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James F. Read, of Arkansas, to be attorney of the United
States for the western district of Arkansas, vice William H. H.
Clayton, to be removed.

UNITED STATES MARSHAL.

George J. Crump, of 'Arkansas, to be marshal of the United
States for the western district of Arkansas, vice Jacob Yoes, re-
signed.

COLLECTOR OF CUSTOMS.

Charles W. Larrabee, of Maine, to be collector of customs for
the district of Bath, in the State of Maine, to succeed James W.
Wakefield, whose term of office has expired by limitation.

CONFIRMATIONS.
Executive nominations confirmed by the Sciate Apil 11, 1893.

GOVERNOR OF UTAH.

Caleb W. West, of Salt Lake City, Utah, to be governor of
Utah.

FIRST DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF PENSIONS.

Dominic I. Murphy, of Washington, D. C., to be First Deputy
Commissioner of Pensions.

POSTMASTERS.

Exum B. Britt, to be postmaster at Suffolk, in the county of
Nansemond and State of Virginia.

Irwin Tucker, to be postmaster at Newport News, in the
county of Warwick and State of Virginia.

FRIDAY, April 14, 1893.
Prayer by the Chaplain, Rev. J. G. BUTLER, D. D.
The Journal of yesterday's proceedings was read and approved.

CHARGES AGAINST SENATOR ROACH.
Mr. ROACH Mr. President, I rise to a question of personal

privilege.
My colleague, the senior Senator from North Dakota [Mr.

HANSBROUGH], is reported to have said, referring to the charges
alleged in the resolution of the Senator from Massachusetts, that
I told him I desired to offer a resolution for investigation, or
that I thought itwas the best thing to do. I rise now to confirm
that statembnt, and to say further that as far as that investiga-
tion is concerned I desire it, and am perfectly willing that it
shall be proceeded with.

After the conversation referred to by my colleague, I yielded
to the advice of friends in the Senate and did not act upon my
own impulses in the matter. Hence [ did not offer the resolu-
tion that I desired and intended to offer. New to this body and
entirely unfamiliar with the customs and usages of the Senate,
I naturally attached weight to the advice and opinion of those
older in the service and versed in the practices and precedents
of the Senate. I was given to understand that, however much I
might desire or demand an investigation, it was not the practice
of the Senate to take jurisdiction of alleged acts or conduct prior
to the election of a Senator and having no connection with the
legality thereof.

If this practice isto be now changed, I have no protest to make;
on the contrary, I repeat I am willing and desirous that the
investigation be made. I seek no shelter and shrink from no
scrutiny into my public and private character.

I desire to say at this time thatI am perfectly willing and desir-
ous that this investigation shall be proceeded with. That has
been my position from the beginning. I stand here now to say
that much, and to r6peat it.

With reference to my rising at this time, I will state that I
have been blamed for not speaking. I have also been criticised
because it is alleged that I did say something. In justice to my
colleague and myself with reference to what has been said in the
newspapers (because these things so far are proceeding upon
newspaper allegations) I thought it my duty to say this much at
this time.

Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President, in view of the statement
made by the Senator from North Dakota, I desire to call the at-
tention of the Senate to the situation with reference to the reso-
lution now pending before the Senate, upon which I obtained
unanimous consent yesterday to speak. The resolution asorigi-
nally introduced by the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR]
has been modified by him and provides for what mightbe called
in some sort a qualified investigation. The resolution now be-
fore the Senate, and which the Senator from Massachusetts re-
quested might be referred to the Committee to Audit and Con-
trol the Contingent Expenses of the Senate, provides that the
Committee on Privileges and Elections shall inquire into the
facts connected with the case of the Senator from North Dakota

so far as to determine what would be the right and the duty of
the Senate in the premises, and to make report to the Senate.

This modified resolution was drawn by the Senator from Massa-
chusetts, submitted to the Senator from North Carolina [Mr.
VANCE], the chairman of the Committee on Privileges and Elec-
tions, and agreed to by him; and it was supposed upon this side
that it would be agreed to by the Senate without debate and
without objection upon either side of the Chamber.

In view of the statement now made by the Senator from North
Dakota, I venture to ask the Senator from North Carolina if, after
the resolution: shall have gone to the Committee to Audit and
Control the Contingent Expenses of the Senate, and shall have
been reported back by that committee, there is any objection to
its adoption without debate, so far as the Senalor is advised as to
the views of Senators upon the other side of the Chamber?

Mr. VANCE. Mr. President, I can only speak for myself of
course. When the committee report the resolution back to the
Senate I shall have no objection to its adoption.

Mr. CHANDLER. Then I ask that the resolution may be re-
ferred and that there may be unanimous consent that when the
resolution is reported back by the Committee on Contingent Ex-
penses, if it be so reported, it may be adopted without debate
and without objection.

Mr. GEORGE. Mr. President, I have sent to the desk to get
a copy of the resolution, but have been unable to get it. I un-
derstand, however, that the resolution proposes to examine into
and investigate the conduct of the Senator from North Dakota
[Mr. ROACH] prior to his election to the Senate, and not con-
nected with that fact. I shall be obliged, sir, to refuse unani-
mous consent so far as I am concerned, without reference to
what consequences may follow. I have had no interview, no
communication, either directly or indirectly, with the Senator
from North Dakota. I act upon my own responsibility and upon
my conviction of my duty to the Senate and to the Constitution
of my country.

I deny absolutely the power of thig body under any circum-
stances to institute and conduct an investigation in relation to
the conduct of a Senator, that conduct having transpired before
his election to this body and that conduct being disconnected
with that election. I deny absolutely that any consent on the
part of a Senator whose conduct is proposed to be investigated
will give this body jurisdiction.

Mr. CULLOM. Will the Senator from Mississippi allow me
to interrupt him one moment?

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Mississippi
yield?

Mr. GEORGE. No, sir.
Mr. CULLOM. Then I have the right to inquire what is now

before the Senate, under the rule.
Mr. GEORGE. I am before the Senate, for one.
Mr. CULLOM. Whether the Senator is in order is what I de-

sire to know.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. What is the point of order the

Senator from Illinois makes?
Mr. CULLOM. I make the inquiry of the Chair, what is now

before the Senate?
Mr. G SORGE. The remarks of the Senator from Mississippi.
Mr. CULLOM. I understand the resolution for seating the

Senator from Montana is the matter to be laid before the Sen-
ate. The Senator irom North Dakota [Mr. ROACH] rose to a
question of privilege. The resolution in reference to the Sena-
tor from Montana has not been laid before the Senate by the
Chair.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from New Hampshire
[Mr. CHANDLER] has asked unanimous consent that the resolu-
tion submitted some days ago by the Senator from Massachusetts
[Mr. HOAR] may be referred, and agreed to without debate when
reported. The resolution will be read, in order that the Senate
may understand the question before it.

Mr. CULLOM. That resolution was not laid before the Sen-
ate by the Chair.

Mr. GEORGE. Mr. President-
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Mississippi will

susp2nd until the resolution is read.
Mr. GEORGE. Very well.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will be read.:
The Secretary road the resolution submitted by Mr. HOAR on

the 10th instant, as follows:
Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to ex-

amine the allegations recently made in the public press, charging WILLIAM
N. RoAcH, a Senator from the State of North Dakota, with certain crimi-
nal offenses, committed wh lie cashier or officer of a bank in the city of Wash-
ington, and to ascertain ihe facts and circumstances so far as to enable the
committee to determine and report what are the duty and power of the
Senate in regard thereto; and for that purpose the comuittee shall have au-
thomity to send for persons and papers, to employ a stenographer, to sit
during the recess of the Senate, and to act through a subcommittee, and its
expenses shall be paid from the contingent fund of the Senate.
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Mr. GEORGE. Am I in order now, Mr. President?
Mr. CHANDLER. If the Senator will allow me a moment, I

,asked for unanimous consent, and the Senator from Mississippi
rose to state that he could not give unanimous consent. I cer-
tainly hope that he may, by the unanimous consent of the Sen-
ate, be allowed to state the reasons why he objects to unanimous
consent.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair will state, that this de-
bate is proceeding by unanimous consent.

Mr. GEORGE. That includes my right to proceed, I hope.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Mississippi will

proceed, unless there be objection.
Mr. CULLOM. I make no objection, Mr. President.
Mr. HOAR. Mr. President-
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair does not understand that

objection has been made to the Senator from Mississippi pro-
ceeding with his remarks.

Mr. HOAR. I make no objection, but, on the contrary, hope
that the Senator from Mississippi will proceed. However, it is
understood of course that that does not waive the right of the
.Senator from New Hampshire to proceed afterward under the
unanimous consent given last night.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair so understands. The
Senator from Mississippi will -proceed.

Mr. GEORGE. When I was interrupted I was proceeding to
state, in the first place, that the Senate has no jurisdiction to
make the investigation, and, secondly, that no consent of the
party to be investigated could give that jurisdictibn. I under-
stand the proposition is to investigate the conduct of a Senator
transpiring before his election to the Senate and disconnected
entirely from that election; that the conduct alleged has no re-
lation to procuring his election to the Senate whereby the reg-
ularity of that election might be impeached.

I have not looked to the precedents upon the subject, but I
take. it that the only power this body has to inquire into the
conduct of a member is under that clause of the Constitution
which authorizes the Senate to punish a member for disorderly
behavior or to expel him. It is not alleged that the Senator'
from North Dakota has been guilty of any disorderly conduct.
Then, if we have a right to investigate at all it is under that
other clause of the Constitution, the right to expel a member.
It is not defined in the Constitution except incidentally for what
cause a member may be expelled. I read the whole paragraph
so that the Senate may take it in:

Each House may determine the rules of its proceedings, punish its mem-
bers for disorderly behavior, and, with the concurrence of two-thirds, expel
a member.

The resolution, if it does not look to one of these two things,
is certainly without the jurisdiction of this body. If it be al-
leged that a member of this body has been guilty of disorderly
conduct the Senate may investigate that question, ascertain the
facts, and pronounce judgment upon the facts. Certainly that
relates to disorderly conduct whilst a member of this body, for
it says "punish its members for disorderly behavior." Disor-
derly behavior of whom? Disorderly behavior of the member,
and when he is a member, amenable to the jurisdiction of this
body. -

Then, for what cause have we a right to inquire and have we
a right to expel? Sir, I think it is a very extraordinary prop-
osition, when we consider it in all its length and breadth, that
the Senate may look into the antecedent conduct of a person
who has subsequently been elected a member of this body for the
purpose of expelling him. What does that mean, Mr. Presi-
dent? Stop and think. It means that the Senate, for any cause
which the Senate may adjudge sufficient, may reverse the action
of a sovereign State in relation to the election of a member to
this body.

Stating it in a little different form, because I desire the Sen-
ate to understand distinctly what this proposition means, if we
may for conduct or alleged conduct transpirins before the per-
son becomes a member of this body expel him, do we not assume
to dictate to a sovereign State in this Union whom it may elect
as a Senator? In other words, whilst the Constitution of our
country says that the State through its Legislature shall elect a
Senator, if that Senator has the prescribed qualifications fixed
in th6 Constitution, .when he comes to take his seat here we may
say, "We do not like the person whom the Legislature has sent
here; he is persona non grata; we do not like the man, though
possessing all the qualifications prescribed by the Constitution,
whom a sovereign State has seen proper to select and accredit to
this body."

Mr. President, have we the power to do that? Are we an ap-
pellate court authorized by the Constitution (and if we are not
authorized by the Constitution we are not authorized at all) to
sit in judgment upon the propriety of an act performed by a
State Legislature in sending a Senator to this body?

State the proposition as you may, conceal it by any sort of cir-
cumlocution or specious verbiage, and at last it comes to the
simple, single proposition, the Legislature of the State may say
that this man suits us; we may say that he does not suit us.

Mr. President, if the mere statement of that proposition is not
enough to condemn it in the minds of thoughtful Senators, I
hope I may'be allowed to indulge a little in speculating for what
cause we shall undertake to expel a member for acts done prior
to his election. Where are the rules laid down which are to
guide us in our judgment in this important particular? Do you
find anywhere in the Constitution of the country that a Senator
shall not have been guilty of this thing or that thing or the
other thing as a necessary prerequisite to his title to a seat here?
Not one word.

Then, sir, what are the rules by which we are to determine
whether we shall expel a member or not for acts done prior to
his election? They are absolutely unwritten in the Constitution;
they are left to the discretion of this body; and that discretion,
when translated into plain English constitutional language,
means that the Senate of the United States have the right to ex-
pel a person from this body because they do not like what he may
have done prior to his election to the Senate. If any Senator
can say to me that that is not the correct statement of the prop-
osition I should like to hear him. I deny, therefore, that we
have any jurisdiction. I deny, therefore, that any consent on the
part of the Senator can give jurisdiction.

But do Senators say, as I heard one,suggest the other day,
that we have a right to know with whom we are associated?
Where do we get that right? What clause of the Constitution
gives the power to a Senator from Mississippi or to a Senator
from any other State to say, "I invoke the action of this body to
enable me to determine whether I shall associate with the Senator
from Arkansas or the Senator from any other State"? This
body has no jurisdiction-I want that understood-to make an
inquiry, except that inquiry be the foundation for some action of
this body, not the actionof A and B, or C and D, who may be
members of this body, but the action of the body as a Senate.

As I have shown, we can not expel a Senator for misconduct
prior to his election, and we are therefore without jurisdiction.
For what purpose can we make the investigation? None. Then,
according to the rule of law, if we be without jurisdiction to pro-
nounce any effectual judgment, how can we make the investiga-
tion? It is a fundamental principle of law that you can not pun-
ish a witness for perjury before a court and in a cause over which
that court has no jurisdiction. So, if the Senate should conclude
to go into this sham and farce of an investigation, it will meet
with these difficulties: First, that no man who is summoned by
a committee as a witness will be bound to attend, the court hav-
ing no jurisdiction; secondly, if he does attend, and gives false
testimony, he can not be punished. So you make this investiga-
tion, if you make it at all, before a committee who can only ex-
amine witnesses who volunteer their piesence and witnesses who
testify without being under any legal-I am not talking about
moral--bbligation to tell the truth.

Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President-
Mr. GORMAN. If the Senator from New Hampshire will

permit me, I will say that if we have a quorum when this reso-
lution comes up I shall offer a substitute for the resolution,
which I should like to have read before the Senator proceeds.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The proposed substitute will be
read.

The Secretary read as follows:
Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to

inquire into and consider the question whether the Senate has authority or
jurisdiction to investigate charges made against a Senator as to conduct or
offenses occurring or committed prior to his election, not relating to his duty
as Senator or affecting the integrity of his election.

Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President-
Mr. HOAR. Will the Senator from New Hampshire kindly

yield to me for a moment to make a suggestion in relation to the
order of business, which I suppose will take but a moment?

Mr. CHANDLER. Certainly.
SENATOR FROM MONTANA.

1T-. HOAR. Mr. President, it will be remembered by the Sen-
ate that the report of the minority of the Committee on Privi-
leges and Elections in regard to the claims to three seats in the
Senate, depending upon the validity of the appointments by the
governors of certain States, was submitted to me to present to
the Senate. That was done by the unanimous request of the
committee, and I made the report. I wish, therefore, to do my
duty in regard to those cases. From what I can learn I suppose
that the debate in regard to them is substantially over, and I de-
sire to ask unanimous consent that there may be a vote taken
upon those cases without further debate at 2 o'clock to-morrow.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Is there objection to the request
of the Senator from Massachusetts?

138



CONGRESSIONAL RECORD-SENATE.

Mr. HARRIS. There is.
Mr. VEST. I object.
Mr. FAULKNER. I desire to say, in connection with the re-

quest of the Senator from Massachusetts, that I know of several
Senators who desire to be heard upon those resolutions before
they are acted upon.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. There is objection to the request of
the Senator from Massachusetts.

Mr. HOAR. If I may be pardoned, I will say that I thought
It very likely that some Senator would desire to have further
debate without taking the vote at the time I named; but I thought
under the circumstances everybody would recognize the propriety
of granting unanimous consent in order that it might be under-
stood that the matter should be concluded.

Mr. FAULKNER. I will say to the Senator from Massachu-
setts that I know there is a desire to discuss the questions arising
upon those resolutions.

Mr. HOAR. I wished to have that fact appear clearly by
making this request.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from New Hampshire
is entitled to the floor.

Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President-
Mr. HOAR. If the Senator will pardon me one moment more,

I will inquire if the Senator from West Virginia [Mr. FAULK-
NER], or the Senator from Missouri [Mr. VEST], or the Senator
from Tennessee [Mr. HARRIS] think that a time can be fixed at
the present session by agreement for such a vote?

Mr. VEST (in his seat). We will confer about that.
Mr. HOAR. I should be very glad to have such a time fixed,

if the Senate can agree to it.
DISBURSEMENTS BY RECESS COMMITTEES.

Mr. COCKRELL. I offer a resolution, which I ask to have
referred to the Committee to Audit and Control the Contingent
Expenses of the Senate.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from New Hamp-
shire yield for that purpose?

Mr. CHANDLER. I yield.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will be reported.
The resolution was read, and referred to the Committee to

Audit and Control the Contingent Expenses of the Senate, as
follows:

Resolved, That the Committee to Audit and Control the Contingent Ex-
penses of the Senate be instructed to ascertain and fix the sums necessary to
be disbursed by the various standing or special committees authorized to sit
during the recess; that when the said sum or sums be so ascertained and
fixed by the said committee, the expenses of the various committees, stand-
ig br select, authorized to sit during the recess, be absolutely limited to the
amount so fixed by the said committee.

Resolved further, That the said Committee to Audit and Control the Contin-
gent Expenses of the Senate, in ascertaining and fixing the said sums, be,
And hereby is, directed to so fix the amounts as to keep the aggregate sum
within the appropriation.

REPORT OF IMMIGRANT COMMISSIONER SCHULTEIS.
Mr. CHANDLER.. I think I shall offer a resolution myself

and then take a new start in my remarks, with the permission
of Senators.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution of the Senator from
New Hampshire will be read.

The resolution was read, and referred to the Committee on
Printing, as follows:

Resolved, That the Public Printer be, and is hereby, directed to print for
the use of the Senate, with a title page, 12,000 additional copies of the report
of Immigrant Commissioner H. J. Schulteis. contained in Part I, House Ex-
ecutive Document No.. 235, first session Fifty-first Congress, pages 263 to 323
inclusive.

KANSAS SENATORIAL INVESTIGATION.
Mr. CHANDLER. I take occasion now to yield to any further

morning business which Senators may desire to offer.
Mr. HOAR. If that be the case, I should like to inquire if

there is any further objection to the resolution reported from
the Committee on Contingent Expenses in regard to the Kansas
Senatorial investigation case?

Mr. HARRIS. There is not, so far as I am concerned.
Mr. HOAR. I ask that the resolution maybe now disposed of.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair lays before the Senate

the resolution referred to by the Senator from Massachusetts,
which will be read.

The Secretary read the resolution, as follows:
Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections, or any subcom-

mittee thereof, be authorized to investigate the right of Mr. Joseph W. Ady,
who claims a seat in this body as Senator fromKansas; and, if intheirjudg-
ment it be necessary, to employ a stenographer, send for persons and papers,
to administer oaths, and to sit during the recess of the Senate.

The resolution was reported from the Committee to Audit and
Control the Contingent Expenses of the Senate with an amend-
ment, to add:

The expense thereof to be paid from the contingent fund of the Senate.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The question is on the amendment.

Mr. HOAR. I should like to be permitted to say that I think,
and I believe that the Republican members of the Committee on
Privileges and Elections agree with me in thinking, that it would
be better and more in accordance with the precedents to have
distinct authority given to the committee not only to investigate
the claim of Mr. Ady, but also the title of Mr. MARTIN.

As the majority of the committee, however, have preferred
this form of the resolution, it is quite obvious that no public ad-
vantage will be gained to anybody by entering upon a long de-
bate at this time, when we are all anxious to finish the session as
soon as possible. Therefore I do not raise any question about
the resolution in its present shape. I intended originally to
move an amendment, broadening a little the language and pos-
sibly the meaning of the resolution, but under the circumstances
I shall not raise any question about it.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The question is on agreeing to the
amendment reported by the Committee to Audit and Control the
Contingent Expenses of the Senate.

The amendment was agreed to.
The resolution as amended was agreed to.

ADMISSION OF TERRITORIES.
Mr., HARRIS. I objected to the resolution which was re-

ported yesterday morning by the Committee on Contingent Ex-
penses in respect to the Committee on Territories. I ask that
that resolution be now laid before the Senate, and I shall with-
draw all objection to it.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Without objection, the Chair will
lay before the Senate the resolution referred to by the Senator
from Tennessee, which will be read.

The Secretary read the following resolution, submitted by Mr.
CAREY April 6, 1893, which had been reported from the Com-
mittee to Audit and Control the Contingent Expenses of the
Senate, with an amendment:

Resolved, That the Committee on Territories, or any subcommittee thereof
appointed for therpuryose, are hereby authorized during the recess of Con-
gress to visit the err tories of New Mexico, Arizona, Utah, and Oklahoma,
for the purpose of obtaining information with regard to the resources, pop-
ulation, and condition of said Territories, and as to the propriety of the ad-
mission of the same as States, and that the expenses of said committee be
paid out of the contingent fund of the Senate.

The amendment reported by the Committee to Audit and Con-
trol the Contingent Expenses of the Senate was to add to the
resolution:

Provided, That no expense be incurred for clerical service, any clerical
service required by the said committee or any subcommittee thereof to be
performed by the regular clerical force of the committee without extra com-
pensation.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The question is on agreeing to the
amendment.

The amendment was agreed to.
The resolution, as amended, was agreed to.

DISBURSEMENTS BY RECESS COMMITTEES.
Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. I ask leave to report from the

Committee to Audit and Control the Contingent Expenses of the
Senate the resolution submitted this morning by the Senator
from Missouri [Mr. COCKRELL].

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will be read.
The Secretary read the resolution, as follows:

Resolved, That the Committee to Audit and Control the Contingent Ex-
penses of the Senate be instructed to ascertain and fix the sums necessary tobe disbursed by the variousstandiug or special committees authorized to sit
during the recess; that when the said sum or sums be so ascertained and
fixed by the said committee, the expenses of the various committees, stand-
ing or select, authorized to sit during the recess, be absolutely limited to the
amount so fixed by the said committee.

1Jesolvedfurther, That the said Committee to Audit and Control the Con-
tingent Expenses of the Senate, in ascertaining and fixing the said sums, be,
and hereby is, directed to so fix the amounts as to keep the aggregate sum
within the appropriation.

Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. I ask unanimous consent for the
consideration of the resolution at this time.

Mr. CALL. I ask that that resolution go over.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Florida objects,

and the resolution -will go over and be printed.
WITHDRAWAL OF PAPERS.

On motion of Mr. CULLOM, it was
Ordered, That Goff A. Hall have leave to withdraw his papers from the

files of the Senate.
Mr. GORMAN. As the Senator from New Hampshire has

given way to quite a number of matters of public business, will
it inconvenience him to have a short executive session before he
proceeds with his remarks?

Mr. CHANDLER. I yield to the request of the Senator from
Maryland.

Mr. GORMAN. I move that the Senate proceed to the con-
sideration of executive business.

Mr. HIGGINS. I should like to present an order for adoption
before that is done.
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The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Maryland

yield to the Senator from Delaware?
Mr. GORMAN. We shall likely come out of executive session

in a short time.
Mr. HIGGINS. I hope the Senator from Maryland will allow

me to offer an order for adoption.
Mr. GORMAN. I yield for that purpose.
On motion of Mr, HIGGINS, it was
Ordered, That William W. S. Davis have leave to withdraw his papers

from the files of the Senate, subject to the rules.
On motion of Mr. COCKRELL, it was
Ordered, That the papers in connection with Senate bill No. 1194 of theFifty-second Congress, for the relief of G. W. Harbaugh, be withdrawn fromthe files of the Senate, there having been no adverse report.

PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.
Mr. GORMAN. I now renew my motion that the Senate pro-

ceed to the consideration of executive business.
Mr. CULLOM. I hope the purpose of the Senator from Mary-

land is not to have the Senate hold an extended executive ses-
sion.

Mr. GORMAN. I think a very short executive session will
suffice.

Mr. CULLOM. As the Senator from New Hampshire [Mr.
CHANDLER] has been waiting now for two days and expected to
make his remarks this afternoon-

Mr. GORMAN. I have made the motion with his consent.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair understood that the Sen-

ator from New Hampshire had yielded to the Senator from Mary-
land to make that motion.

Mr. CULLOM. I simply want it understood that the Senator
from New Hampshire will be entitled to proceed with his re-
marks very soon.

Mr. GORMAN. As a matter of course, he will. I renew my
motion.

Mr. HARRIS. I desire to inquire if the Senator from New
Hampshire, under the consent which was given yesterday, holds
the floor at this time and infutur? Will the Senator from New
Hampshire tell me how long ho claims the right to the floor
under the consent which was given yesterday?

Mr. CHANDLER. I have hardly had the floor at all yet, and
I think it is rather hard for the Senator from Tennessee to put
that question to me. I had not taken the floor under the unani-
mous consent given me yesterday, but the Senator from North
Dakota [Mr. ROACH] made a statement; then I askedunanimous
consent; then the Senator from Mississippi [Mr. GEORGE] made
a speech; and then I thought it was an opportune time for me
to go on. I have yielded to morning business and all kinds of
business, and I now yield to the motion of the Senator from

* Maryland [Mr. GORMAN]; but I do not care to tell the Senator
from Tennessee how long I shall speak when I am kindly ac-
corded the right to go on under the' unanimous consent which
was given me yesterday.

Mr. HARRIS. Mr. President, I am a little curious to know,
and I have a right to know, how long the Senator is going to
hold the right to the floor under the consent which was given
yesterday?

Mr. CULLOM. Mr. President-
Mr. HARRIS. I will hear the Senator from Illinois later.
Mr. CULLOM. I should like to make a remark in connection

with the inquiry of the Senator from Tennessee.
Mr. HARRIS. The Senator may make the remark when I

get ready to hear him, and not till then.
Mr. CULLOM. Very well. Has the Senator the right to the

floor?
Mr. HARRIS. I was recognized by the Chair, and I think

that gives me the right to the floor.
Mr. CULLOM. Not for all day.
Mr. HARRIS. I shall probably not occupy it quite so long.
Mr. CULLOM (to Mr. CHANDLER). I would not yield at all

under those circumstances.
Mr. CHANDLER. I yielded the floor-
Mr. HARRIS. But the Senator from New Hampshire took

the floor this morning under the consent which was granted yes-
terday, and matters have drifted on. Now I do not quite under-
stand that the consent given on yestsrday for the Senator to
address the Senate immediately after the reading of the Journal
to-day shall extend without limit. I want to know how far it
extends, and the Senator declines to answer.

Mr. CHANDLER. No, Mr. President, I do not.
Mr. HARRIS. He has been very kind in yielding to others,

I grant; but there is a good deal of businessbefore the Senate.
Mr. CHANDLER. i will answer the Senator's question, of

course, if I can. I should like to understand exactly what the
Senator wishes to know of me. I yielded to the recognized
leader of the Senate on the other side, the Senator from Mary-
land [Mr. GORMAN].

Mr. HARRIS. What I wish to know is, how far the consent
of yesterday g6es. I regret that I did not object then. I am
ready to object whenever the time comes that I can legitimately
do so without violating a unanimous consent rule. That is my
point.

Mr. CHANDLER. I yield to the Senator from Maryland, and
leave the matter in his hands.

Mr. GORMAN. Of course the Senator from New Hampshire,
by unanimous consent, is entitled to the floor, and if the motion
I made for an executive session interrupts him, I shall with-
draw the motion.

Mr. CULLOM (to Mr. CHANDLER). Go on and make your
speech.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Maryland with-
draws his motion, and the Senator from New Hampshire is enti-
tled to the floor.

CHARGES AGAINST SENATOR ROACH.
Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President, at the banquet given on

the 27th of February last by the eighty-eight Senators to Vice-
President Morton, the senior Senator from Missouri [Mr. COCK-
RELL] described the Senate as "the most importint and distin-
guished legislative assembly on earth." Imbued, I trust, with
the spirit of that utterance, I approach the unpleasant duty of
advocating the resolution which is before the Senate and of stat-
ing my views of the law and the facts in the case of the Senator
from North Dakota [Mr. ROACH].

I had hoped, Mr. President, to be spared the necessity of speak-
ing, by an arrangement between Senators on both sides of the
Chamber for the unanimous passage, without debate, of a reso-
lution, carefully expressed, under which we might have such an
investigation as the circumstances of the case seem to require,
and discussion after that--investigation first, and discussion
afterwards. Indeed such an arrangement was entered into after
a conference between the Republican and Democratic members
of the Committee on Privileges and Elections, and the result
was the resolution which is now be[ore the Senate, to the unani-
mous passage of which the Senator from Mississippi [Mr. GEORGE]
has objected, and for which the Senator from Maryland [Mr.
GORMAN] has offered a substitute.

Instead, therefore, of an amicable understanding as to the ap-
propriate course of procedure in this case, which is one of some
delicacy, it seems to have been decided by the leaders on the
other side of the Chamber that the resolution of the Senator
from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR] shall not pass. The Senator
from Mississippi alone of the Senators upon the other side of
the Chamber objected to it, but later the Senator from Mary-
land offered a substitute for it. That substitute states the only
ground upon which there can possibly be opposition to the res-
olution which was agreed upon, namely, that it is not within
the constitutional power of the Senate the United States to in-
quire into the conduct of any Senator or into a crime committed
by any Senator before he was elected to the Senate.

It is only possible to defeat the resolution for investigation
which is now before us by laying down in the American Senate
in this year 1893 the rule that no matter what crime may have
been committed by a person occupying a seat in this Chamber,
no matter under what circumstances of atrocity, it is not within
the constitutional power of the Senate to even so much as ap-
point a committee to make an investigation into the facts and
circumstances of that conduct and of that crime.

This proposition can not be sustained upon any correct view
either of English parliamentary law or of the constitutional or
parliamentary law of the United States. I have taken occasion
during the present session to examine the authorities, both
English and American, on this subject. I did this not with a view
of presenting my conclusions to the Senate, but for my own guid-
ance in determining my action as a Senator; but I have made a
summary of the precedents, which has already been made public,
and which I now read to the Senate:

I. In England members of the House of Commons have been expelled in-
discriminately for acts done before as well as after their elections.
I1. The principle has been to preserve the purity, honor, and high charac-

ter of the legislative body; and the members have been expelled both before
and after conviction of crime, and whether legal prosecutions have or have
not been instituted.III. In the United States there have been almost no actual expulsions
from Congress except for disloyalty, and, apparently, not one for an offense
committed before election.

IV. The advocates of expulsion have asserted the principle of the English
cases-the necessity of preserving the character of the legislature-in lan-
guage broad enough to cover offenses committed before as well as after
election. The opponents of expulsions have usually argued against the
right of expelling for acts done before the election.

V. The decided weight of Americanopinion is in favor of the right and
duty to expel for offenses committed before election which, in the judgment
of the legislature, renders the person an unfit member thereof.

VT. Numerous investigations have been made into the conduct of mem-bers before their election, andit is believed that in all cases where an inves-
tigation has been seriously demanded it has been ordered, and the decision
to expel or not to expel has been made In full view of all the facts, except inone case, where the facts appeared upon the request for investigation andwere not deserving of consideration.
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This summary is sustained by the English and American cases.
I read first from May's Parliamentary Practice, on page 62, where
he states the grounds of expulsions:

Expulsion is generally reserved for offenses which render members unfit
for a seat in Parliament, and which if not so punished would bring discredit
upon Parliament itself. Members have been expelled as being in open re-
bellion; as having been guilty of forgery, of perjury, of frauds and breaches
of trust; of misappropriation of public money; of conspiracy to defraud;
of corruption in the administration of justice, or in public offices, or in the
execution of their duties as members of theHouse; of conduct unbecoming
the character of an officer and a gentleman; and of libels and various other
offenses committed against the House itself.

In support of Mr. May's proposition are cited numerous cases
from the Commons Journal which I have examined, and some of
them I propose to submit to the Senate. As stated in my memo-
randum, the English cases of expulsion from the House of Com-
mons are indiscriminately for offenses committed both before
and after the election. These which I now first read were ap-
parently committed while the offenders were members of Parlia-
ment.

In 9 Commons Journal, 24, November 22, 1667, it was-
Ordered, That John Asburnham, in receiving £500 from the French mer-

chants, bath committed an offense to the dishonor of this House and contrary
to his duty as a member thereof

And he was expelled.
In 11 Commons Journal, 274, on March 16, 1694, Sir John Tre-

vor, late Speaker, was expelled for receiving 1,000guineas from
the city of London after passing the orphans' bill.

In 11 Commons Journal, 283, it appears that Mr. Hungerford,
a member, having taken 20 guineas for his pains and services as
chairman of the committee to whom the orphans' bill was com-
mitted, wasexpelledas guilty of a high crime and misdemeanor.

On January 21, 1720, as appears by 19 Commons Journal, 406,
Jacob Sawbridgo and Sir Theodore Janssen, each being de-
scribed as " a member of this House and one of the directors of
the South Sea Company," were expelled for being "guilty of a
notorious breach of trust," the record stating as to each that
he has ".thereby occasioned very great loss to great numbers of
His Majesty's subjects, and has highly prejudiced the public
credit."

On page 412 of the same volume, 19 Commons Journal, Sir
Robert Chaplin and Francis Eyles, esq., were expelled for the
same reason.

In 20 Commons Journal, 702, May 16, 1726, is recorded the
case of John Ward, esq. A record was exhibited from the
court of King's Bench, and it appeared that Ward had been
''convicted of the crime of forgery this present Easter term."
He was expelled nei. con. The forgery was committed February
1, 1725. The forged writing appeared to be dated April 30,
1706.

In 69 Commons Journal, 433, July 5, 1814, is recorded the case
of Sir Thomas Cochrane. He was expelled because he was de-
clared to have been " convicted of a conspiracy with a wicked
and fraudulent intention to thereby cheat and defraud His Maj-
esty's subjects of divers large sums of money." The conviction
was in 1814. The crime alleged was a conspiracy on February
19, 1814, to spread the false report that the French troops had
been beaten and Napoleon killed, and this in order to make profit-
able a speculation in the public funds.

Now I come to cases where the expulsions seem to have been
for offenses committed before the person expelled became a mem-
ber of the House of Commons.

In 14 Commons Journal, 171, February 1, 1702, it appears that
it was

Resolved. That Richard, Earl of Ranelagh, late paymaster of the forces, is
guilty of a high crime and misdemeanor In misapplying several sums of the
public money.

Resolved, That Richard, Earl of Ranelagh, for his said offenses be expelled
this House.

This crime appears to have been committed between 1692
and 1699, and apparently before Eall Ranelagh became a mem-
ber of the House of Commons. It was clearly whil6 he was
paymaster of Her Majesty's forces.

In John Quincy Adams's speech in Senator John Smith's case,
recorded in the Annals of Congress, Tenth Congress, first ses-
sion, volume 1, page 243, is stated the case of Thomas Ridge,
who was expelled from the House of Commons.

In 17 Commons Journal, 30, January 14, 1711, is recorded the
well-known case of the expulsion of Sir Robert Walpole. The
charge was a corrupt contract sworn to by Robert Mann, and
the record shows that the offense was committed in August,
1709. I am not able to determine whether Sir Robert Walpole
was then a member of the House of Commons, a minister, or not.
The resolution was:

That Robert Walpole, esq., a member of this House, in receiving the sum
of 500 guineas and in taking a note for £500 more on account of two contracts
for forage of Her Majesty's troops quartered in North Britain, made by him
while secretary of war, pursuant to a power granted to him by the late lord
treasurer, is guilty of a high breach of trust and notorious corruption.

The resolution was passed by yeas 205, nays 148; and he was
committed to the Tower and expelled by a vote of 170 to 148.

In 51 Commons Journal, 661, May.2, 1796, it appears that Mr.
John Fenton Cawthorne, who was then expelled, had been found
guilty by court-martial of having acted fraudulently and in a
scandalous and infamous manner unbecoming the character of an
officer and a gentleman as colonel of the Westminster regiment
in the Middlesex militia, in the embezzlement of soldiers' money
and clothing and of like offenses as far back as 1793.

In 65 Commons Journal, 399, May 23, 1810, is recorded the case
of Joseph Hunt, esq., who was expelled for having as treasurer
of ordnance misapplied a large sum of the public money. On
page 280 it is stated that he was a defaulter to the amount of
£93,926. It also appears that he was first appointed treasurer of
ordnance in 1803, and a second time in 1807, when he was not a
member of the House of Commons.

In 21 Commons Journal, 871, March 30, 1732, it appears that
Denis Bond, esq., and John Birch, esq.,were expelled for breach
of trust as commissioners for the sale of forfeited estates for the
use of the public. These offenses were committed,July 30, 1723,
nearly nine years before the time of expulsion.

In 39 Commons 3tournal, 770, December 4, 1783, Christopher
Atkinson, esq., was expelled because "convicted of the crime of
perjury." The perjury was committed February 7,1780, by swear-
ing that William Bennett had libeled him in the General Ad-
vertiser and Morning Intelligencer of January 31,1781, while he
was corn factor, purchasing corn and supplying the commission-
ers for victualing the royal navy.

BENJAMIN WALSH'S CASE.

The last English case to which I wish to call special attention
is that recorded in 67 Commons Journal, 176, proceedings of
March 5, 1812. It was the case of Benjamin Walsh. The ques-
tion before the House of Commons was this:

That Benjamin Walsh, esq., a member of this House, having been tried at
the Old Bailey in January last for felony and convicted thereof, and having
received a free pardon by reason of his offense not amounting to felony in
the opinion of the judges, but gross fraud and notorious breach of trust hav-
ing been proved against him on the said trial, is unworthy and unfit to con-
tinue a member of this House.

I find a statement of the principle upon which Mr. Walsh was
expelled in Lord Colchester's Diary. Lord Colchester had been
Mr. Speaker Charles Abbot, and in volume 2 of his Diary and
Correspondence, page 373, is this entry:

House of Commons: Mr. Walsh was expelled after a long debate, by 101 to
16. The principle of the expulsion: The facts incontrovertibly proved (upon
the trial at the Old Bailey) of his having plotted and practiced a gross and
infamous breach of trust in a money transaction, to his own emolument;
and the precedent (by which that principle had aheady been extended to
transactions respecting not only public, but also private property in the
case of individuals) argued and relied upon was that of the Cbaritable Cor-
poration in 1732, when, for indirect and fraudulent practices, three members
were expelled; and the legal conviction of any indictable offense in those
practices was held to be so little necessary to precede the expulsion that
theywere expelled first and the legal prosecutionswere ordered afterwards,
as is commonly the practice of Parliament, where it first vindicates its own
honor and then consigns the individual to legal prosecution. which may or
may not be able to fix legal guilt and punishment on the delinquent.

The debate in the Walsh case is contained in Hansard's Par-
liamentary Debates, first series,-volume 21. On page 934 is
stated the record of the conviction. On page 939 is the free par-
don granted him for the crime. Then follows the letter of Mr.
Walsh, which was read in the Housd of Commons, which consti-
tuted a confession of his crime. I will ask that the Secretary
may read it.

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. JONES of Arkansas in the
chair). The Secretary will read as requested.

The Secretary read as follows.
My commission business, which I expected would increase, has become a

hopeless resource, as it would furnish but a very small portion of my ex-
F endittire, and every attempt that I have made to assist by other means
ias ended in failure and loss. I did look forward with hope to the connec-
tion I proposed to you, and if this late unfortunate event had not occurred
I think it possible I might have struggled through, as i have no doubt it
would have answered our utmost wishes; and I trust that you will perse-
vere in it with the fullest success. But I saw that it was impossible for me
to provide the means, and there was no chance of saving myself fron ruin,
and my dear wife and children from poverty, and my brothers and sisters
from loss by me, which they could ill afford, but to pursue a step wnich,
though it will bring disgrace on my name, yet will afford me the means of
preventing these dreadful calmities.
You whg know my principles may well conceive that to resolve on a direct

dishonest act must have given me much pain; but when I pictured to myself
my sweet children in want, I re solved to take the means for their support from
one to whom the loss would be but imaginary, as his fortune'and accumula-
tions far exceeded his expenditure, and his merccnarydisposition would have
induced no one to regret his loss. I have not had the opportunity I looked
for with this person (Mr. 0.), but it has been afforded me by another, who,
though in a great respect free from the latter imputation, yet has every ad-
vantage of the former. He has ever been a kind friend to me, and 1 fear the
act vlll add ingratitude to the crime; but I had no other chance, and the die
is now cast.

Oh! my God, pardon my heinous offense. Sir Thomas Plumer employed
me to sell a large sim of stock to pay for an estate, and I havewithheld a part
of the proceeds. I might have taken all; but I thought it crime enough for
my future life to answer for to take what I conceived would be sufficient to
maintain my family in competence and pay those debts which hung the
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heaviest on my mind. I have already remitted it abroad; and though my
personis safe from arrest, yet I have resolved to follow it, as I can never live
in this country without shame and dishonor. It has been a heart-brealing
struggle to leave you all; and I know Ishall cause yougreat affliction where
I would bestow nothing but happiness.

Mr. CHANDLER. That was the offense. I now read some
portions of the debate. Mr. Bankes made the motion for expul-
sion, and in the Course of his remarks he said (page 1175):

He agreed with those who thought that judicial power should be assumed
by the House of Commons as seldom as possible, nor was the present the
first opportunity that had been afforded him of expressing the opinion how
little suited were its functions for such a purpose. Much less would he wish
that questions of individual property or of general character should be there
discussed, since it ill-suited the dignity of the House that through it means
should be afforded to private malevolence to scrutinize every deviation from
the strictest rules of moral rectitude; but it was inherent in the House of
Commons and was a part of the constitution of every aggregate body to
preserve its character and reputation.

If the House was proud of the splendid talents of some of its members, if
it felt gratified by the exertions of military prowess by others, or if it owned
with satisfaction the dignity it derived from the not less important though
less glaring virtues of integrity and rectitude in others, it was Impossible
for it not to suffer in an equal proportion if men whose chaxacters were
stained by vice and corruption were still permitted to retain seats in a body
where their peculiar deformity was rendered the more conspicuous by the
general excellence of the whole. Unless from time to time wholesome
remedies were applied to purify it, it was impossible that this main limb of
the constitution could continue healthy and vigorous.

At a later staze of his address he says:
Cases of all kinds might here be discovered, jput no general, positive, or

precise rules appear to have been laid down; but the House exercised its
discretion according to the facts of the particular case presented to its con-
sideration.

Still further Mr. Bankes says:
The expulsion of Colonel Cawthorne, in 179, was entirely a new case, and

much doubt wasentertained of the wisdom and prudence of the proceeding;
but among all the precedents there were none of more frequent occurrence
or which had been visited more uniformly by the just punisl4ment of the
House than cases of fraud and notorious breach of trust in pecuniary trans-
actions for private and undue emolument. The cases of public were un-
doubtedly more frequent than those of private fraud, and it was extremely
natural that it should be so, since transactions between man and man were
seldom brought to light, and until within the last thirty years members of
Parliament were concerned in the collection of the revenues, in the public
expenditure, in the lotteries, and contracts of government.

The principle, however, applied equally to all cases of fraud and breach of
trust, when coupled with a most material circumstance, the notoriety and
publicity of the fact. Could it, in the present case, be made more notorious
than by a trial at the Old Bailey? It was impossible for the House to profess
ignorance of what was known to the whole country.

Mr. Bathurst, in debating the subject, made the following ut-
terance:

The honorable and learned gentleman had stated that an arbitrary discre-
tion should not be allowed to the House. If the honorable and learned gen-.
tleman meant that the proceedings of the House should not be suffered to be
capricious and vindictive lie iully agreed with him; but if he meant that the
House should be bound by strict technical rules, he entirely dissented from
that opinion, and had a very different idea of the constitution of Parliament.
As to immoralities committed by members of Parliament, he did not see how
they affected the present case. Such immoralities might exist without in-
jury to the public official character of a man, but the conduct of Mr. Walsh
was marked with peculiar turpitude; and breaches of trust were precisely
of a nature to affect the characters of members of Parliament, as members.

Further he says:
When the honorable and learned gentleman wished the House not to let

their feelings run away with them, he must himself, at the same time, have
felt the great indecorum, the gross indecency of such a person sitting in
that place. Under all these circumstances, seeing no probable danger from
the adoption of the motion, but seeing great dager from the rejection of it,
he felt it impossible for him not to give his sincere and ardent support to
the motion.

Sir Francis Burdett said-
That he was very far from being a stickler for what were called the priv-

ileges of Parliament, but certainly if there was a privilege or a power in any
body or assembly less disputable than another, he conceived it to be that of
declaring :ny one of the individuals of which they were composed unfit and
unworthy of associating amongst them; it was, at all events, a power which,
when compared with the other extraordinary privileges assumed by Parlia-
ment, appeared to him to be, of all others, the least liable to abuse, because
if any member was expelled from anymotives of party zeal or personal per-
secution, a remedy would be open to him in an appeal to his constituents,
who, if they thought differently of his conduct, could unquestionably restore
him to his seat

Again, Sir Francis said:
But asto the right of that assembly to expel one of its own members, he

thought there coui be little doubtof the right of every body to try to purify
itself. He understood that in 1809 the members of the stock exchange had
expelled Ar. Walsh for what they temed to be gross and nefarious conduct;
now, certainly, if the feelings of the gentlemen upon 'Change were so sore at
the idea of associating with ir. Walsh, he did not see why that House, even
constituted as it then was, should not be allowed the privilege of removing
from themselves, in a similar way, an annoyance of the same kind.

Later Sit- Francis said:
If the honorable gentleman who had preceded him in the debate thought

that House to be made of a collection of-he knew not how to nane them-
if there were any or many such persons in that House or in the country,
that would be with him a tenfold reason why the evil should be stopped before
it proceeded to such excess, unless they should go on the principle-

I call this utterance espccially to the attention of the Senator
from Maryland [Mr. GORMAN]-
unless they should go on the principle that where roguery was so general it
was more prudent to pass it over. And this reminded him of that part of the
dialogue between Lady Macduff and the child. Her son asks. "And must they

all be hanged that swear and lie?" Lady Macduff replies in the affirmative.
"Who must hangthem?" demands the child. "Why, thehonestmen." Upon
which the child observes, " Then the liars and swearers are fools, for there
are liars and swearers enough to beat the honest, and hang up them."

Sir Francis, however, notwithstanding this argument, con-
tinued:

If the House had any power of expulsion they had a right to exercise it in
getting rid of one who, in public esteem, was evidently and totally unworthy
to remain in their society.

Mr. C. W. Wynn said:
The object of the present motion was not to punish Air. Walsh, lut to

take a very important trust out of the hands of a person entirely unworthy
to hold it.

Mr. C. Adams addressed the Commons and said he supported
the motion-
upon the ground that it was a case of great atrocity, the person against
whom the fraud was committed, being the friend and patron of the person
who committed it. He hoped the House would not disgrace themselves by
having amongst them so degraded a delinquent. There was no society,
however insignificant, who did not exercise the power of expulsion in atro-
cious cases, and though he did not pretend to nicer feelings than others, he
should feel most awkward on coming in contact with such a person.

The Attorney-General, toward the close of the debate, in sup-
port of the motion to expel, said:

What, then, was the ground upon which the House would proceed to ex-
pulsion in a case of that description? The only case that bore any resem-
blance to it was that which he had already mentioned; and if the House had
proceeded on it, not as a misapplication of public money, but as an act of
gross dishonesty, it was at least equaled by the act that had been commit-
ted by Mr. Walsh. Indeed he could not conceive any case more repugnant
to all moral rules than Mr. Walsh's.

The former resembled the dishonesty of a trustee, but the latter was not
merely a misapplication of money which had come into his hands, but a delib-
erate act of fraud; a cold looking round to see whom he could plunder; fixing
first upon one, from whom he withdrew, only because he found it impossible
to accomplish his purpose, and then turning to his benefactor for no other
reason than because he wanted money himself, and thought Sir Thomas
Plomer could do very well without it: a case of cooler and more deliberate
villainy had never come under his inspection. If they were to act from any
paltry fear of public clamor, instead o proceeding with confidence to do
their duty, they would act in a manner unbecoming their situation; and,
basely as he thought of Mr. Walsh, he would not vote against him if he en-
tertained any doubt of the justice of the precedent which that vote would
establish.

The Chancellor of the Exchequer followed, and said:
He could not think that because an act of Parliament did not make a moral

crime a legal one, the House of Commons should be prevented from taking
cognizance of it. There were many cases of breach of trust, as stated by his
honorable and learned friend (Sir A. Pigott), but if there was a plain one
brought forward, upon the mere statement of which no two men could dif-
fer in opinion, though it was no legal crime, he saw no danger from the pre-
cedent of expulsion.

Then the House divided, and the numbers for the expulsion
of Mr. Walsh were 101; against it, 16; majority for expulsion, 85.

HUIPHREY MAnSRALL'S CASE.

I now come to the American cases of expulsions. The first,
widely known, and one that has often been quoted, is Humphrey
Marshall's case, occurring March 22, 1796. It is to be found in
the Annals of Congress, page 59, Fourth Congress, first session,
and also in the Senate Journal, vol. 2,1793-1799, page 226; also in
Taft's Election Cases, page 68.

This case has been often quoted to prove that the American
doctrine is that the Constitution gives no right to expel amem-
ber for an offense committed before his election. A memorial
was presented to the Senate which states that Marshall had a
suit in chancery in the court of appeals of Kentucky, and that it
was manifest from the record that he had committed a gross
fraud, that the court gave a decree against him, and that in the
course of the investigation he was publicly charged with per-
jury.

All these facts appeared to the Senate, the fact that there was
a lawsuit, that it was a bitter controversy, that the litigants on
the other side charged fraud, and also that Mr. Marshall had
committed perjury. Mr. Marshall solicited an investigation.
The committee report that fact:

Mr. Marshall is solicitous that a full investigation of the subject should
take place-in the Senate.

And I am glad to say, Mr. President, that I think there has
not been a case from 1797 down to this hour where an accused
person has not solicited an investigation. This is true from 1796
down to this 14th day of April, 1893, when the Senator from North
Dakota rises from his seat and instead of opposing an investiga-
tion asks that an inquiry may be made.

The committee were evidently of the opinion that the Marshall
case was one, considering it on its merits, on which the Senate
ought to take no action; but it must be admitted that they adopted
at the close of their report this expression:

And they are also of opinion that, as the Costitution does not give juris-
diction to the Senate, the consent of the party can not give it, and that
therefore the said memorial ought to be dismissed.

The conclusion of the committee is put largely upon the
ground that, while there was a charge of fraud and of perjury,
there had been no prosecution and conviction in the courts of
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law, and that, therefore, the presumption was that Mr. Marshall
was innocent.

Mr. PLATT. They put it entirely upon that ground.
Mr. CHANDLER. The conclusion seems to have been put

entirely on that ground, but the committee were evidently of
opinion that the very facts in the case were not such if true as to
require any action; they all appeared on the record, and assum-
ing them to be true there was no cause for any proceedings
against Mr. Marshall by the Senate.

Now, Mr. President, that is the Humphrey Marshall case,
which to some extent contains an argument in favor of the prop-
osition that the Senate should not inquire into the acts of a Sen-
ator before he becomes a member of the Senate.

Mr. PLATT. Will the Senator from New Hampshire permit
an interruption?

Mr. CHANDLER. Certainly.
Mr. PLATT. Is there anywhere in the record of that case a

claim made, either in the report of the committee or in the de-
bates upon the report, that the Senate did not have jurisdiction
for the reason that the alleged offense was committed before Mr.
Marshall was elected to the Senate?

Mr. CHANDLER. That claim is not made. The doctrine is
stated that the Senate ought not to take any cognizance of the
offense' until the party be convicted. The Senator from Con-
necticut can examine the record and make such comment upon
it as he sees fit.

Mr. PLATT. I have examined it.
WILLTAm BLOUNT'S CASE.

Mr. CHANDLER. The next case is that of the expulsion,
July 8, 1797, of William Blount. The report is to be found in
the Senate Journal, 1793-1799, volume 2, page 390; also in the
Annals of Congress, Fifth Congress, volume 1, pages 34-44.

Appleton's Cyclopedia of American Biography states that Mr.
Blount was expelled "for conspiring t5 deliver Now Orleans to
Great Britain, and to instigate the Creeks and Cherokees to as-
sist the British in conquering the Spanish territory of Louisi-
ana." He was declared guilty of a high misdemeanor entirely
inconsistent with his high public trust and duty as a Senator.

The question in Mr. Blount's case might be generally stated
as one of disloyalty. I have in my hand a biography of Mir.
Blount, entitled "Some Account of the Life and Services of
William Blount," lately published, and kindly sent me by Gen.
Marcus J. Wright, who was a former brigadier-general in the
Confederate army, and is now one of the agents of the War De-
partment in connection with the publication of the war records.

Gen. Wright has fully reviewed the Blount case, and I think
makes a very good defense for Mr. Blount. The people of Ten-
nessee were anxious about the control of the Mississippi Valley
and of New Orleans while it was in the hands of another nation,
and they were justly apprehensive on the subject. Mr. Blount
felt that the intsrest of the ppople of Tennessee required him to
take certain action, which the Senate of the United States
deemed to be treasonable and expelled him; but he was there-
after repeatedly honored by the citizens of his own State, and
his public character seems to be completely vindicated by Gen.
'Wright.

Mr. DOLPH. Will the Senator allow me to ask him if the
acts of Mr. Blount were committed before he became a United
States Senator or afterwards?

Mr. PLATT. Afterwards.
Mr. CHANDLER. He came into the Senate December 6,1796.

The letter that he wrote to Carey, in which he outlined this plan
for delivering New Orleans to Great Britain when it was Span-
ish territory and to stir tip the Creeks and the Cherokees to as-
sist the British in getting possession, was dated April 21, 1797,
and Senator Blount came into the Senate December 6, 1796. So
he wrote the letter the next spring.

Mr. VOORHEES. If it would assist the Senator from New
Hampshire, as I have been looking into the Blount case, I will
state that the alleged bad conduct was committed while he was
a Senator. After his connection with the Senate he was sought
to be impeached as a Federal officer. He was sought to be im-
peached for his conduct while a Senator. His plea was that he
was not then, when placed on trial, nor had been while a Sena-
tor, an officer of the United States Government or subject to im-
peachment. He plead that he had never been an officer of the
Federal Government so as to be subject to impeachment, and on
that question, after elaborate argument, he was sustained by the
Senate in ]797.

ir. CHANDLER. After he had been expelled.
Mr. VOORHEES. After he had been expelled. But in the

plea he states that he never was an officer of the Federal Gov-
ernment. When he committed the conduct complained of he was
a Senator, but he denied that at that time, when he was a Sen-
ator, he was an officer of the Federal Government. He claimed

that he was an officer of the State, amenable to its laws, but not
amenable -to impeachment here. It was that question which
gave the case its true value.

Mr. CHANDLER. I stated the date when he became a Sen-
ator, December 6, 1796. He wrote the Carey letter April 21,
1797, which, after debate, was declared to b. a treasonable act,
and he was expelled. The House of Representatives had pre-
ferred articles of impeachment against him to the Senate, and
there was a long discussion as to whether, notwithstanding he
had been expelled, he could be impeached. It was decided that
he could not be impeached. Of course, the Blount case was a
subject of full discussion upon the impeachment of Secretary
Belknap, and Senators who are curious upon the subject will find
the right of impeachment after an official has gone out of office
fully discussed in that case. It is to be borne in mind that there
were two questions involved in Blount's case; first, whether any
Federal officer could be impeached after retiring from office; and,
secondly, whether a Senator of the United States was under any
circumstances impeachable ui on the motion of the House of
Representatives before the Senate, to which he belonged and
which had the power of expulsion..

Mr. PLATT. I always understood that it was settled in the
Blount case that a Senator was hot a civil officer of the United
States liable to impeachment under the Constitution.

Mr. CHANDLER. That may be taken to be the outcome of
the Blount case. I do not know that the case is of any great
value in the present discussion.

JOHN sMITus CASE.
Next came the case in 1803 of Senator John Smith, who was

charged with participation in Aaron Burr's conspiracy. Thisis
to be found in the Annals of Congress, Tenth Congress. volume
1, page 57, and also in Taft's Election Ca-cs, page ,9. It is also
alluded to by Mr. Sumner; in the debate in the case of Mr.
Bright, to which I shall shortly call the attention of the Senate.
In that case the offense charged had been committed while
Mr. Smith was a Senator. The case is notable because of the
report of Mr. John Quincy Adams, in which the doctrine as to the
power of the Senate to expel a member is stated broadly and in
language which makes the report pertinent to the present ques-
tion. Under date of December, 1807, page 56 of the Annals of
Congress, Tenth Congress, first session, volume 1, is to be found
Mr. Adams's report. I ask the Secretary to read a portion.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Secretary will read as re-
quested.

The Secretary read as follows:
The power of expelling a member must, in its nature, be discretionary,

and in its exercise always more summary than the tardy process of judicial
tribunals.

The power of expelling a member for misconduct results, on the princi-
ples of common sense, from the interest of the nation, that the high trust of
legislation should be invested in pure hands. W hen the trust is elective, it
i3not to be presumed that the constituent body will commit the deposit to
the keeping of worthless eh:,racters. But when a man whom his fellow-citi-
zens have honored with their confidonce, on the pledge of a spotless reputa-
tion, has degraded himscelf by the commission of infamous crimes, which
become suddenly and unexpectedly revealed to the world. defective indeed
would be that institution which should be impotent to discard from its bosom
the contagion of such a member; which sholit have no remedy of amputa-
tion to apply until the poison had reached the heart.

Mr. CHANDLER. I also ask the Secretary to read what ap-
pears in two pther places.

The Secretary read, as follows:
Those two articles were in substauce borrowed from similar regulations

contained in that justly celebrated statute, which for so many ages has been
distinguished by the name of the Great Chartor of England. Yet, in that
country, where they are recognized as the raost sob.-i fou'ldations of the
liberties of the nation, they have never been considered as interferingwith
the power of expelling a member, exercised at all times by the House of Com-
mons: a power which there, however, rests only upon parliamentary usage,
and has never been bestowed, asin the Constitution of the United States, by
any act of sapreme legislation. From a nutitbr of precedents which have
been consulted, it is found that the exercise of this nut horlty there has always
been discretionary, and its process always far otherwise than compendious
in the prosecutions before the judicial c :urt:i.

Sofar, indeed, have they been from supposing a conviction at law neces-
sary to precede a vote of expalsion that, in one tista atca, a resolution to de-
mand a proseeiftion appears immediately after the adoption of the resolution
to expel. In nutnerous cases the member submits to ealiation, add[ices
evidence in his favor, and has evidence produced against him, with or with-
out formal authentication; and the discretion of the Iouse is not even re-
stricted by the necessary concurrence of more than a bare majority of the
votes.

The provision in our Constitution which forbids the expulsion of a mem-
ber by an ordinary nmajority, and requires for this act of rigorous and pain-
ful duty the assent of two-thirds, your committee consider as a wise and
sufficient guard against the possible abuse of this legislative discretion. In
times of heat and violent party spirit, the rights of the minority might not
always be duly respected, if a majority could expel their members under no
other control than that of their own discretion. The operation of this rule
is of great efficacy, both over the proceedings of the whole body and overthe
conduct of every individual member.

The times when the most violent struggles of contending parties occur-
when the conflictof opl oito passions is most prone to excess-are precisely
the times when the nuenlers are most equally divided; when the majority
amounts to the proportion to two-thirds, the security in its own strength is
of itself a guard against extraordinary stretches of power; when the minor-
ity dwindles to the proportion of one-third, its consciousness of weakness
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dissuades from any attemyt3 to encroach upon the rights of the majority,
which might provoke retaliation. But if expulsion were admissible only as
a sequel to the issue of a legal prosecution, or upon the same principles and
forms of testimony which are established in the criminal courts, your com-
mittee can see no possible reason why it should be rendered still more im-
becile by the requisition of two-thirds to give it effect.

Mr. CHANDLER. There is much in this report of Mr. Ad-
ams that would be useful in this discussion, but I forbear from
making any additional quotations.

Mr. Hillhouse, on page 270, in discussing the Smith case states
the true doctrine in reference to expulsion in the following lan-
guage:

That the constitutional authority of the Senate to expel a member is not
the jurisdictionof a court instituted for the trialand punishmentof crimes,
but a political power, to be exercised only when necessary for preserving
the purity of this branch of the Legislature, is evident from the considera-
tion that it does not exempt a person from the liability to be tried and pun-
ished by the criminal tribunals of the country.

The vote to expel Smith was, in April, 1808-yeas 19, nays 10.
He failed of expulsion through the lack of one more vote in its
favor.

0. I MATTESON'S CASE.
The next case to which I call the attention of the Senate is

that of 0. B. Matteson, in 1857. It is briefly stated in MeCrary
on Elections, page 394, section 522. Mr. Matteson, while a mem-
ber of Congress, had written letters in which he expressed the
opinion that it would be impossible to secure the passage of cer-
tain legislation unless money was spent for that purpose. Mc-
Crary says:

The question was again raised in the case of Matteson in the Thirty-fifth
Congress. The charges against Mr. Matteson had been preferred in the pre-
vious Congress, and a committee of investigation had reported against him,
recommending his expulsion. Pending these resolutions ,he had resigned,
having, however, at the time of his resignation been reblected. When he
took his seat in the new Congress by virtue of such relectlon the charges
were renewed. A majority of the committee reported adversely to the juris-
diction of the House. In the report, as well as in the debate, the want of
jurisdiction was based upon various grounds, and among them upon the
ground that the offense was committed prior to the election of the accused
member. After a long debate the whole subject was laid upon the table, so
that it can not be said that the question was authoritatively determined one
way or the other.

MR. BRIGHT'S CASE.

The fullest American debate which I conceive to be strictly
pertinent to the present case is that which took place on the
expulsion of Mr. Bright, of Indiana. It is to be found re'ported
in Taft's Election Cases, 217, and also in the Globe of the second
session of the Thirty-seventh Congress. Mr. Bright had written
a letter, dated March 1, 1861, while he was Senator, to Jefferson
Davis, introducing Thomas B. Lincoln, of Texas, "to dispose of
what he regards as a great improvement in firearms," andthis
was treated as an act of disloyalty. There was an explanatory
letter of September 7, 1861. The Judiciary Committee reported
favorably to Mr. Bright on the 13th day of January, 1862, page
287 of the Globe, but on February 5, 1862, after a full debate, he
was expelled by a vote of 32 to 14.

I desire to call to the attention of the Senate and put upon rec-
ord some extracts from that debate. Mr. Garrett Davis, of
Kentucky, took a leadipg part in advocating the expulsion. On
January 22, 1862, he says, page 434:

But what is the law? We are not sitting as a court trying the honorable
Senator. There are some gentlemen, able men, very able men, too; men of
enlarged patriotism, of eminent public and private virtue, that have pur-
sued the profession of the law so long, either as practitioners, counsellors,
and solicitors, or as judges, that their minds become too contracted for en-
larged statesmanship and the great principles of policy and of moral justice
upon which governments ought to be administered and upon which alone
they can be wisely administered. They have dwarfed their minds to such
an extent that they can not reason on the expansive principle and sentiment
and consideration that ought to guide and to control the largest and the
wisest statesmanship.

There is no law which defines any particular class of offenses that shall be
sufficient to expel a Senator from his seat. The common law does not;
there is no statute law that does. There are no laws of evidence establish-
ing technically the rules of testimony that are to guide and control and
govern this body in getting its lights and reaching its conclusions when a
Senator is thus on trial.

The general rule and principle of law and of reason and common sense is,
that whatever disqualifies a member of the Senate from the proper dis-
charge of his duties, whatever it may be, is sufficient, and ought to be held
sufficient, for his expulsion; and whatever evidence satisfies the mind rea-
sonably, and according to moral certainty and truth of the existence of
that cause, is sufficient evidence, without resort to the technical rules of
testimony upon which to convict him. That is the law of this country; it
is the law of England; it is the law of Parliament.

Mr. Davis then proceeds to read from Story on the Constitu-
tion, and from Mr. Rawle's work on the Constitution, where Mr.
Rawle says:

Itscems, therefore, to be settled bythe Senate upon full deliberation, that
expulsion may be for any misdemeanor which, though not punishable by
any statute, is inconsistent with the trust and duty of a Senator.

After this quotation from Mr. Rawle, Mr. Davis proceeds:
There is the touchstone: any conduct, any opinions, any line of action as

a Senator which is inconsistent with the duty of a Senator, is a sufficient
cause for his expulsion, and ought to be by the rules of reason and of com-
mon sense.

Mr. Davis then reads from Story on the Constitution several
paragraphs, one concluding as follows:

The power to expel a member is not in the British House of Commons con-
fined to offenses committed by the party as a member, or during the session
of Parliament; but it extends to all cases where the offense is such as, in the
judgment of the House, unfits him for parliamentary duties.

Mr. Davis then says:
That is the standard; and a just and a reasonable and a common-sense

standard it is. Whenever a member of this House forms opinions, and in
his official character and acts carries out those opinions, positiyely or nega-
tively, in such a manner as to render him an unfit and unsafe member of the
Senate, he becomes a proper subject of removal from the body.

Mr. Davis, after reading further from the report of Mr. John
Quincy Adams in the Smith case, makes a remark which I will
ask the Secretary to read, on page 435.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Secretary will read as
requested.

The Secretary read as follows:
Mr. President, these authorities prove conclusively that we are bound

now, in giving our judgment in this case, by no positive principle of law.
There is and can be no controversy as to the proofs in the cause, and there-
fore I will make no remark on the lawof testimony that would apply to the
case if there was any such controversy.

The principle deduced from the authorities is this: There is no common
law, no statutory law, there is no parliamentary law, that binds the Senate
to any particular definition of crime-or offense in acting in this orany other
case of the kind. On the contrary, as these authorities establish, it is a
matter coming within the discretion of the tribunal trying the Senator.
They establish this general principle, but where the evidence makes out a
case against him which, in the judgment of the triers, unfits him for his
parliamentary duties, it is their duty to expel him.

Again, on page 541, Senator Davis, replying to Mr. Saulsbury,
who had undertaken to answer Mr. Davis's argument, says:

The gentleman garbles Justice Story. He does not limit the cause of ex-
pulsion as the gentleman makes him limit it in his remarks. He says, in
plain and distinct terms, that anything which renders a member of a delib-
erative body unfit to act as a member of that body, or that may be adjudged
to be so by the body itself, is sufficient cause for his removal by expulsion.
I do not quote his words, but that is the idea.

Mr. SAULSBURY. Mr. President, E took the extract from the printed speech
of the Senator himself. If there is any garbling of it, it is in the speech.

Mr. DAVIS. Will the gentleman allow me a moment again?
Mr. SAULSBaURY. I do not mean to misrepresent the Senator; I took it

from the printed speech.
Mr. DAVIS. I did not quote and rely upon that authority as Judge Story

has written it and as it has been printed. I do not know how I am reported
iSI the papers; I have not revised or corrected any report of my sentiments
or of my argument; but I say that I read the whole passage from Story's
Commentaries upon the Constitution, and I relied upon the whole passage
as it is printed. If the gentleman so states it, I agree to it; but the gentle-
man's argument only states a part of the premises upon which Judge Story
predicates the right of the Senate to expel a member.

Mr. SAULSBURY. The point contained in the conclusion to which Judge
Story comes, is that any misdemeanor which, in the judgment of the Senate,
although it may not be punishable by a statute, renders a Senator unfit for
his trust, may be a cau-e for expulsion; but the Senator does not lay down
in precise language what I have quoted from his speech. The rule as laid
down by him is, that any conduct, any opinion, any line of action which is
inconsistent with the duty of a Senator, is ground for his expulsion. Such,
at least, I understood his argument to be-I do not wish to misrepresent
him.

Mr. DAVIS. I reassert that proposition now.

I ask the Secretary to read some further remarks of Mr.
Davis, on page 543.

The Secretary read as follows:
Mr. President, that is only a portion of the ground that Story lays down,

only a portion of the ground which I read from him. and only a portion of
the ground on which I relied. You, sir, and the Senate will recollect dis-
tinctly that I assumed that in order to authorize the Senate to expel a mem-
her it was not necessary that that member should have committed any offense
defined by law, either by common law or by statute law. You will recollect
that I read at some considerable length from the authority of Mr. Adams's
report in the case of Smith, and I also read at some considerable length from
the report of the case of Blount, a member of the Senate from the State
of Tennessee, who was expelled from this body; and I also read a collation of
authorities from the British Houses of Parliament, as collated by Justice
Story himself, that established this position: that itwas a matter of justice
and discretion, and rested wholly in the judgment and discretion of the
body which was proceeding against one of its members for expulsion,
whether the cause was sufficient or insufficient, and that all the auihorities
concurred in laying down the rule that where the principles and the con-
duct of the party proceeded against were such as to render it improper and
unsafe that he should continue a member of the body, and his peers so con-
sidered the case as made out against him, they had the power, and it was
their duty, to expel him. I do not quote the exact words, but state the sub-
stance.

Mr. HARRIS. Mr. President-
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from New

Hampshire yield to the Senator from Tennessee?
Mfr. CHANDLER. Certainly.
Mr. HARRIS. I inquire of the Senator from New Hampshire

if the authority he reads refers to a charge of offenses commit-
ted prior to election to the Senate or offenses committed by a
Senator. The extract read says that Blount was expelled, when
upon the contrary Blount was impeached. This body sitting as
a high court of impeachment, held that Blount was not an offi-
cer of the United States, but an officer of the State of Tennessee.

Mr. CHANDLER. Senator Blount had been expelled from
the Senate.
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Mr. HARRIS. Before the impeachment?
Mr. CHANDLER. Yes, sir.
Mr. HARRIS. Expelled from the Senate before?
Mr. CHANDLER. Yes, Mr. President, and the House of Rep-

resentatives undertook afterwards to impeach him.
Mr. HARRIS. That is a matter of history with which I am

not familiar, if it be true. Mr. Blount was impeached as a Sen-
ator by the House of Representatives. He was tried here, and
it was solemnly decided by this body that he was not an officer
of the United States and not impeachable.

Mr. CHANDLER. Having been expelled.
Mr. HARRIS. No, no. I want the record produced which

shows that he had been expelled. I have seen no such record,
and I do not believe any such statement is true.

Mr. CHANDLER. The Senator from Tennessee is confused
in two respects. In the first place, Senator Blount was expelled
and the question was afterwards decided by the Senate whether
he should be impeached notwithstanding his expulsion. Sec-
ondly, the debate from which I[ am reading, as the Senator
would have noticed if he had paid close attention, is the debate
on the expulsion of Jesse D. Bright.

Now, I will answer the question which I supposed the Senator
asked me. Mr. Bright's offense was committed while he was a
Senator. It was a question of the treasonable character of a let-
ter which he had written as a Senator. But I am reading from
the debate the doctrine as to the right of expulsion of Senators
which was expounded by Mr. Garrett Davis, a Senator, in de-
bating the Bright case.

Mr. HOAR. Will my honorable friend allow me to read three
lines which are the head note of the Blount case in Taft's re-
port?

Mr. CHANDLER. Certainly.
Mr. HOAR. It will answer the question of the Senator from

Tennessee. I read the head note made by Mr. Taft, quite a
careful person I think, in the Blount case. It is in Taft's Sen-
ate Election Cases, published as a document, page 74:

Mr. Blount was expelled from the Senate on July 8,1797, as "having been
guilty of a high misdemeanor." An account of his impeachment, which was
a proceeding distinct from the expulsion case here given, is found in the
Annals of Congress, Fifth Congress, first and secofid sessions, vol. 1, 1797-1798,
within pages 39 to 45, and Annals of Congress, second and third sessions, vol.
2, 1798-1799, pages 2245 to 2416. The decision in the impeachment trial was
that "the court oughtnot to hold jurisdiction of the said impeachment, and
that the said impeachment is dismissed," the grounds on which the decision
rested not being given.

If I may add only one word, I studied the Blount case very
carefully when I acted for the House of Representatives in the
impeachment of Belknap; and I think any Senator who will
study it will see that it is not accurate to say that the prevail-
ing opinion when that impeachment case was dismissed was
that a Senator of the United States is not an officer of the United
States.

Mr. PLATT. A civil officer.
Mr. HOAR. A civil officer of the United States, of course.

For many purposes I think it is settled he is; for instance, in re-
gard to various statutes which prohibit civil officers from doing
so and so, the statute which prohibits a Senator from holding
any other office, and so on. But the decision was that he was
not an impeachable officer, and what seemed to me the prevail-
ing ground from what I could find was, that the Senate having
the power of expulsion committed to it by a direct, affirmative,
and explicit p-ovision of the Constitution, it could not be sup-
posed that it was intended to commit to the House of Represent-
atives the right to come in here and put on trial a Senator of the
United States by its process of impeachment, and compel us to
try, with them as plaintiff, a question which was committed to
our sole and absolute jurisdiction under the expulsion clause.

Mr. HAR RIS. Still the question as to whether he was an
impeachable officer of the United States was involved in the
impeachment, if I understand the case.

Mr. HOAR. I think so, but he was expelled first, and then
they undertook to impeach him.

Mr. HARRIS. Very well; and it was decided by the Senate
that he was not an impeachable officer because he was not an
officer of the United States.

Mr. HOAR. But if the Senator will pardon me-
Mr. HARRIS. However, what I wanted to emphasize and

call to the attention of the Senator from New Hampshire is this:
Of course all of us admit that a Senator is amenable and answer-
able to the Senate for his conduct while he is a member of this
body, but whether we can trace him from his cradle to the time
he reaches this body is a very different, a very much broader,
and, I may say, a very much more absurd question to be sug-
gested.

Mr. VOORHEES. If it will not interfere with the discus-
sion-

XXV-10

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from New
Hampshire yield to the Senator from Indiana?

Mr. CHANDLER. I am entirely willing to yield for an in-
quiry or an incidental point, but not for a long speech.

Mr. VOORHEES. No, no; no speech at all; but I want to settle
this question. The Senator from Tennessee is right upon the
question of doctrine and principle. As to the question of Mr.
Blount's expulsion or his resignation it is a matter of no conse-
quence. I read the plea that had been interposed through his
counsel. Jared Ingersoll and A. J. Dallas appeared for him, and
the plea, which set up the principle which governs this whole
thing and makes it of value, is in these words:

That although true it is that he, the said William Blount, was a Senator of
the United States, from the State of Tennessee at the several periods in the
said articles of impeachment referred to; yet, that he, the said William, is
not now a Senator, and is not, nor was at the several periods so as afore-
said referred to, an officer of the United Statet; nor is he, the said William,
in and by the said articles, charged with having committed any crime or mis-
demeanor in the execution of any civil office held under the United States,
or with any malconduct in civil office, or abuse of any public trust in the ex-
ecution thereof.

Although he was charged with the offenses imputed to him
while he was a Senator, the plea traverses the question of his
being an officer of the Government at all, and on that plea, after
elaborate, imposing, and instructive debate, the Senate decided,
in 1799, that he was not an officer of the Federal Government.
The contention was stated by Mr. Dallas for the defendant in the
following words:

1. That only civil officers of the United States are impeachable; and that
the offenses for which an impeachment lies must be committed in the exe-
cution of a public office.

2. That a Senator is not a civil officer, impeachable within the meaning of
the Constitution; and that in the present instance no crime or misdemeanor
is charged to have been committed by William Blount in the character of a
Senator.

Mr. CHANDLER. Therefore the facts in the Blount case have
not much bearing upon the right of the Senate to expel a Sen-
ator. The Senator was expelled by a vote of 25 to 1 for acts
done while he was a Senator. Subsequently it was decided that
he was not impeachable, whether on the ground that he had
ceased to be a Senator, or on the ground that a Senator is not a
civil officer of the United States and subject to impeachment,
the decision does not accurately show. That I understand is the
Blount case.

Mr. PLATT. He was expelled on the 8th day of July, and on
the same day the House of Representatives inaugurated impeach-
ment proceedings and brought the case again before the Senate
for trial.

Mr. CHANDLER. I believe the Senator from Connecticut is
right. On the very day on which the Senate expelled him by a
vote of 25 to 1 the House of Representatives undertook to im-
peach him and to have him tried before the Senate for his alleged
crime.

When the Senator from Tennessee interrupted me to bring the
attention of the Senate to the case of Blount, I was reading from
the speech of Senator Garrett Davis in the Bright case, and I
had nearly finished my quotations from that Senator. There is,
however, one more, and this is it, near the conclusion of his
speech:

I say this is the law of Parliament; and as it is the law it ought to be en-
forced: Whenever a gentleman by his opinions, and those opinions are con-
nected with his official conduct, shows that he is an improper person to be
in the Senate of the United States, he ought to be expelled from it.

That extract I do not read for the purpose of implying that I
go as fpr as Mr. Davis did, but I read it in order to show, as I
have done by these repeated extracts, exactly how far Senator
Garrett Davis, of Kentucky, was willing to go in the Bright case.

Next I read from the remarks in that debate of Senator Dan-
iel Clark, from my own State (page 475):

Here, Mr. President, let me say that I do not agree with the opinion
which seems to be entertained by some and which I have heard expressed,
that the facts, in order to expel the Senator, must constitute the crime of
treason. This point has been met and successfully refuted, both by the Sen-
ator from Massachusetts-

That was Mr. Sumner-
and the Senator from Kentucky.

That -vas Mr. Garrett Davis.
The Constitution gives to each House of Congress the largest discretion in

the premises. It specifies no crime, no misdemeanor, no fault, no particu-
lar act for which a Senator may be expelled. It simply requires the vote of
two-thirds-the same number, no more and no less-which it requires in each
House to make an act which has been vetoed a law over the head of the
President.

To expel a Senator is undoubtedly, as has been well said, a grave act: It
involves not only the right and the reputation of the sitting member, but
the Interests and rights of the State whose representative he is. But the
Constitution contemplates that it may become sometimes necessary, and
wisely leaves the body to judge of the necessity which demands it, securing
to the offender a vote of two to one before he can be expelled. For acts con-
stituting a crime for which a Senator may be arraigned, tried, and con-
victed, he may be expelled. So, too, for a misdemeanor, for acts unworthy
of and unbecoming a Senator, and disreputable and disgraceful to the body;
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and so, too, for such acts as in times of great danger to the Governmentgive
evidence t his peers that he is a dangerous and unsafe man to be trusted
with the responsibilities of his position, such as giving aid to rebellion or
sympathizing actively with traitors.

Next, I read from the remarks of Senator Andrew Johnson, of
Tennessee, and we will see what his views were at that time as
to the power of expulsion under the Constitution (page 584):

Mr. President, I hold that under the Constitution of the United States we
clearly have the power to expel a member, and that, too, without our as-
suming the character of a judicial body. It is not necessary to have arti-
cles of impeachment preferred by the other House; it is not necessary to
organize ourselves into a court for the purpose of trial, but the principle is
broad and clear, inherent in the very organization of the body itself, that
we have the power and the right to expel any member from the Senate
wheneverwe deem that the public interests are unsafe in his hands, andthat
he Is unfit to be a member of the body.

Again Senator Johnson says:
Mr. President, suppose Aaron Burr had been a Senator, and after his ac-

quittal he had como back here to take his seat in the Senate, what would
have been done? According to the doctrine avowed In this debate, that we
must sit as a court and Subject the individual to all the rules and technicali-
ties of criminal proceedings, could he have been expelled? And yet is there
a Senator here who would have voted to allow Aaron Burr to take a seat in
the Senate after his acquittal by a court and jury? No; there is not a Sen-
ator here who would have done it.

From Senator Browning I now read (page 623):
From a careful examination of the constitutional provision upon the sub-

ject of expulsion I am fully satisfied that it Is not necessary, in the exercise
of the power of expulsion by the Senate, that the Senator proceeded against
should have been guilty of any offense for which he would be subject to in-
dicunent, trial, conviction, and punishment. Such seem to be the prece-
dents also that the Senate has not been confined to so narrow a range in its
action upon questions of this character. If, for instance, it were certain
that there were in our midst a man of disloyal and treasonable sentiments
to the Government, who had yet been guilty of no overt act of treason for
which he could be proceeded against criminally, I think there can be no
question that it would be aproper exercise of the power vested in the Senate
of expulsion to expel him for that cause, although he would not be subject
to animadversion by the criminal laws of the country.. Indeed, I believe the power of expulsion is the only power of protection the
Senate possesses In regard to its members.

Senator McDougall, of California, on page 655, stated quite
clearly what his views were as to the character of the constitu-
tional right of expulsion:

I do not understand that, sitting here as a Senate, we have to work by the
terms and rules that govern justices of the peace, county judges, judges of
the circuit court, or judges of the Supreme Court, or judges anywhere. We
stand here to determine what is right for the Republic. I believe, and I say
It here in the Senate, that we have-I will not say lost-almost lost the dig-
nity that belongs to the Senate of a republican Government. It would be
well for all of us if we could think that the Senate of the Republic of the
United States was a great body where wise men undertook to sit in coun-
cl. It is not appreciated or felt, but it would be a great thing for all of us
if it were. I have thrown out here rather the expressions of my heart than
the exact measure of my opinions.

Sir, I am astonished that the Senator, an able lawyer, one of the ablest
lawyers that sits in this Hall, could engage in this discussion and put the
question upon purely technical ground. I rose merely to say to him that
this is not a question of treason or no treason. It is no question of law. We
have not to ask whether the Senator from Indiana is guilty or not guilty.
We have to judge him in our best judgment, and by that we try him; and
we say "yea " or "nay" as we think, whether he be a true man or not to sit
In the Federal councils to conduct the affairs of the nation.

13. F: WRITTEMOaE'S CASE.

In 1870 tha case of B. F. Whittemore came before the House
of Representatives at the second session of the Forty-first Con-
gress. Mr. Whittemore had been charged with selling his ca-
detships, and a report was made in favor of his expulsion Febru-
ary 21, 1870, page 1469 of the Globe. The report was made by
the chairman, Gen. John A. Logan, and the committee state that
they have-
come to the conclusion that in making appointments to the Military and
Naval Academies from the district represented by him the said B. F. Whitte-
more has been influenced by improper pecuniary considerations. They there-
fore submit the accompanying resolution, and recommend its adoption.

The resolution was one of expulsion. On page 1544 it is re-
corded that on the 24th day of February, 1870, Mr. Whittemore
resigned in order to avoid a vote upon the resolution of expul-
sion. The resignation being communicated to the Speaker, Mr.
Whittemore, who undertook to speak, was not allowed to speak.
Gen. Logan then offered a resolution as a question of privilege,
declaring-

That B. F. Whittemore, late member from the First district of South
Carolina, did make appointments to the Military Academy at West Point
and the Naval Academy at Aunapolis in violation of law, and that such
appointments were influenced by pecuniary considerations, and that his con-
duct in the premises has been such as to show him unworthy of a seat in the
House of Representatives, and is therefore condemned as conduct unworthy
of a representative of the people.

Upon that resolution the yeas and nays were called, and there
were 187 yeas and no votes in the negative. On page 4589 it ap-
pears that Mr. Whittemore's credentials were presented again
at the same session;on the ISth day of June,1870. The certifi-
cate 'of Goy. Scott was presented, showing that Mr. Whittemore
had been reelected to the House of Representatives.

M.,PLATT. At a special election?
Mr. CHANDLER. At a special election held, I suppose, to fill

the vacancy created by his resignation. Objection was made to
his being sworn in, and Gen. Logan said:

It is merely a question whether this House, after having declared that this
man was unworthy to hold a seat in the Forty-first Congress, will now re-
pudiate its action, or whether it will stand by that which was justified by
the moral sense of this House and of this country.

The case was considered again on the 21st of June, and Gen.
Logan submitted a resolution reciting the proposition for expul-
sion which was pending when Mr. Whittemore resigned, and
the resolution which the House had adopted after his expulsion,
stating him to be unworthy of a seat in the House of Represent-
atives, and the fact of his reelection, and the presentation of his
credentials, and resolving-

That the House of Representatives decline to allow said B. F. Whittemore
to be sworn as a Representative in the Forty-first Congress, and direct that
his credentials be returned to him.

The Secretary will kindly read extracts from Mr. Logan's
speech, on pages 4670 and 4671.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Secretary will read as re-
quested.

The Secretary read as follows:
It is said that a constituency have the right to elect such a member as they

may think proper. I say no, We can not say that he shall be of a certain
politics, or of a certain religion, or anything of that kind; but, sir, we have
the right to say that he shall not be a man of infamous character. He is not
merely a representative of the constituents who elect him, but his vote in
this House is a vote for the whole nation. It is a vote for the people of the
whole country, and every district of the United States has the same interest
in his vote that his own district has. Hence, if Congress shall not have the
power or authority or shall not have the right to exclude a man of that
kind, then the rights of the people of the whole country may be destroyed
by a district sending a Representative who may be obtained to vote in a man-
ner which may be destructive of the rights of the people. - Are we to be told
that Congress has no right to prevent anything of this kind because of the
right of any constituency to send whomsoever they may please?

It is not that the people shall not be represented. Not at all. It Is this:
That the people of the country have no right to destroy their own liberties
by filling Congress with men who, from their conduct, show themselves capa-
ble of the destruction of the Government.

Congress, being the representatives of the whole people, are entitled to
say that the rights of the whole country shall not be destroyed by one or
more districts throwing in here a man or a set of men capable of their de-
struction; and that, having knowledge of the facts, and the power to pre-
vent the mischief by exercising the power of exclusion, they have a right to
exercise that power, and thereby to protect the interest of the country, and
to preserve instead of to destroy the right of representation.

For crime, sir, we have a right to proscribe a man. That Is the ground I
put It on. That is the ground on which I put it at first and the ground on
which I put it now, We have a right, I say, to protect the interests of the
people of this country by excluding men from these Halls on the ground of
crime. It is not a crime to be Democrat or a Republican, to he a Presbyte-
rian or a Methodist, or a member of any other denomination; but, sir, it is
a crime for a man to do what this man has done. And why? Because the
laws of our country denominate it a crime. It is made a crime by law.
Hence my theory is based on the law, and is this, that in pursuance of the
law and in carrying out its principles we must .protect the country by pro-
tecting ourselves against crime and against criminals in this body. That is
the ground I took and the theory I stated.

Mr. CULLOM. Whose language is that?
Mr. CHANDLER. Gen. Logan's, in debating the question of

allowing Mr. Whittemore to be sworn in on his new credentials.
The resolution offered by Gen. Logan, which I have read, was
adopted, and Mr. Whittemore was refused his seat.

THE caintI M oB IER CASES.

The point which is now before the Senate was fully discussed
in what is known as the Credit Mobilier cases in 1873, although
the precise question as to the right of the House to expel a mem-
ber for an act done when not a member was not directly before
the House of Representatives. I have in my hand House report
No. 77, Forty-second Congress, third session, the report cover-
ing the Cr6dit Mobilier investigation, submitted by Mr. Poland,
of Vermont, where the argument is stated with directness and
force that the right exists to expel a member for any cause
deemed sufficient by the legislative body. I will ask the Secre-
tary to read from the Poland report, on pages 15 and 16.

The Secretary read as follows:
None of the commentators upon the Constitution or upon parliamentary

law assign any such limitation as to the time of the commission of the of-
fense, or the nature of it, which shall control and limit the power of the ex-
pulsion. On the contrary, they all assert that the power in its very nature
is a discretionary one, to be exercised of course with grave circumspection
at all times, and only for good cause. Story, Kent, and Sergeant all seem
to accept and rely upon the exposition of Mr. Adams in the Smith case as
sounct. May, in his Parliamentary Practice, page 59, enumerates the causes
for expulsion from Parliament, but he nowhere intimates that the offense
must have been committed subvequent, to the election.

When it is remembered that the framers of our Constitution were familiar
with the parliamentary law of England, and must have had in mind the then
recent contest over Wilkes's case, it is impossible to conclude that they meant
to limit the discretion of the Houses as to the causes of expulsion. It is a
received principle of construction that the Constitution is to be interpreted
according to the known rules of law at the time of its adoption, and there-
fore when we find them dealing with a recognized subject of legislative au-
thority, and while studiously qualifying and restricting the manner of its
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exercise, assigning no limitations to the subject-matter itself, they must be
assumed to have intended to leave that to be determined according to stab-
lished principles as a high prerogative power to be exercised according to
the sound discretion of the body.

It was not to be apprehended that two-thirds of the represejutatives of
the people would ever exercise this power in any capricious or arbitrary man-
ner, or trifle withor trample upon constitutional rights. At the same time
it could not be foreseen what necessities for self-preservation or self-purifl-
cation might arise in the legislative body. Therefore it was that they did
not, and would not, undertake to limit or define the boundaries of those
necessities.

The case of Matteson, in the House of Representatives, has also oftenbeen
quoted as a precedent for this limitation of jurisdiction. In the proceed-
Ings and debates of the House upon that case it will be seen that this was
one among many grounds taken in the debate; but as the whole subject was
ended by being laid on the table it is quite impossible to say what was de-
cided by the House. It appeared, however, in that case that the charge
against Matteson had become public, and his letter upon which the whole
charge rested had been published and circulated through his district during
the canvass preceding his election. This fact, we judge, had a most impor-
tant influence in determining the action of the House in his case.

Mr. CHANDLER. This report of Mr. Poland from the Crddit
Mobilier Committee was answered, or an attempt was made to
answer it, by another committee of the House of Representatives.
Th% Committee on the Judiciary had been directed to examine
"the testimony taken by the committee of this House of which
Mr. Poland, of Vermont, ischairman," and " to inquire whether
anything in such testimony warrants articles of impeachment of
any officer of the United States not a member of this House, or
makes it proper that further investigation should be ordered in
his case."

The chairman of the Judiciary Committee at that time was
Mr. Bingham, but the report was made by Gen. Benjamin F.
Butler. Although the directions limited the inquiry to the
question whether an officer of the United States not a member
of the House could be impeached, the report of the committee,
which was undoubtedly drawn up by Gen. Butler and was submit-
ted by him, goes out of the way to argue against the propositions
of the Poland report. I read the point of Gen. Butler's argu,
ment

But your committee are constrained to believe thatthe power of expelling
a member for some alleged crime, committed it may be years before liis
election, is not within the constitutional prerogative of the House.

Gen. Butler goes on through many pages with his argument
that the power to expel can only be exercised for offenses com-
mitted while the person is a member of the body. It is wholly
based upon the assumed danger that a two-thirds majority in a
legislative body will sometimes unjustly exercise its power of
exlulsion upon the pretense of necessary purgation, that there
will sometimes be a harsh and cruel and extreme exercise of that
power.

THE PACIFIC MAIL SUBSIDY INQUIRY.

There is further argument from the House of Representatives
concerning the power of expulsion, to be derived from the two
reports in connection with the Pacific mail subsidy investiga-
tion. In the CONGRESSIONAL RECORD for the Forty-fourth
Congress, first session, on pages 5370 and 5371, are two reports
from the Committee on the Judiciary.

Mr. Lynde, from the Committee on the Judiciary, reported
that-

The results of the evidence are that about $900,000 was disbursed upon the
allegation that it was used in aid of the passage of the actnow under inves-
tigation; that about $565,000 appears to have been paid to the exclusive use
of persons having no official connection with such legislation; and that the
disposition of the remaining $335,000 remains in doubt upon the evidence
presented, but without any testimony showing that it was a reward paid to
any person at that time a member of either Hfouse of Congress; and that the
uncertainty attending the disposition of this latter sum is owing to the re-
fusal of William S. King-

Who had been Postmaster of the House-
to testify the truth, and to the failure or refusal of John G. Schumaker-

Who had been a member of the House-
to present all the facts which the committee believe it was in his power to
give.

The committee, therefore, recommend that all the testimony
be sent to the District attorney of this District for prosecution,
in order that the crime committed may be prosecuted.

The committee proceed to refer to the Humphrey Marshall
case of 1797, and to repeat the opinion there stated, as follows:

Your committee are of opinion that the House of Representatives has no
authority to take jurisdiction of violations of law or offenses committed
against a previous Congress.

The present Senator from Maine [Mr. FRYE] Was a member of
that committee, and, it was understood, joined in the majority
report. There was, however, submitted the views of the mi-
nority, signed by Scott Lord, William Lawrence, GEORGE F.
HOAR, B. G. Caulfield, and also by George W. McCrary; and
the minority of the committee argue the other way. They quote
the power given by the Constitution to expel a member and say:

It will be seen that there are no words of limitation on the power to expel,
which seems to have been left to the good sense and discretion of each House;
in. other words, does not the Constitution refer rather to the fitness of the

member to hold the office, esting on considerations of public justice and
policy, than to the time of his election? Yet the undersigned do not deny
but that there are limitations on the power of this House arising from the
circumstances of particular cases and the relations of this House to the
constituency of an accused member; therefore, as will be seen, the under-
signed need not go further In this case than to assert jurisdiction, because
the offenses complained of were not known to the constituents of the mem-
bers in question until after their election.

SENATOR GROVER'S CASE.

The attention of the Senate I now ask to cases where the Sen-
ate has made investigations into the conduct of Senators before
they were elected. In Taft's Election Cases, pages 606, is the
case of Senator Grover, of Oregon. Objections were made to his
right to his seat on account of his action in connection with the
previous Presidential election. In this case the accused Senator
asked for and moved a resolution of investigation. The follow-
ing is the resolution submitted by Mr. Grover:

Resolved, That the thirteen memorials heretofore presented to the Senate
by Hon. J. H. MITCHELL, purporting to be signed by 309 citizens of the State
of Oregon, reciting that it was currently reported and generally believed
that the election of L. F. Grover as a Senator of the United States was pro-
cured by bribery, corruption, and other unlawful means in the Legislature
of the State of Oregon, and that the said L. F. Grover did corruptly and
fraudulently issue a certificate of election to one E. A. Cronin as a Presi-
dential elector on December 6, 1876, and that the said L. F. Grover did bear
false witness before the Senate Committee on Privileges and Elections, on
or about January 0 1877, be now referred to the Committee on Privileges
and Elections, who shall thoroughly investigate and report upon the fore-
going charges, with power to send for persons and papers.

The allegation was twofold, corruption in securing his elec-
tion and corrupt and improper conduct as governor, before he
was Senator, in connection with the Presidential election of 1876.
At his own request jurisdiction was taken. An investigation was
made, and a report was submitted which acquitted Mr. Grover
of all wrong in either connection.

SENATOR CLAYTON'S CASE.

A similar investigation took place in the case of Senator
Powell Clayton, which is to be found on page 386 of Taft's Elec-
tion Cases. The committee were instructed to investigate the
conduct of Mr. Clayton while he was governor in connection
with the issue of certificates to members of the Arkansas Legis-
lature. A full investigation was made of all transactions, and a
majority of the committee reported that Senator Clayton was
guilty of no wrong.

The investigation, it should be stated, was also extended to
the methods by which Senator Clayton was alleged to have pro-
cured his election, and there was an attempt to connect his con-
duct as governor with his conduct in reference to his election as
Senator.

SENATOR MATTHEWSAS CASE.

Senator Stanley Matthews was investigated on his own request.
The case is to be found on page 615 of Taft's Election Cases.
June 5, 1878, Mr. Matthews submitted the following resolution:

Resolved, That a select committee of seven Senators he appointed to in-
quire into and consider all things touching the matter stated and referred
to by the Senator from Ohio | ir. Matthews] and the events connected
therewith, and particularly what connection, it any, that Senator had with
any real or pretended frauds or other wrongs committed In the conduct and
returns of the election in tha State of Louiiana in 1876, and with any prom-
ises of protection or reward, if any, made by anyone to one James E. An-
derson, or others, in consideration of, or connection with, any official con-
duct by said Anderson or others, in relation to said election or the returns
thereof; and into all the circumstances of any recommendation by the said
Senator of the said Anderson for appointment to oflce; and that said com-
mittee have power to send for persons and papers, to employ a clerk and
stenographer, and have leave to sit during the recess.

All the transactions in connection with the Presidential elec-
tion in Louisiana in 1876 took place before Mr. Matthews was
elected Senator. He was elected in March, 1877, to take the
place of the present senior Senator from Ohio [Mr. SHERMAN],
who had entered the Cabinet of President Hayes. A report was
made by the committee acquitting Mr. Matthews of all improper
conduct.

SENATOR HENRY M. RICE'S CASE.

The case of Henry M. Rice, of Minnesota, is to be found in
Taft's Election Cases, on page 193. On May 12, 1858, Mr. Rice
was sworn in upon his credentials as the first Senator from Min-
nesota. Mr. Harlan, of Iowa, submitted the following resolution
for consideration:

Whereas the settlers on FortCrawford reservation, in the State of Iowa,
allege that they have been defrauded by Mr. Henry M. Rice, as agent of
Hon. John B. Floyd, Secretary of War, in the sale of their claims as settlers
on said reservation-

Then reciting the particular ease of fraud of which Mr. Rice, as
agent of the Secretary of War, had been charged with being
guilty, and concluding with a resolution that a committee be
appointed to make an investigation. Two days later, Friday,
May 14, Mr. Rice himself submitted the following resolution:

Resolved, Thata select committee, toconsistof five membors, be appointed
to investigate the chargespreferred by certain citizens of Iowa, settlers upon
the Fort Crawford reserve, as to the conduct of Henry M. Rice, special
agent, appointed by the Secretary of War, to superintend the sale of that
reserve; that said. committee have power to send for persons and papers and
to report by bill or otherwise.
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The next day in a modified form the resolution was adopted

by the Senate. This investigation was made into the conduct of
Mr. Rice long before he was a Senator, and the committee found
nothing in the developments which in their opinion tended to
disqualify him for a seat in the Senate.
-Mr. McCrary, in his work on elections, after discussing many

of the cases which I have recited, reaches a conclusion as to the"
American law-having stated that in the Crddit Mobilier case
the preamble of the resolutions was voted down by a vote of 98
yeas to 113 nays-as follows:

Thus the House decided to sustain the doctrine contended for by the
special committee-

That was the doctrine stated by the Poland report-
and against the doctrine laid down in the above-mentioned report from theCommittee on the Judiciary. It may, therefore, be said that the House hasfairly decided the question, and has held that a member may be expelled or
punished for offenses committed prior to his election, especially if those
offenses were unknown to his constituents at the time of his election. Itwill of course occur to every one that this is a power which should be exer-cised with great circumspection and moderation, and with a due regard tothe rights both of constituencies and of individual members of Congress.

Mr. President, I know I have taken too much of the time of
the Senate in bringing the precedents in England and in this
country to the notice of Senators. I believe upon all these prec-
edents that it can not be fairly contended that it is a princi-
ple of Ameriban constitutional law that under no circumstances
shall there be an investigation into the conduct of members com-
mitted before their election to Congress.

I come, therefore, to the question, what are the facts which
require the passage of the resolution now before the Senate? It
is not my purpose to spread those facts at length upon the record.
I refrain from making as full a statement as I should have done
if it had not been for the request of the Senator from North
Dakota, made this morning, that there should be an investiga-
tion of his case. I should refrain from making any statement
whatever as to the facts, in view of the Senator's request, were
it not that we have been notified by Senators upon the other side
of the Chamber that notwithstanding his request this case is not
to be investigated.

Those Senators have the majority; they have reached that
determination; such will be the vote, and there will be no in-
quiry; but, Mr. President, I do not believe that this Senate will
ever put itself upon record as making a declaration of the con-
stitutional principle that there is no power under any circum-
stances to investigate the conduct of a Senator before his elec-

- tion as a Senator.
The facts in relation to Mr. ROACH are to be found, in the first

place, in the New York Recorder of March-14, 1893. The same
facts are stated in the Philadelphia Press of March 15, 1893.
The facts narrated in those two newspapers are taken from an
interview in the Evening Star of August 15, 1879, with Mr. J. A.
J. Creswell, then president of the Citizens' National Bank, of
Washington, D.C. There is an interview in the Recorder withMr. Jacob Tome, an owner of two-thirds of the stock in the
bank, which corroborates the statements made in that paper.

Thero is also contained in the Recorder an interview with Mr.
Thomas C. Pearsall, who succeeded Mr. ROACH as cashier of the
Citizens' National Bank, and he confirms the narrative.

Moreover, the facts are to be found upon the records of the
Government in the office of the Comptroller of the Currency, in
the reports made by the Citizens' National Bank to that officer.
Further, there have been published in the newspapers interviewts
with the Senator from North Dakota [Mr. ROACH]. There is an
interview in the Recorder and also one in the New York Sun of
March 21, 1893. In the Recorder interview the Senator from
North Dakota first said he had nothing to say; later he said he
remembered the Creswell interview in the Star, but had forgot-
ten the details; that if he had had any controversy with the
bank it had all been settled. Then the following questions and
answers appear:

"It is stated that the larger part of the money taken was returned to the
bank?"

"Yes, I believe it was."
"Has it all been returned?"
"I think so; but it was a long time ago, and I can not say positively."
"No indictment was ever brought'?"
"No; there was never anyattemptto prosecute."

, The New York World of March 15, 1893, has ahalf-columnin-
terview with the Senator from North Dakota, where he says noth-
ing pertinent to the issue presented by the resolution of the
Senator from Massachusetts, except that he has not been a fugi-
tive from justice, and that the printed story is "full of absurdi-
ties and extravagancies." There is no other denial.

The New York Sun is, I suppose, recognized as a Democratic
paper, friendly to the Democratic party, to the majority upon
this floor, and to the present Administration, and in an editorial
in this Democratic paper, the Sun, of Tuesday, March 21, 1893,
all the facts in reference to the Senator from North Dakota are

reiterated, and the question whether or not he ought to hold his
seat in the Senate is discussed.

Mr. President, there is this further fact, which I think ought
to be stated in justice to the mover of the resolution, the Sena-
tor from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR], and to the other Senators
on this side of the Chamber, that the Senator from North Dakota
received a suggestion from his colleague a long time ago that
he should make a statement upon the subject, and he replied
that it was his own judgment that he ought to do so, but that
he was guided in refraining by the advice of Democratic Sena-
tors.

So it appears that we received no light upon this subject, as
has usually been the case when charges have been made against
a Senator or against a public official, by a statement from the
person accused; the mouth of the person accused was stopped
and he was prevented from making a statement to the Senate
which, if made, might have rendered it wholly unnecessary to
bring this subject to the attention of the Senate.

It remains to be considered whether, if the-facts recited in the
resolution, and which are of public notoriety, and which are re-
corded upon the books of the Comptroller of the Currency,,are
true, the character of the offense is not amply sufficient to com-
pel an investigation.

Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. Will it interrupt the Senator if I
ask a question?

Mr. CHANDLER. Certainly not.
Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. Will the Senator state to me what

the books of the Comptroller of the Currency show-what is on
those books?

Mr. CHANDLER. If the Senator desires the particulars, I
can inform him.

Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. Do those books connect the name
of the Senator from North Dakota with this transaction in any
way?

Mr. CHANDLER. The books of the Comptroller of the Cur-
rency, as I understand, show that the repeated reports from the
bank carried along for months and years a large defalcation of
the "late cashier."

Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. I am much obliged to the Senator.
Mr. CHANDLER. Inasmuch as the Senator has asked me

the particulars
Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. My inquiry is satisfied by the Sen-

ator's answer.
Mr. CHANDLER. I will take occasion to read from the New

York Sun, not the full statement which is there contained, be-
cause I do not wish, and have not wished, to anticipate the facts,
but this portion of the Sun's statement:

In October, 1879, the report of the Comptroller of the Currency presentedthe sworn statement of the officers of the Citizens' National Bank containing
this item: "Defalcation of late cashier, $18.483.54."

And now I repeat: Not only has the mouth of the Senator him-
self been closed, but we have had no denial by any human being of
the substantial truth of those newspaper statements. They have
been before the public now for many weeks, and they have been
of such a character that even if the Senator from North Dakota
had not chosen to qualify them or deny them,qualification or denial
would have been uttered from some quarter; but from no quarter
down to this hour has there been any denial of the substantial
correctness of the charges made in the New York Sun and other
newspapers.

I ask, again, are not these facts sufficient to require an inves-
tigation by the Senate if they are to be taken as true? Here is
a grave breach of trust alleged; here is a large embezzlement
alleged upon the part of an officer of a national bank.

Mr. President, I believe that if there is any one thing which
is necessary to the prosperity of this country it is that breaches
of trust should be inexorably punished; that persons who violate
a public trust or who take the money which belongs to their
wards or to beneficiaries of any kind, or to people of small means,
who depend for their subsistence upon the fidelity of their
trustees, should be punished to the extreme extent of the law.

This question concerns the widows and the orphans of the
country. They put their money into the hands of trustees; they
deposit it in the banks of the country; they invest it in the stock
of the national banks, and there never has been a great defalca-
tion, there never has been a serious violation of a great pecuni-
ary trust, where there has not been wrought suffering and desti-
tution and misery to those whose circumstances and conditions
in life were such that they were specially entitled to be guarded
and protected against defalcations and against all violations of
trusts.

Mr. President, I believe that there is no man so unfit to act as
a Senator upon this floor- as one who has proved a defaulter in
either a public or a private pecuniary trust.

As chairman of the Committee on Failed National Banks I had
occasion to make an investigation during the last season into
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the causes of the recent failures of banks. There was disclosed
a most alarming condition of affairs in this country growing out
of the want of fidelity to their trusts of national-bank officers.

In the report of the committee, which I hope may be read by
Senators who have doubts whether this offense which is charged
against the Senator from North Dakota is one which, if true,
would unfit him to sit upon this floor, there are embodied some
extracts from the report of the Comptroller of the Currency of
December 5, 1892, from which I will read two or three items:

The doors of the California National Bank of San Diego, Cal., were not
opened after close of business November 11, 1891. * * 4 When It became
known, upon thorough examination, that the entire capital and surplus of
the bank had been lost, and all efforts to resume had proven futile, the presi-
dent of the bank, who had personally exerted himself in the interests of re-
sumption of business, committed suicide.

The Cheyenne National Bank of Cheyenne, Wyo., closed its doors to busi-
ness November 13, 1891, a run having been caused by the suspension of the
California National Bank of San Diego, Cal. A few days later the cashier
committed suicide. The president of the California National Bank of San
Diego was likewise the president of the Cheyenne National Bauk, and the
character of management in both cases was almost identical. The personal
presence of the president, his correct manner of life, and his energetic atten-
tion to business are said to have given him the entire confidence of the com-
munity and enabled him to consummate questionable transactions without
suspicion. From the first, the funds of the bank were diverted to his use, etc.

On July 5, 1892, the president of the Vincennes National Bank of Vin-
cennes, Ind., committed suicide.

It appeared that this last bank had been depleted -by its presi-
dent; and so on, there is an interminable catalogue of similar
crimes, after not all of which the officers guilty of those crimes
committed suicide. Those who did went to their own place.
Fearful must have been the workings of their consciences which
compelled them to take themselves into another world rather
than to meet the just punishment of their misdeeds in this world;
and shall defaulting cashiers who become elected to the Senate
remain here and not even be investigated? Do Senators propose
seriously to ask the Committee on Privileges and Elections, of
which the honorable Senator from North Carolina [Mr. VANCE]
is chairman, to make a report here that under no circumstances
can any crime committed by any member of the Senate before
he became a member be investigated?

I have no fear that any such declaration will be made by this
Senate, and I have no fear that any such report will be made by
a committee upon which as members are the Senator from North
Carolina [Mr. VANCE] and the Senator from Alabama [Mr.
PUGH]. No, Mr. President, the amendment directing an inquiry
into that constitutional question is to serve the purpose of put-
ting off the investigation of this case until the session of the
Senate next fall or next winter, in the hope that something may
turn up which will relieve the Senator from North Dakota from
the necessity of an authentic statement to the people of the coun-
try of exactly what the facts in his case are.

I believe that to be the object of the amendment. I do not be-
lieve that Senators seriously contemplate the notion that in this
year of our Lord 1893 the doctrine will be affirmed by this Sen-
ate that, although a man will be expelled from the Senate if he
commits murder or burglary or forgery or embezzlement the day
after he is elected a Senator, yet that the sacred regis of the Con-
stitution protects him and keeps him in the Senate if he com-
,mits those acts the day before he is elected a Senator,

I do not believe that even my State's rights friend from Texas
[Mr. MILLS], who I see honoring me with his attention, and the
Senator from South Carolina [Mr. BUTLER], who have hitherto
announced their belief in the doctrine that it is beyond the power
of the Senate of the United States to inquire into the acts of
Senators committed before they were members, will be willing,
when they come to consider the subject, to affirm it as a propo-
sition of constitutional law that there can be no investigation
under any circumstances into the acts of a Senator committed
before he was a Senator.

Mr. BUTLER. Will the Senator allow me to interrupt him?
Mr. CHANDLER. Certainly.
Mr. BUTLER. Will the Senator be good enough to state

when add where I made that announcement?
Mr. CHANDLER. I will not state when and where the Sen-

ator made the announcement, but I will state that I have under-
stood the Senator to hold to the doctrine that, as has been stated
to-day by the Senator from Mississippi [Mr. GEORGE], it was not
within the constitutional power of the Senate to investigate the
acts of a member before he became a Senator.

Mr. BUTLER. I should be very glad if the Senator would
state upon what he bases that announcement, and when and
where 1 have stated any such thing.

Mr. CHANDLER. I am not certain that I said that the Sen-
ator had so stated. If I so stated--

Mr. BUTLER. The Senator certainly did.
Mr. CHANDLER. If I so stated, I willwithdraw that remark,

and will state that I have believed that to be the opinion of the
Senator from South Carolina.

Mr. BUTLER. Then I understand the Senator to say that he
withdraws the remark that I did make that statement.

Mr. CHANDLER. If I said that, I will withdraw it; but I do
not think I said that. I think I said those were the views of the
Senator from South Carolina. I will wait for any further state-
ment the Senator desires to make.

Mr. BUTLER. I have no further statement, except I should
be very glad to have the Senator confine himself to the occasion
when I expressed myself in regard to this question. I think I
shall then be able to show that he has not conformed to the rules
of the Senate.

Mr. CHANDLER. I shall be very happy to have the Senator
state what his views are on that question now.

Mr. BUTLER. I will state them at the proper time and in
my own way, if the Senator will pardon me.

Mr. CHANDLER. I do not ask the Senator to do it, but I
simply yield to him to make that statement if he desires to
make it.

Mr. BUTLER. The Senator is very kind in yielding.
Mr. CHANDLER. The elevated character of the Senate for-

bids the announcement of any such fatal doctrine as this. A few
short weeks ago the Vice-President, upon taking the chair as
presiding officer of the Senate, uttered a high tribute to the
Senators assembled before him. With his advent to the po-
sition came also a great political change, but I do not believe
that the majority which now prevails here will be any less solic-
itous than the minority to maintain the reputation and character
of the Senate.

We shall differ on questions of finance and tariff and on meas-
ures of public administration; not, I trust, on questions which
are to determine the estimation in which the Senate is to be
held by the wise and the good men of all countries. But to re-
fuse even to investigate the facts alleged against the Senator
from North Dakota will turn into a sarcasm and a mockery the
eulogium of the Vice-President when he came to preside over
the Senate and declared it to be "the most august deliberative
assembly known to man."

Mr. VOORHEES. Mr. President, we have just listened to a
three hours' speech delivered under very extraordinary circum-
stances. Usually an advocate, whether prosecuting or defending
a man for his life or his honor, desires to wait until testimony has
been taken and something has been proved. The Senator from
New Hampshire [Mr. CHANDLER] prefers to appear as advocate,
accuser, and witness; to bear testimony, construe the law, and
sum up and dispose of his victim, all at the same time. It is in-
deed an extraordinary spectacle.

My object, however, in rising, Mr. President, is higher than
that of mere criticism. It is well for us to understand the'
points of difference which prevail between the two sides of this
Chamber upon this great question. When our fathers founded
this Government widely different theories of construction con-
tended for recognition. On the one hand were able men who
believed that the Federal Government should swallow up, con-
centrate, condense, as it were, all the power incident to the Re-
public, while, on the other hand, those who actually framed the
Government, who had the controlling voice in making the
Constitution, believed the States made this Government, that
the States preexisted the Government of the Union, and by
their concessions and their arrangements one with another the
Federal Government arose in its power, its beauty, and its
dignity.

The distinctions which then prevailed in regard to State and
Federal power govern the question now under discussion. What
are the official relations of Senators, whence do they derive
their existence, and to whom are they responsible?

According to the position and argument of the Senator from
New Hampshire, when Senators reach here from the States this
body may resolve itself into an inquisitorial jury to try the moral,
mental, and physical qualifications of the newcomers. Such is
the conclusion imperatively enforced by his argument. On this
side of the Chamber we hold a distinctly different theory of gov-
ernment; and it is because I desire the country to know where
we stand on this question rather than forany other reason that I
am prompted to say a few words in this debate.

Sir, Senators are officers of States. They are sent here by
States and by States alone. It has been held now for'nearly one
hundred years that they are not civil officers of the Federal
Government. That was decided in 1799 in the celebrated case
of Senator Blount, which has been mentioned here this after-
noon. It was held in that case that Mr. Blount was not triable
in the Senate for an alleged offense committed even while a Sen-
ator, because of the constitutional fact that a Senator is not a
civil officer of the Government of the United States. Whether
he was properly expelled, or whether the question of constitu-
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tional power was raised in his expulsion, it is not necessary to
Inquire; but I say here and now, that whe the question was
raised whether he was an officer of this Government or simply
an officer of the State of Tennessee, the great body of which we
are. the constitutional continuation decided that there was. no
power here to try him for offenses committed either before he
was a Senator or while he was a Senator or after he was a Sen-
ator.

At one period of the discussion this afternoon I interposed to
read the plea for the defense on which the Blount case was de-
cided. I will read it itlittle more at length now, in ordbr to state
fully and explicitly the position which we.on this side occupy.
We hold that the power of the Senate does not extend to a man's
life and conduct before he becomes a member of this body. We
hold that we can not make inquiry into the details of a Senator's
career from the years of his maturity to his arrival here, nor
can we organize the Senate into a trial court for the punishment
of offenses committed before he was a Senator.

In the impeachment and trial of William Blount,,a Senator of
the United States from the State of Tennessee, for misdemeanor,
commencing December 17, 1798, I find that he filed his defense
in the Senate of the United States December 24, 1798. He ap-
peared by Jared Ingersoll and Alexander J. Dallas as counsel.
These gentlemen were justly regarded as the foremost'mcm-
bers of the bar of the United States at that time. Mr.. Dallas
was Secretary of the Treasury under Madison. and was the father
of the then future Vice-President of that name. In the defense of
Blount made by these great lawyers we fin4, among other pleas,
the following:

That although true it is that he, the said William Blount, was a Senator of
the United States from the State of Tennessee at the several periods in the
said articles of impeachment referred to, yet, that he, the said William, is
not now a Senator, and is not, nor was at the several periods, so as'afore-
said referred to, an officer of the United States; nor is he, the said William,
in and by the said articles, charged with having committed any crime or
misdemeanor in the execution of any civil office held under the United
States, or with any malconduct in civil office, or abuse of any public trust,
in the execution thereof.

All that, Mr. President, notwithstanding the fact that the
articles of impeachment alleged explicitly that his offense,what-
ever it may have been, was committed while he was holding the
position of a Senator. He denied that such allegation gave this

ody any jurisdiction whatever over him.. He went on to set up
a still further reason why he could not be tried by this body.

It is as follows:
That the courts of common law, of a criminal jurisdiction, of the State

wherein the offenses in the said articles recited are said to have been com-
mitted, as well as those of the United States, are competent to the cogni-
zance, prosecution, and punishment of' the said crimes and misdemeanors,
If the same have been perpetrated, as is suggested and charged by the said
articles, which, however, he utterly denies.

In other words, even though the charges are true, he denies
that he is answerable here, but admits that he is answerable to
the courts of criminal jurisdiction in his own State, or in any of
the several States, where his offenses are alleged to have been
committed, or in the courts of the United States, making the
square distinction between a trial by the Senate and his responsi-
bility to the courts of his country. An. elaborate discussion, in
which the first names of our Republic appear, ensued. The con-
tention on the part of the defendant was formally stated by Dallas
and enforced by the distinguished counsel to the end of the trial
in the following terms:

1. That only civil officers of the United States are impeachable; and that
the offenses for which an impeachment lies must be committed in the exe-
cution of a public office.

2: That a Senator is not a civil officer, impeachable within the meaning of
the Constitution; and that, in the present instance, no crime or misdemeanor
is charged to have been committed by William Blount in the character of a
Senator.

After weeks of debate, involving these propositions and en-
riching the political thought of this country and of the world,
the Senate of the United States came to a conclusion which has
ever since stood, and which I submit in this connection. The
udgment of the high court of impeachment was rendered as fol-
ows on the 11th of February, 1799:
On motion it was determined that-
The court is of opinion that the matter alleged in the plea of the defendant

is sufficient in law to show that this court ought not to hold jurisdiction of
the said impeachment, and that the said impeachment.is dismissed.

MONDAY, January 1,
The court being opened, the parties attending, and silence being proclaimed,

Judgment was pronounced by the Vice-President as follows:
"Gentlemen managers of the House of Representatives and gentlemen,

counsel for William Blount: The court, after having giventhe most mature
and serious consideration to the question and, to the full and able argu
ments urged on both sides has come to the decision which I am now about
to deliver.

"The court is of opinion that the-matter alleged in the plea of the defend-
ant is sufficient in law to show that this court ought not to hold jurisdiction
of the said impeachment, and that the said Impeachment is dismissed."

The Senator from Ncw Hampshire suggested that it could not
be told whether that finding was upon the point that Mr..Blount
was no longer a Senator, or that he hadmot beena.civil. officer of

the. United States. On the contrary, the only point debated from
the beginning to the end of this great discussion was what kind
of official relation. he bore to the United States Government when
he -was a Senator. The question of his not being a Senator at
the time of his trial does not. figure at all, or at least with. no
importance, in this discussion.

So, Mr. President,.from that day in 1799 to the present day it
has been conceded, it has been the consensus of nearly one hun-
dred years of opinion in this country, in this body and elsewhere,
that a Senator is not amenable to punishment for crime or im-
peachment as a civil officer.

Mr. President, lot us take -nother step in looking at this ques-
tion. Again, what is a Senator, and how comes he here? In
the construction of this Government provision was made for a
Congress of the United States composed of two great bodies.
In making that provision the Federal Government could and
might have gone further and laid down other and more exten-
sive rules or conditions, but declared only three conditions on
which a Senator was to be admitted from a State. What were
they? You will find in section 3 of Article I these few and sim-
ple conditions imposed as to the qualifications of a Senator:

No personshall be a Senator who shall not have attained to the age of thirty
years, and been nine years a citizen of the United States, and who shall not,
when elected, be an inhabitant of that State for which he shall be chosen.

Why did they not go on, if the Senator from New Hampshire
is right, and say further that inquiry should, be made whether
he had ever been charged with a misdemeanor, and, if he had,
that he should not be admitted? They had the subject in their
minds and in their hands; they were prdscribing conditions, and
those conditions, though affirmative, are in the nature of a se-
vere limitation, for in inserting them they excluded all others.
Every lawyer knows the weight of an argument of this kind;
every lawyer knowA when Congress was dealing with that sub-
ject-matter and went no further it was a denial to this body of
power to go beyond the limitation expressed. A compliance
with the constitutioual conditions admits a Senator, and he is
subject to but one other inquiry under the Constitution.

We hear a good deal sometimes about investigating a Senator's
election. to this body. Itis provided that the Senate shall be the

dge of the qualifications and elections of its own members.
es, we may judge of. his qualifications, to the extent limited by

the Constitution. If, as in some very celebrated instances, a
man should come here alleged to be under the prescribed age,.
or who -had not been a citizen of. this country nine years, or if
not &n inhabitant of the State, an investigation would be allowed,
because these are required conditions by the Constitution.

There is still, however, another field of investigation. If
charges are. made that a man used fraud, was guilty of corrup-
tion, bribery,, or other improper conduct before his Legislature
in securing his election,.the right to investigate arises, because,
if such charges are true, he has not been elected at all according
to law, but according to fraud.

I appeal to the older and better trained legal intellects on the
other side of the Chamber to know where the additional power
claimed-by you for investigation is given by the Constitution.
There is a difference between a power given and a power taken.
I know you can trample upon all distinctions; I know you can
trample upon the fundamental law. I do not say you desire to
do it in this instance.

I wish to forbear in speech to-day. I ask learned men, how-
ever-I ask legal minds, where do you get one scintilla of power
or a hair's breadth of right to investigate beyond these limita
tions ? No one can take his stand on the written law and make
good his claim'. If I am right in my construction of the Consti-
tution,.then we reach another question. Can the States be
trusted to send fit and proper men to this body? Are the States
a safe depository of power for the choice of Senators to represent
them in, the Federal Congress, or must Senators already chosen
supervise the characters and moral fitness of incoming members?

According to the Senator from New Hampshire, who consti-
tutes himself a sort of inquisitor-general, there would be no limit
to the investigation and trial of Senators; the disgusting proc-
ess would never end. According to his theory, every State is
subject to the imputation that its people are not to be 'trusted;
that they must be subject to our supervising power; that if they
should select a Senator professing opinions adverse to the ma-
jority we could organize an inquiry to see whether it was safe
for him. to be here; whether he was a moral person or whether
he was agreeable for us to sit with.

Many of us can remember in the- early history of the country
whenquestions connected with religious faith were paramount
to everything else. I have heard good men in the sincerity of
their belief announce that the country would be destroyedif a'
certain denomination of religious thought should obtain suprem-
acy in this country. Many Senators about me have heard the
same..
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Where, then, is the limit of inquiry, unless you take that in-
vincible limit given by the Constitution? Will you, in the face
of that sacred instrument, dare to say that you have the right to
inquire whethor a man sent here by a sovereign State has at
some time or other been indicted for crime, even if he has paid
the penalty of the offense in accordance with the laws of his
State? If you can investigate in such a case as that, you can in-
vestigate anything and everything which may be distasteful to
the Senator from New Hampshire or anyone else, however petty
or contemptible the accusation may be.

Sir, such a doctrine is at war with the Government the fathers
made, at war with the existence and the dignity of the States,
and at war with the fundamental doctrines of self-government.

Senators may rise and say that, assuming the position which
I do, bad men may come here, evil-minded persons from the
States, stained with unlawful transactions, or even with the
blood of murder, and what shall we do about it? Mr. President,
assumptions of that kind can not be allowed; presumptions in
civilized Christian countries run in favor of the virtue, the in-
telligence, and the capacity of the people, and in this Republic
they run in favor of the States choosing reputable, upright,
competent men of pure lives as their Senhtors. If the States
are not to be trusted in their own individual capacity to dis-
charge this high duty, it would be a failure of Government to
remit it to the already elected representatives of other States.
In other words, when a State has made its choice and sent a
Senator here, is it to be assumed that the representatives of the
other States shall meet in conclave and pass upon his fitness and
inquire into his morals? The presumptions run the other way;
the presumptions are that the State knows him and understands
him; and the presumptions are also that the representatives of
other States will be better engaged in minding their own busi-
ness and letting the business oT the other State alone.

Sir, take tue individual case at bar, that seems such a sweet
morsel under a few tongues-I am happy to say a very few-on
the other side of the Chamber. Let us for a moment see what
it really looks like. I use it more as an illustration than any-
thing else.

The plea rendered by Blount, as I have- already read, set out
that he was amenable and answerable to the courts in his own
State and in every other State where he had committed the of-
fense charged, and in the United States courts. We will see
that his plea fits exactly the case of the Senator from North Da-
kota.

We have listened to three hours' talk this afternoon. A full
answer to it all is that the gentleman from North Dakota now
occupies a seat on this floor by the selection of a State, whether
young or old, or large or small, still a State as great in her rights
and her dignity as the empire State of New York or the empire
State of Texas, whose Senator sits before me, for she is the
greatest empire of them all. As a matter of course, my state-
meat carries his own absolute personal, individual equality in
every right under the Constitution with every other Senator
upon this floor.

What is there to be said of him? This much, at least. Dur-
ing all the years since his alleged trouble, I know not how many,
fourteen or fifteen, he has been subject to the laws of the United
States, subject to the laws of this District, subject to any laws
that have been infracted, liable to be called for trial before any
court having jurisdiction. He has not been in'Canada, he has
not been across the waters, he has staid under the American
flag and fought it out like a man, and every manly heart now
wishes him well. However it may be with others, it is certainly
so with me. No indictment was ever found against him. He
has been all the time subject to criminal charge, and yet no in-
dictment found.

If the oflense was committed in this District, here have met
courts, here have met grand juries, but no indictment has ever
been heard of. No warrant has been sworn out before any tri-
bunal of any kind. No arrest has ever been made or attempted
to be made. And now, still further to reduce this charge to con-
tempt, it stands confessed as an absolute fact that the parties
said to have been injured by Mr. ROACH have no word of com-
plaint to make against him.

Sir, this is the case which has been seized upon to make an
issue upon against this side of the Chamber. I speak of Mr.
R o c's ca3e personally as an illustration of the great legal prin-
ciple underlying this discussion -a man subject to the prosecution
of the courts in his own State, or in a distant State, subject to
be called back here by requisition.

Thank God, he has stood his ground, and does now. He says
you may investigate him as far as the Constitution allows. What
more can he say? He will also answer any charges made against
himh anywhere in the courts. And this is supposed to be a case
calling for the direst punishment that can be inflicted, by ar-
raignment, and impeachment here!

Mr. President, I return again to the point that the Constitu-
tion gives the required conditions for membership in this body.

* If the Constitution had said that if a man were arraigned in the
newspapers for having committed a breach of trust or for hav-
ing embdzzled funds, that would be a very different thing. In
order to still further emphasize the legal ground on which I
stand, I wish to call attention to another point. My attention
was called to it by the able and gifted lawyer from Mississippi
[Mr. GEORGE] a few moments ago. The fourteenth amendment
of the Constitution is pregnant with authority upon this great
subject.

After the war was over new troubles arose. The irruption, if
I may use the word, of unfit people into this body was threatened,
as it was thought, and in some instances it took place, from the
Southern States. However, this amendment was not aimed at
the class I objected to; but I desire to show the Senate that the
whole question of the constitutional limitation of conditions
which makes Senators eligible was considered and revised by
the leading members of the Republican party itself. Section 3
of the fourteenth article of amendment reads as follows:

No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress or elector of
President and Vice-President, or hold any office, civil or military, under the
United States or under any State, who, having previously taken an oath as
a member of Congress, or as an offilcer of the United States, or as a member
of any State Legislature, or as an executive or judicial officer of any State,
to support the Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in in-
surrection or rebellion against the same, or given aid or comfort to the
enemies thereof. But Congress may, by a vote of two-thirds of each House,
remove such disability.

There is an initial condition against the admission'of a Sena-
tor here. The subject of precaution against the admission of
improper persons was once more, this side of the formation of
the Government, under the consideration of learned and able
men, and they prepared this clause, setting forth that no man
who had betrayed his oath as an officer of the Federal Govern-
ment before the war should be admitted to any office, civil or
military, or should be elector of President and Vice-President,
unless his disabilities were removed by a two-thirds vote of Con-
gress.

There were three limitations already, one of age, one of citi-
zenship, the other actual residence in a State. To those three
conditions such men as Trumbull, perhaps the Senator from
Ohio [Mr. SHERMAN] himself, and other leading and able men
in public life at the period of reconstruction added this one.

Suppose they had gone on. They had the subject up in their
minds. They could have gone on and made other limitations.
They could have said if a man had been charged with crime by
indictment he would not be eligible here. They could have said
that a man who was convicted in his State court should not
come here. They could have said all that and more. They did
not do it; for they proceeded upon the presumption that the
States might be trusted to elect their Senators, and that there
was no danger of a debauched body of men here as long as the
American States were worthy of existence.

But there is another feature in connection with the fourteenth
article of amendment which emphasizes what I am saying beyond
all power of contradiction. In a court of justice a presidingy
justice would stop a gentleman contending as I am and say, "I
will hear from the other side;" it would want no more argu-
ment. Now, what says the second section of the fourteenth
amendment?

Representatives shall be apportioned among the several States according
to their respective numbers, counting the whole number of persons in each
State, excluding Indians not taxed. 'Biut when the right to vote at any elec-
tion for the choice of electors for President and Vice-P1rcident of the United
States, Representatives in Congress, the executive and j ndieial officers of a
State, or the members of the Legislature thereof, is denied to any of the
male inhabitants of such State, being 21 years of age and citizens of the
United States, or in any way abridged, except for participation in rebellion
or other crime, the basis of representation therein shall be reduced in the
proportion which the number of such male citizens shall bear to the whole
number of male citizens 21 years of age in such State.

The word " crime" is used here, showing there was no over-
sight on this question. The question of what disability a crime
should produce was considered. It operates only where in the
State courts a man has beenconvicted of crime and disfranchised,
as we have seen done. That is the meaning of that section.

I dwell upon these two sections to show that since 1799, that
since the fof-mation of the Constitution, within sight of the great
troublous period of the war, when we were merging into a new
life and needed new things done, as it was thought, for safety,
this subject came before the mental view of the men who were
guiding public affairs, and these provisions show that no such
thing as the Senator from New Hampshire has been urging here
to-day as a disqualification to a Senator was thought of for a sin-
gle moment.

Ah, the Senator may say, shall such things as we talk of go
unwhipped of justice? I have already anticipated the argument
on that subjent The man is answerable under the Constitution
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to the courts, but does it say he is answerable some place else?
What an admirable supporter of government it seems to me the
Senator from New Hampshire would have made during the reign
of the Stuarts when things went- by bills of attainder. What is
this proceeding to-day but in the nature of a bill of attainder?
What is this proceeding except an attempt to disgrace and pun-
ish as far as possible a man who has been subject to the laws of
his country, and is subject to them now, unless those who have
had the right to complain of him have waived it by the length
of time which has elapsed? What else is this movement except
to proceed against him by act of Congress? A man who never
evaded the courts is now by Congressional proceeding to be as-
saulted.

Webster says in describing the office of attainder that it is a
proceeding used to stain, to taint, to blemish, to sully h man's
character and corrupt his blood, so that his children can not in-
herit. This proceeding here is exceedingly like the proceed-
ings we are familiar with in English history. Strafford, Earl of
Wentworth, was arraigned upon a bill saying that it was re-m
ported he had done evil things in Ireland and elsewhere.

It was alleged that he had advised the king to arbitrary and
oppressive acts of government, and he had to answer in a cloud
of mist and uncertainty; whereas the everlasting pillars of the
law give a man the right to be presented by a jury of twelve, to
be put upon his trial before a jury of twelve, to be confronted
with witnesses against him, to appear by counsel, and to have a
full and open hearing. This is simply an inquisitorial process
outside of all constitutional limit, and as such I desire the coun-
try to know that on this side of the Chamber we will investigate
within the limits given us, and not beyond them.

Mr. HOAR. I should Like to ask the Senator from Indiana if
he claims as a principle of constitutional law that there is noth-
ing which took place before the election of a Senator to this
body which would make him liable to expulsion?

Mr. VOORHEES. If you can find where the Constitution
says that there was anything beyond the limitations which I
have laid down I will be obliged to the Senator to show itto me.

Mr. HOAR. No, I was not arguing the question; I wanted to
understand the Senator's proposition.

Mr. VOORHEES. I take my position squarely. ASenatorof
criminal character may be imposed upon a. State possibly. I
have never known, nor have you,' such a case. We have had
over a hundred years of history, and such an instance has not oc-
curred. There are a class of men who are always supposing an
evil thing will happen. Such a thing never has happened in
this country as the Senator is now supposing. But if a State
should have the misfortune to elect a man blackened with crime
it is the misfortune of the State, and I find no power given to us.
who have sworn to support the Constitution, to organize a tri-
bunal of morals and try that man here for his offenses.

Mr. HOAR. Then, if I understand the Senator correctly, he
says there can be no such instance.

Mr. VOORHEES. Yes, I have the misfortune to believe that
the ConstitutiQn of my country is binding. I believe that every
word it says expresses its meaning, and that it is binding on my
conscience. See what any other rulb would lead to. I have
great respect for the Senator from Massachusetts, especially
when he is in an amiable mood. I can join with him in suppos-
ing that an embarrassment might arise.

If the supposititious case that has not come in more than a hun-
dred years should, however, come at last, it would be far less a dif-
ficulty, more tolerable, to good government than for us to claim
the power to try the Senator from Massachusetts, or to try the
Senator from Indiana now speaking, for alleged offenses long,
long ago, or to try the Senator from New Hampshire for all that
has been alleged against him.

I do not want to say an unkind thing to-day, but when we
argue these questions we have to argue as lawyers, with free-
dom and pertinency. I know the Senator from New Hampshire
will not complain of what I say, after occupying three hours in
seeking to destroy the reputation of the Senator from North
Dakota.

I have heard alleged of the Senator from New Hampshire
various grave and ugly things which I have not credited. I
have heard men say that while he was Secretary of the Navy he
built three or four ships that made but one trip in their lives,
and that was to the bottom of the sea. I have heard it alleged
that the contractors who built them retired from their work
rich, contented, and infamous, all at the same time. I have
heard these things said. Does the Senator from New Hamp-
.shire believe that these matters should be taken up out of the
newspapers, and befo:'e a word of testimony is taken, I or any
other Senator should arise here and arraign him?

I have ,-ad occasion to reflect upon that side of the Chamber,
not for what they have not done heretofore, but for what they
are aiming to do now, so utterly inconsistent with their course

heretofore. I complain not of that side of the Chamber for hav-
ing sat still for the last six years, or perhaps double that time,
with newspapers reeking with charges against their associates.
I complain not of them, for if we had thought that the Consti-
tution gave us the power to investigate charges of defalcation
made by Senators before they were in the Senate or even after-
wards where they are subject to the criminal laws of their coun-
try, we ourselves would have investigated them.

But the spectacle is presented to the country here of a great
strong party remaining silent on the subject of the sins of their
own people, and yet the moment a speck can be found upon any-
body on this side of the Chamber they clamor as the Pharisees
of old did wien the Saviour suggested to them to take the beam
out of their own eyes, so that they could see the mote in other
p'2ople's eyes. That is what I complain of. I hold that in your
silence on that side of the Chamber. your noninvestigation of the
published charges about Senators of your own nolitical faith, you
are consistent with common honesty as well as with the Consti-
tution. All that will be gained by this proceeding on your part
will be the comment of honest and consistent people in regard
to the difference it makes whose ox is gored in the transactions
of life.

Mr. President, I do not wish to be provoked into acrimonious
discussion on this subject, but I ask the country to take notice.
The Democratic party is standing upon the rock of the Constitu-
tion. It is standing upon its limitations. They can not be ig-
nored or trifled with. That side of the Chamber, guided by the
uncertain, capricious whims of party interest, are seeking now
to destroy where they sought to spare, cover up, and whitewash in
their own ranks. The country will take notice of this. I have
no fears of the result.

The Senator from New Hampshire asks 1 s on this side of the
Chamber whether we are willing, considering the honor and dig-
nity of this great body, to let a question of this kind go uninves-
tigated. In answer to that I say that I take my Government as
formed by the fathers. The Constitution says in so many words
what entitles a man to a seat here. In compliance with that I
see no power of investigation on a matter that was open to all
the courts, free to every inquiry known to the law.

The Senator'from New Hampshire emphasized very much as an
exclamation, "not to be investigated!" What do I care for the
long list of decisions of the British Parliament. The British
Parliament is not the creature of a written constitution. It has
no limitations or outlines. It is a growth and an aggregation
of customs.that have been built up. Sometimes they expelled
members of Parliament and sometimes they beheaded them.
What is that to me or to any other man on this side of the
Chamber who reads a written constitution, takes an oath to obey
it, and has some faith in his fellow-men?

This question gives rise to the old distinctions of political
thought in this country. There is one class of people who have
never believed in any other class but their own. There is one
class of people who have never believed that good government
could come except from themselves. There is one class of people
in this country, and indeed throughout the world, who narrow
their prayers simply to ''bless me and my house, and no more."

I am thankful I do not belong to that class of people, Mr. Presi-
dent. It was the theory of that class that the States should all be
swallowed up, and they would swallow them up yet if they could.
The Senator from New Hampshire believes to-day that he is a
better judge of a Senator here than the State of Indiana. or Ohio,
or Missouri-certainly a great deal better judge than the people
of Maryland, to say nothing of North Dakota or South Carolina.
He holds the power, and believes in it, to investigate all. I,
without any arrogance at all, put that doctrine at defiance. I
have answered a long time to my own people. While I have
committed faults I have no doubt, for no man is perfect, yet I
have answered to my people. My responsibility is unto them
and to the laws of my country, and not unto the Senator from
New Hampshire or any other State.

That was the spirit which presided over the theory of our
Government in the beginning. It was the spirit that begot sov-
ereign power for independent States which, when they came to-
gether, gave up to the General Government the right to pro-
scribe conditions as to the admission of Senators, which were
laid down there-thre3 in the original body of the instrument,
one afterwards in the fourteenth amendment, but none for one
moment looking to or embracing or tolerating the position of
the Senator from New Hampshire.

Sir, I talk with reluctance, and I would not have talked to-
day had it not been for my desire now, near the close of this ex-
traordinary session of the Senate, that aproper conception should
go out to the public mind of the real position of the Democratic
party on this side of the Chamber; and in my feeble and humble
way I have endeavored to state it. It is the doctrine on which
our Government restsand any other doctrine would turn this
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body into the most miserable and contemptible conclave of in-
quisitorial processes that the world has ever had any knowl-
edge of.

Where would it stop? I would leave the Senate with loath-
ing and disgust rather than remain with a body where the Sen-
ators of each State claim the right to supervise the morals of
the Senators of every other State, and to enter into judgment
with States the equal of their own in regard to the'kind of men
they send here.

It may be the Senator from North Dakota has suffered misfor-
tune. I stop not to go into that further than to say, and to re-
peat myself, that, obedient to the laws of his country, he has
never sought to evade them, and to-day he returns to those who
were thought to be injured without a single claim upon him.
When a man has lived a life of that kind, commend me to him.
I will take him with his faults; I will take him with his defalca-
tions; I will take him with every step of error he has had the
misfortune to commit, before I will take for my guide the phi-
losophers of the other side of the Chamber, who sit as inquisitors
on the act of every man's life except their own.

Mr. HANSBROUGH. Mr. President, no Senator upon this
floor is more regretful than I am that it should have appeared
necessary that these proceedings must be brought into this body.
I myself have taken no part in bringing them here or in the dis-
cussion, and I would not now consume the time of the Senate if
I did not feel a personal obligation so to do.

I have known my colleague [Mr. ROACH] for the past ten or
eleven years. I knew him when he first came into the old Ter-
ritory of Dakota. I knew him when he traversed the prairies
of that Territory over the plains and the snows, through winter
and summer, carrying the mails a distance of 100 miles from the
city of Grand Forks to the old military post of Fort Totten, un-
der a subcontract which he held at that time. Our relations
have been personally agreeable and pleasant. I have had a very
high regard for Mr. IOACH, and he is held in esteem by the
people of our State.

I regard this as a very unfortunate occurrence-unfortunate on
account of my colleague, and on account of the State that he and
I have been sent here to represent, and on account of the people
therein. North Dakota is one of the new States. It had a very
difficult task to get into the Union and become a member of the
sisterhood of States; and when we once got into the Union we
supposed that all our woes and troubles were at an end. But it
seems that we come here simply to witness the beginning of those
trials and tribulations which are calculated to keep the people of
that young State back and prevent their progress, because these
proceedings here and the comments of the press upon them can
be of no other avail than to injure the State of North Dakota and
its people.

Mr. President, I am not disposed to criticise or find fault with
the newspapers of the country. I myself have had the honor to
be a member of the journalistic profession for the past twenty-
five years. In that time I have no doubt said some very caustic
things of men whom I supposed to be the enemies of the Com-
monwealth and of the public good, and there have been some
very caustic things said concerning myself. But I am charita-
ble enough to believe that no editor ever puts his pen to paper
to say a derogatory thing of another unless he feels that he has
good ground for doing so and that it is for the good of the coun-
try that he does so. I know that that at least has been the con-
trolling influence throughout my journalistic career.

I find in arecentissue of the Daily Globe of the city of St. Paul,
Minn., a very remarkable article under date of Washington,
April10. The editor and proprietor of the Globe is a Mr. Baker,
now minister to Nicaragua and Salvador, I believe, recently con-
firmed by this body; and we have a right to expect Mr. Baker to
be the kind of man who, when he asserts a thing or employs an
agent to assert a thing-we must concede that he or his gent
believes there is some ground for the truth of such assertion;
and we have also a right to believe that they are fair enough to
expect that their readers shall believe what they say. For this
reason, the editor of the Globe occupying a distinguished posi-
tion and being foremost among the editors of the country, the
ass rtions of his paper are full of importance. I will read some
extracts from the article I have referred to. It is under date, as
I have said, of Washington, April 10:

A bomb will drop in the camp of the combination who are behind the perse-
cution of Senator ROACH, of North Dakota. When old Senator HOAR, of
Massachusetts. offered a new resolution in the ROACH matter to-day he didnot know that within a few hours a man would arrive in Washington With
enough evidence to completely overwhelm one of the Republican members
with whom that saintly pair, HOAR and CHANDLEFR, do not hesitate to as-
sociate.

It is needless to state, Mr. President, that the Globe of St.
Paul, Minn., is a Democratic paper.

Mr. HOAR. That is quite evident.
Mr. HANSBROUGH. The article continues:
This man arrived straight from North Dakota this afternoon. His name

is Jud La Moure, of Pembina, and he brought with him a gripsack full of
affidavits, letters, and other documents which he proposes to lay before the
United States Senate.

I understand that Mr. La Moure was in this city recently, and
for aught I know he may be here now.

Minister Baker's representative then proceeds to interview
Mr. La Moure and to comment upon the interview as the inter-
view progresses.

Senator Jud La Moure was one of the ten Republicans at Bismarck who
voted for Senator ROACH, and he knows all about the contest as well as the
fight two years earlier which resulted in the election of Senator HANs-
ISROUGH.

Going back to the Senatorial contest of two years ago, Senator La Moure
produced the inside history of that struggle In documentary form, and de-
clared that in it are reasons for the Immediate expulsion of Senator HANs-
BROUGH.

Mr. President, this is a very serious accusation to be found in
the columns of a newspaper edited and controlled by a gentle-
man who seems to have occupied a position high enough to be
selected by the present incumbent of the White House as a min-
ister to an important foreign country. The article then pro-
ceeds:

The fact that La Moure would be here to-day was known in advance to
Senator GERMAN, with whom the Pembina statesman spent several hours
this evening, showing a mass of evidence concerning Senator H. C. HANS-
BReUGH.

All evening La Moure was in close conference with Senator GERMAN, the
Democratic leader, and while neither cared to state the agreement reached,
there is little doubt that to-morrow morning the case of Senator HANS-
BROUGH will be taken up by resolution and referred for investigation to a
committee.

I also have here an article under date of April 10, from the
Daily Tribune, of the city of Minneapolis, a newspaper published
by a former member of this body and now minister to Portugal.
At last accounts the editor of the Tribune was on his way to his

ost at Lisbon. This article purports to be an interview with
r. La Moure. I will read a portion of it if the Senate will

bear with me. The representative of the Tribune asked this
question:

What are you here for?
To which Mr. La Moure replied:

Well, there seems to be a disposition on the part of the Republicans to
rush my friend Senator ROACH. He is being abused. What kind of a fel-
ow is Senator GeRMAN-biggest toad in the Democratic puddle?

The reporter answered "yes."
Well-
Said Mr. La Moure-

I am going to see Senator GORMAN to-night, and I am going to put him on.
If they do not let my friend ROACH alone I will make it hot for some of the
high and mighty Republicans holding office from North Dakota. 1'or in-
stance, Senator HANSBROUGir, and I will have very little difficulty in the
ress. I propose to lay these facts before GORMAN and tell him the evi-
ence is all ready.
The representative of the'Tribune, after he had succeeded in

interviewing Mr. La Moure, was honest enough and fair enough
to make this statement; which reveals the real object of La
Moure's visit to this city.

Jud is looking after the interests of his father-in-law, Mr. Nelson, collector
of the port of Neche.

I will state that there is no such port. It is the customs dis-
trict of North and South Dakota, the port of Pembina.

It was part of Jud's deal that Nelson should be retained if Jud voted for a
Democrat.
' Mr. President, in view of these allegations and assertions and

charges, if they may be called charges, in two reputable papers
owned and edited by two ministers to foreign lands, and in which
assertions and charges there is not an iota or one scintilla of
truth, I think I am justified in calling upon the Senator from
Maryland to state whether he is in possession of any documentary
evidence, affidavits, letters, or otherwise bearing upon my elec-
tion to this body. If he is, I believe I am also justified in asking
of the Senator, in justice to himself as a Senator, in justice to
myself, in justice to the Senate as a body, to proceed forthwith to
lay those documents, affidavits, or whatever they may be before
the Committee on Privileges and Elections of this body, and
that the matter be inquired into thoroughly and fully as soon as
possible.

Mr. GORMAN. Mr. President, the remarks just made by the
Senator from North Dakota furnish a pointed illustration of the
folly, the unwisdom of this body opening its doors for the recep-
tion of statements or proceeding to consider for a moment state-
ments affecting the character and reputation of Senators. The
Senator from North Dakota has not known me very long, but I
had hoped that he and every other intelligent citizen of this
country would have known enough of my public course to believe
it impossible that I should be the receptacle or the dumping
ground of the miserable slanders that are constantly uttered
against public men.

Mr. RANSBROUGR. I did not suppose that, Mr. President.*
Mr. GORMAN. If there is any one tning thatI have avoided,
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that I despise, it is to indulge in such matte'rs, and I have but
little respect for the judgment of any man who does it.

Of the matter to which the Senator refers, I know nothing
except through him, who casually asked me if such a man had
approached me. That class of vipers do not come to me and get
hearings.

Mr. HANSBROUGH. I am very glad to hear it.
Mr. GORMAN. I have never to my knowledge heard of the

man who is named in that article. He has certainly never pre-
sented charges against the Senator from North Dakota to me.
Like other Senators I read the newspapers, and I am bound to
take note of what I see there; but. such articles make no such
impression on me as to warrant me in making use of them here
or elsewhere.

So for to-day I hope we will dismiss this subject; and I move
that the Senate proceed to the consideration of executive busi-
ness.

Mr. HARRIS. If the Senator from Maryland will withdraw
the motion for one moment, I will move that the resolution and
the pending amendment be laid upon the table, and let us dis-
pose of that question to-day.

Mr. GORMAN. I withdraw the motion.
Mr. HARRIS. I move that the resolution and amendment be

laid upon the table.
Mr. PLATT. Mr. President, the motion is not debatable-
Mr. HARRIS. It is not.
Mr. PLATT. I should like, however, to ask the Senator-from

Tennessee to withhold it for one moment that I may make a
single observation.

Mr. HARRIS. I do not know how to deny the Senator from
Connecticut anything that he asks.

Mr. GORMAN. I hope the Senator from Tennessee will not
press his motion at this time. For public reasons I must insist
that we shall proceed to the consideration of executive business.

Mr. 1ARRIS. Then, if the Senator from Maryland will yield
to me, I move to lay the" resolution and amendment on the table,
and under the suggestion, I can not grant the request of the
Senator from Connecticut.

Mr. PLATT. On that question I ask for the yeas and nays.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The question is on the motion of

the Senator from Tennessee that the resolution and amendment
be laid on the table. Upon this question the yeas and nays are
demanded.

The yeas and nays were ordered.
Mr. DOLPH. I ask that the resolution and amendment be

read so that we may know precisely on what we are to vote.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will be read.
The Secretary read the resolution submitted by Mr. HOAR on

the 10th instant, as follows:
Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to

examine the allegations recentlymade in the public press charging WILLIAM
N. ROACH, a Senator from the State of North Dakota, with certain criminal
offenses committed while cashier or officer of a bank in the city of Washing-
ton, and to ascertain the facts and circumstances so far as to enable the com-
mittee to determine and report what are the duty and power of the Senate
in regard thereto; and for that purpose the committee shall have authority
to send for persons and papers, to employ a stenographer, to sit during the
recess of the Senate, and to act through a subcommittee; and its expenses
shall be paid from the contingent fund of the Senate.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The amendment will be read.
The Secretary read the substitute, submitted this day by Mr.

GORMAN, as follows:
Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to

inquire into and consider the question whether the Senate has authority or
jurisdiction to investigate charges made against a Senator as to conduct or
offenses occurring or committed prior to his election, not relating to his
duty as Senator or affecting the integrity of his election.

Mr. GRAY. Mr. President, I rise to a parliamentary inquiry.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Delaware will

state his parliamentary inquiry.
Mr. GRAY. Does the amendment just read as a substitute

refer also to and is it-a substitute for the resolution of like im-
port to the one just read referring to the investigation into cer-
tain newspaper charges against the Senator from Montana [Mr.
POWER]?

Mr. SHERMAN. I should like to say one word to Senators.
I think we had better adjourn until to-morrow.

Mr. HARRIS. If the Senator from Ohio will allow me, in view
of the present conditions and the request of the Senator from
Connecticut [Mr. PLATT], I withdraw my motion to lay on the
table.

Mr. SHERMAN. That is right.
Mr. PLATT. Mr. President-
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Tennessee with-

draws his motion to lay on the table. The Chair recognizes the
Senator from Connecticut [Mr. PLATT].

Mr. PLATT. I simply desire an opportunity to reply, not at
any great length, to the position taken by the Senator from In-
diana [Mr. VOORHEES]. That is all I desire.

Mr. HAWLEY. To reply to-morrow?
Mr. DOLPH. To-morrow.
Mi. PLATT. Yes.
Mr. GORMAN. I renew my motion.

SENATOR FROM MONTANA.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. Pending the motion of the Senator

from Maryland, the Chair lays before the Senate the resolution
reported by the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR] from
the Committee on Privileges and Elections. The resolution will.
be read.

The resolution was read, as follows:
Resolved, That Lee Mantle is entitled to be admitted to a seat as a Senator

from the State of Montana.
EXECUTIVE SESSION.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Maryland moves
that the Senate proceed to the consideration of executive busi-
ness.

The motion was agreed to; and the Senate proceeded to the
consideration of executive business. After twenty minutes spent
in executive session the doors were reopened, and (at 4 o'clock
and 40 minutes p. m.) the Senate adjourned until to-morrow,
Saturday, April 15, 1893, at 12 o'clock m.

NOMINATIONS.
Executive nominations received by the Senate April 14, 1893.
COURT OF APPEALS OF THE DISTRICT OF, COLUMBIA.

Richard H. Alvey, of Maryland, to be chief justice of the court
of appeals of the District of Columbia, as provided by act ap-
proved February 9, 1893.'

Martin F. Morris, of the District of Columbia, to be associate
justice of the court of appeals of the District of Columbia, as pro-
vided by act approved February 9, 1893.

Seth Shepard, of Texas, to be associate justice of the court of
appeals of the District of Columbia, as provided by act approved
February 9, 1893.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL OF ARIZONA.
Levi H. Manning, of Tucson, Ariz., to be surveyor-general of

Arizona, vice Royal A. Johnson, resigned.
RECORDER OF THE GENERAL LAND OFFICE.

Lucius Q. C. Lamar, of Oxford, Miss., to be recorder of the
General Land Office, vice Dolphin P. Roberts, resigned.
PRINCIPAL CLERK PUBLIC LANDS, GENERAL LAND OFFICE.

Robert K. Gillespie, of Gallatin, Tenn., to be principal clerk
of public lands in the General Land Office, vice Calvin G. Town-
send, resigned.

RECEIVERS OF PUBLIC MONEYS.
William Anglim, of Crookston, Minn., to be receiver of public

moneys at Crookston, Minn., vice Lars K. Aaker, resigned.
John Lafabre, of Rapid City, S. Dak., to be receiver of public

moneys at Rapid City, S. Dak., vice George V. Ayres, resigned.
Stiles E. Forsha, who was nominated February 2, 1893, failed of
confirmation.

COLLECTOR OF CUSTOMS.

John C. Geraghty, of Minnesota, to be collector of customs for
the district of Ainnesota, in the State of Minnesota, to succeed
Charles G. Edwards, whose term of office has expired by limita-tioh. SURVEYOR OF CUSTOMS.

Charles H. Miller, of Illinois, to be surveyor of customs for the
port of Galena, in the State of Illinois, to succeed John Mahood,
resigned.

ASSISTANT SURGEONS IN THE MARINE HOSPITAL SERVICE.
John W. Branham, of Virginia, to be an assistant surgeon in

the Marine Hospital Service of the United States.
Emil Prochazka, of Wisconsin, to be an assistant surgeon in

the Marine Hospital Service of the United States.
Ezra K. Sprague, of New York, to be an assistant surgeon in

the Marine Hospital Service of the United States.
ASSISTANT SURGEON IN THE NAVY.

Edward Lyman Munson, a resident of Connecticut, to be an
assistant surgeon in the Navy, to fill a vacancy in that grade.

CONFIRMATIONS.
Executive nominations confirmed by the Senate Apr-il 12, 1893.

COMPTROLLER OF CURRENCY.
James H. Eckels, of Illinois, to be Comptroller of the Currency.
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COLLECTOR OF INTERNAL REVENUE.
Ambrose W. Lyman, of Montana, to be collector of internal

revenue for the district of Montana.
SPECIAL FISCAL AGENTS.

August Belmont, Walther Luttgen, and Oliver H. P. Belmont,
trading under the name, style, and form of August Belmont &
Co., at London, England, to be special fiscal agents of the Navy
Department at that place.

POSTMASTER.
Lela Henley, to be postmaster at Cloverport, in the county of

Breckinridge and State of Kentucky.
Executive nominations confirrned by the Senate April 13, 1898.

COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS.
Daniel M. Browning, of Benton, Ill., to be Commissioner of

Indian Affairs.
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER OF INDIAN AFFAIRS.

Frank C. Armstrong, of Washington, D. C., to be Assistant
Commissioner of Indian Affairs.

SATURDAY, April 15, 1893.
Prayer by the Chaplain, Rev. J. G. BUTLER, D. D.
The Journal of yesterday's proceedings was read and approved.

SENATOR FROM MONTANA.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair lays before the Senate

the resolution reported by the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr.
HOAR] from the Committee on Privileges and Elections, which
will be read.

The Secretary read as follows:
RZesolved. That Lee Mantle is entitled to be admitted to a seat as a Senator

from the State of Montana.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. Pending the consideration of this

resolution, the Chair recognizes the Senator from Connecticut
[MNr. PLATT].

Mr. HARRIS. Will the Senator from Connecticut indulge
me for a single moment?

Mr. PLATT. It is understood I have the floor?
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Senator from Connecticut has

the floor. Does he yield to the Senator from Tennessee?
Mr. PLATT. If it is understood that I have the floor I yield.
Mr. HARRIS. Of course. I appeal to the Senator to yield. I

desire to ask the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR] if he
has any objection to disposing of his motioi to reconsider the
resolution raising a committee to wait on the President and in-
form him that the Senate is ready to adjourn when he has no
further communication to make?

ir. HOAR. I have no objection to having that matter dealt
with at the discretion of the side of the Chamber to which the
Senator from Tennessee belongs, and I suppose he represents the
desire of his political associates here. Whenever they desire to
take up the resolution I shall interpose no objection.

Mr. HARIRIS. I should be glad to have it disposed of this
morning and at this time.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Is there objection?
Mr. CALL. I should like to have the qucstion about commit-

tees of investigation during the recess dealt with before any-
thing further is done in the matter. I feel that my State is very
deeply interested in that question, and I should be glad to have
at least some consideration of it before this body adjourns.

Mr. HOAR. Let the matter stand until the Senator from Con-
necticut concludes his remarks.

Mr. HARRIS. Very well. I have no objection.to the Senator
from Connecticut proceeding, but I give notice khat I shall call
the resolution up and ask for action upon it at an early hour to-
day.

Mr. HOAR. As far as I am concerned I suppose there will be
no objection to it.

WITHDRAWAL OF PAPERS.

On motion of Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon, it was
Ordered, That Austin Herr be permitted, subject to the rule, to withdraw

his papers from the files of the Senate.
CHARGES AGAINST SENATOR ROACH.

Mir. PLATT. Mr. President, when the Senate adjourned last
night I desired the floor in order that I might reply briefly to
what seemed to me the extraordinary position taken by the Sen-
atorfrom Indiana [Mr. VOORHEES], who, as I understood, assumed
to speak for the Democratic members of the Senate, and by the
Senator from Mississippi [Mr. GEORGE], who, as I understood,
assumed to speak for no one but himself. But the hourwas late,

and the Senate.showed a disposition to adjourn or proceed to the
consideration of executive business.

It is not pleasant under any circumstances to speak upon a
proposition which involves the character, standing, and honesty
of one of the members of this body; and yet when such a propo-
sition is before the Senate I conceive that a Senator should not,
from any motives of delicacy, shrink from the proper discussion
of it. Unpleasant as it is, I desire to call the attention of the
Senate to the precise case which we have before us. I, do not
think any suggestions that there may be other cases which the
Senate ought to look into are pertinent to the discussion of this
question.

The Senator from North Dakota presented himself here on the
4th day of March, at the opening of the session, without any
previous suggestion made anywhere that there was anything
whatever in his past life or conduct which in anyway militated
against his being sworn in or being a proper member of this
body. He came with the credentials from his State in proper
form, and was therefore admitted and took the oath, and became
a sitting Senator from the State of North Dakota.

On the 15th of March publications appeared in the newspapers
charging, in specific terms, that in the year 1879 (and sinc3 I have
been a member of the Senate) he wag a bank officer in a bank in
the District of Columbia; that as such bank officer he embezzled
the funds of the bank to the specific amount stated of $64,000 and
fled the city; that $25,000 of that sum was made up to the bank
by his bondsmen; that another sum, I think about $16,000, was
realized by the bank from some property which belonged to him,
which was secured by attachment; and that the balance of t1~e
$64,000 had never been made up to the bank, and he had re-
mained a fugitive from justice from that day to this.

This is the charge; and I submit in the outset, in reply tq a
suggestion made by the Senator from Indiana, that it is not a
question of morals; it is a question of criminality. If it be true
as charged, then the Senator from North Dakota became amen-
able to the criminal laws of the country, and if tried and con-
victed for the offense would have been liable to imprisonment in
the penitentiary. This is not a question of morals;, it is not a
question of taste, or religion; it is not a question of choosing our
associates and selecting the men whom we may like to associate
with. It is a question whether, these charges having been made
boldly and specifically and not denied either by the person
against whom they are made or by anybody else, the Senate has
any duty to perform. These charges, as I said, first appeared
in the public press on the 15th day of March last. No notice
was taken of them in the Senate until the 28th day of March.
Mr. PALMER. Will the Senator from Connecticut allow me

to ask him a question?
The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Connecticut

yield to the Senator from Illinois?
Mr. PALMER. To ask a single question.
Mr. PLATT. Certainly.
Mr. PALMER. I ask the Senator if the matters he speaks of

have been distinctly charged by any responsible person in this
body?

Mr. PLATT. I do not understand the Senator.
Mr. PALMER. I ask the Senator whether any responsible

person has made the charges, to which lie refers, in this body?
Mr. PLATT. Whether any Senator has risen here and made

the charge?
Mr. PALMER. Yes; any responsible charge. Whether any

charge is before the Senate for which anybody is responsible?
Mr. PLATT. It occurs to me that the resolution which was

presented on the 20th day of March is an answer to that inquiry.
As I was saying, no notice was at first taken of these charges,

which, by the way, are not confined now to one or two news-
papers but have gone the length -and breadth of this land till all
the people of the country know what they are. But on the 28th
day of March the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR], who
is a member of the Committee on Privileges and Elections, hav-
ing waited a period of thirteen days, to see whether any action
would be taken from the other side of the Senate, introduced the
following resolution:

That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to investigate
the allegations recently extensively made in the public press charging WIL-
LIAM N. ROACn, a Senator from the State of North Dakota, with the offense
of criminal embezzlement, to report the facts of the transactions referred
to, and further to report what is the duty of the Senate in regard thereto.,

I think that is a sufficient answer to the inquiry of the Senator
from Illinois.

That resolution was laid on the table and ordered to be printed.
It was not referred to the Committee on Privileges and Elections.
Nb further action was taken in the Senate until the 10th of April,
when the Senator from Massachuse.qts submitted another resolu-
tion, stating at the time, I believe, that as he understood it, it was
a resolution which had been agreed to by the Committee on Priv-
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ileges and Elections modifying somewhat the original resolution.
I will read the important part of that resolution:

That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to examine
the allegations recently made in the public press charging WILLIAM N.
ROACH, a Senator from the State of North Dakota, with certain criminal
offenses committed while cashier or officer of a bank in the city of Washing-
ton, and to ascertain the facts and circumstances so far as to enable thecommittee to determine and report what are the duty and power of the Sen-
ate in regard thereto.

Modifying the original resolution, so that by the resolution
then submitted the only duty of the committee would be to make
sufficient inquiry to determine what was the power and duty of
the Senate in relation to this matter.

These resolutions have been steadfastly resisted until yester-
day, when the following resolution was submitted by the Senator
from Maryland [Mr. GORMAN] as a substitute for resolutions
heretofore presented by the Senator from Massachusetts and the
Senator from New Hampshire [Mr. CHANDLER], the resolutions
of the latter having reference to another matter:

Resolved, That the Committee on Privileges and Elections be directed to
inquire into and consider the question whether the Senate has authority or
jurisdiction to investigate charges made against a.Senator as to conduct oroffenses occurring or committed prior to his election, not relating to his
duty as Senator or affecting the integrity of his election.

Near the close of the session on yesterday the Senator from
Tennessee [Mr. HARRIS] moved to lay all these resolutions on
the table, thus ending and disposing of the whole matter if the
vote were successful.

Earlier in the day the Senator from North Dakota, for the first
time, himself asked that the matter might be investigated,
w 'hich request was immediately followed by a denial on the part
of the Senator from Mississippi for himself of the right or power
of the Senate to make any inquiry or investigation relating to
the matter; and a little later by the Senator from Indiana, speak-
ing, as he said, for the Democratic side of the Chamber, utterly
denying the right of the Senate to investigate under any cir-
cumstances.

Now, Mr. President, this is a pretty important question,
whether the Senate has the right, under any circumstances what-
ever, to inquire into the character or conduct of a sitting mem-
ber as resulting from acts committed prior to his election to the
Sefnate. If the Senate has the right and the power, I think it
will be very hard for Senators on either side of this Chamber to
say that it ought not to be exercised in this case. If the Senate
has not the right or power, then all the talk to which we have
listened, to the effect that the alleged offenses were committed
long ago, that the person alleged to have committed them did
not flee to Canada, has been under the American flag, "and
stood it out like a-man," and that his conduct ought not there-
fore to be inquired- into, are not to the point at all. The ques-
tion is whether the Senate has the right to do it-whether it
has the power to do it. If it has, I conceive that its duty is
plain.

. It is said in denial of this right that the Constitution has pre-
scribed the qualifications of Senators, and no matter whom the
State may send here, so long as he possesses the qualifications
which are prescribed in the Constitution, this body has no power
to inquire further, has no power to exclude him, or if once seated
has no power to expel him, no matter how great may have been
his crime, no matter how vile or criminal may be his character,
no matter how much his presence here may disgrace the United
States Senate.

It is true that the Constitution has prescribed three positive
conditions which a person must satisfy in order to be elected to
this body. It has provided that a person to be eligible to the
office of Senator must be an inhabitant of the State, must have
been nine years a citizen of the United States, and must be of the
age of thirty years. It has also provided negatively in the four-
teenth amendmeht that he must not have been an officer of the
United States and left it to go into the rebellion. I do not state
that clause fully, but I state the substance of it.

If, then, the Senate is shut up to determine simply whether
these qualifications exist in case of a person who comes here
presenting the credentials of his State, the Senator from In-
diana and the Senator from Mississippi are right, and a man
who may have committed the most atrocious crime, which at
the time of his election was unknown, must be admitted here
and retained here although it comes out fully after his election.
Nay, more-I

Mr. GEORGE rose.
Mr. PLATT. A single word. If the Senator from Indiana

is right, and we can not go beyond the specified constitutional
imitations to inquire into the qualifications of a Senator, then

a convicted criminal who has just served a term in the peniten-
tiary may be accredited here by a State and we are powerless to
reject him or to expel him. I

Mr. GEORGE. With the permission of the Senator from
Connecticut-

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Connecticut
yield to the Senator from Mississippi?

Mr. PLATT. Certainly.
Mr. GEORGE. I wish to ask the Senator a question with a

view of ascertaining more definitely than I now understand
what his position is on one point. I should like to know if it be
the position of the Senator from Connecticut that, upon the pres-
entation of the credentials of a person elected to the Senate, the
Senate, under its power to inquire into the qualifications of Sen-
ators, may then make an inquiry and refuse him his seatfor any
cause other than his want of one of the three qualifications men-
tioned in the Constitution?

Mr. PLATT. The Senate has instituted such an inquiry, as
I shall show, in several cases. I have no doubt that it has the
right to do it.

Mr. GEORGE. The point is, does the Senator insist that that
is the true meaning of the Constitution, and that such a person
may be rejected from his seat in the Senate by a majority vote
of this body, he possessing all three of the constitutional quali-
fications, simply because he does not possess some other qualifi-
actionwhich tha Senate thinks he ought to possess?

Mr. PLATT. I hold tfiat if it had appeared when the Senator
from North Dakota presented himself here that he was charged
with criminal embezzlement, it would have been the duty of the
Senate to have inquired into it before receiving him as a Sen-
ator into this body. At the same time I do notconceive that the
inquiry made by the Senator from Mississippi is precisely perti-
nent to the question at issue.

I was saying that there are these three requisites mentioned
in the Constitution of the United States as originally adopted,
and the one requisite mentioned in the fourteenth amendment,
which must be observed by the States in electing a man to the
Senate. But the Constitution goes further than that, and it
provides:

Each House shall be the judge of the elections, returns, and qualifications
of its own members.

That is a power which is conferred, I believe, upon every leg-
islative body in Christendom. It is essential to the correct and
proper constitution of the body, and, to my mind, it qualifies the
provisions of the Constitution that a man must be thirty years of
age, must be an inhabitant of the State, must have been nine
years a citizen of the United States, and must not have engaged
in the rebellion under certain circumstances, by placing in the
hands of the Senate the right to make other inquiry as to the
qualifications of the Senator in order that the integrity of the
body, its honor, and its purity shall not be intrenched upon.

Mr. President, I think no precedent can be found in the United
States, in England, or in any other civilized country where the
doctrine has been upheld that the Senate or the House was held
down in judging of the qualification of its members to the rigid
constitutional requisite for election as a Senator or a Member of
the House of Representatives. On the contrary, although these
precedents are in the nature of the case few, it has always been
held that jurisdiction was given to the Senate or to the House to
inquire into and in.vestigate under such circumstances. It has
been done at least six times by the Senate, and it has been done
over and over again by the House. From the necessity of the
case it must be chat the Senate has a right to inquire beyond
these three positive requirements which the Constitution pro-
vides and the negative requirement which the fourteenth amend-
ment provides. '

Mr. GRAY. Mr. President, may I ask the Senator a ques-
tion?

The VICE-PRESIDENT. Does the Senator from Connecti-
cut yield to the Senator from Delaware?

Mr. PLATT. I wish to be very courteous, but I am making
an argument rather difficult to make with interruptions.

Mr. GRAY. ' All right.
Mr. PLATT. I will, however, yield to the Senator.
Mr. GRAY. No, go ahead. Iwill not disturb the Senator.
Mr. PLATT. Mr. President, if this be not'so, then no matter

how much an improper person may have concealed his crime, or,
as I said a little while ago, no matter how enormous it may be,
the Senate is bound to receive him if the State sends him here.
The State may have no knowledge of his crime. It is to be pre-
sumed that a State will not send a Senator here if it has knowl-
edge that he is charged with a criminal offense. It is to be pre-
sumed that the State of North Dakota would not have sent the
sitting member here if the State of North Dakota had known
what we now know. A State can not recall a Senator once
elected, and if the Constitution gives us no power to go beyond
the inquiry as to whether a Senator possesses the requisites
which are mentioned in the Constitution, then there is no rem-
edy, and an utterly unfit, disreputable, criminal, treasonable
person may occupy a seat on the floor of the Senate and the Sen-
ate is powerless to prevent it.
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I say that it can not be assumed, unless the letter of the Con-
stitution is so plain as to make it beyond question, that it was
ever intended so to tie the hands of a legislative body that it
must submit to disgrace, to humiliation, to tolerate as one of its
members a man who may have been guilty of the blackest crimes.
Do Senators on the other side of the Chamber contend that we
should be obliged to receive a physical leper in our midst if a
State should elect and send him here?

Mr. GRAY. What would you do about it?
Mr. PLATT. I would expel him. I would refuse, in the first

lace. to receive him; and if he had been received without the
nowledge of his disease, I would expel him.
In one case the Senate made inquiry into the condition of a

Senator sent here by the State of Connecticut, John M. Niles.
It was alleged that he was insane. The Senate took jurisdiction
of that case, inquired into it, and decided that, while from ill-
ness his mind was somewhat impaired, he was not insane, and
admitted him.

Are we obliged to receive here a raving maniac if a State
chooses to send one here? If he has been a raving maniac and
comes here in a semilucid interval, can we not inquire into the
prior facts?

Each House shall be the judge of the * S * qualifications of its own
members.

I apprehend that the trouble with the Senators upon the other
side arises from this, that they have mistakenly supposed that
that clause refers only to the constitutional requisites which a
man must have in order to be elected a Senator. It does not say
that; it does not say each House shall be the judge of whether a
person possesses the constitutional requisites; that each House
shall be the judge whether a person presenting himself as a Sen-
ator is eligible under the Constitution; but it says they shall
judge of the qualifications of their own members.

Is there nothing which goes to the qualification of a member
of this body except the question how old he is, where he was
born, and in what State be lives? Is that the position which
Senators take? Do Senators hold that the Constitution means
that anybody and everybody 30 years old, nine years a citizen of
the United States, and an inhabitant of the State, possesses all
the qualifications which are required for a Senator, and that
criminality and treason and other vileness do not constitute dis-
qualification to a seat in this body?

Mr. President, I do not so read the Constitution. As the Sen-
ator from New Hampshire [Mr. CHANDLER] well showed yester-
day, it has not been so interpreted by any legislative action
either in the Senate or in the House of Representatives, or in
Parliament. I do not know but that the doctrine has been stated
before as baldly as in the present case yesterday by the Senator
from Indiana [Mr. VOORHEES]. I think the Senator from Indi.
ana is consistent with the report which was made by the Judici-
ary Committee, with Mr. Butler at its head, in the Cr6dit Mo-
biller cases, in which report he, as a member of the committee,
concurred; but the House of Representatives did not sustain that
report. The House of Representatives sustained the Poland re-
port, which distinctly declared the right of the House to expel
for acts committed before a person became a member of the House.
So in the only instance where in any report this doctrine has
been laid down either in the House or the Senate, it has been
disagreed to, or else my reading of the precedents is faulty.

Can we expel for any offense committed prior to a Senator being
admitted to a seat here? If we have the right to go beyond an
investigation of the three formal requirements of the Constitu-
tion and the clause of the amendment which disqualifies a man
who has taken part under certain circumstances in the rebellion;
if, as I believe, not only on the plain reading of the Constitution,
but on the very reason of things and of all the precedents, we
have a right to make other inquiries as to the qualifications of
the Senators who present themselves here, I imagine it follows
as a matter of course that if a person is admitted here without
knowledge of circumstances an inquiry into which would have
prevented his reception here, we may expel.

The Senator from Mississippi [Mr. GEORGE] gays that from
the reading of the clause relating to expulsion it is evident that
it means only that the Senate has the power to expel a member
for acts committed by him in his official capacity or acts com-
mitted by him while in office. I do not so read it. I do not see
anything in the language or in its connection with other portions
of the clause which implies any such doctrine.

Each House may determine the rules of its proceedings, punish its mem-
bers for disorderly behavior, and,-

A comma before and after the word "and)"-
with the concurrence of two-thirds, expel a member.

The clause has no limitation whatever. It rests, as has been
said, purely upon the discretion of the Senate. There is noth-
ing very alarming about that. Senators upon the other side

say that the Constitution rests the right of a man to a seat nero
upon the presumption that the State will not elect a man who
ought not to he elected. Is not the argument much stronger
that the Constitution rests the power to expel by two-thirds
upon the discretion of the Senate or the House, believing that
thie discretion will not be improperly exercised? It is a discre-
tion given to the Senate and to the House, and to a legislative
body, from the necessity of the case, and because no rule could
be laid down by the Constitution governing the expulsion of
members, because every case that arose would arise upon its
own peculiar facts and circumstances.

The only way of purging the body, the only way of preserving
its purity, the only way of having capable, proper legislators in
the body, was to place in the discretion of such a body the power
to purge itself. It has no limitation whatever except the dis-
cretion of the Senate. It may be, as the Federalist says in rela-
-tion to the power of impeachment. "an awful discretion," but it
was a discretion which was committed to the Senate in the mat-
ter of impeachment confessedly. That discretion having been
committed to the Senate in cases of impeachment, there is no
reason to argue that it was not intentionally committed to the
Senate in cases of expulsion.

Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. Will the Senator permit me to
ask him a question?

Mr. PLATT. Yes.
Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. I do not know that I agree en-

tirely with what the Senator is saying, but I want to get the
view of the Senator. I suppose the Senator from Connecticut
understands that the words "disorderly behaviors" in the clause
to which he has adverted refers to disorderly behavior of a mem-
ber while he is a Senator?

Mr. PLATT. Undoubtedly.
Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. Then the Constitution says, "and,

with the concurrence of two-thirds, expel a member." I under-
stand the Senator to claim that there is no qualification there,
but that the expulsion may be for anything for which, in the
judgment of two-thirds of the Senate, a person sitting here as a
member ought to be expelled, whether his disqualification, what-
ever it may be, occurred either before he became a Senator or
afterwards?

Mr. PLATT. Certainly. If there is anything in the Sena-
tor's suggestion, it claims too much. If he would read the clause
this way: "Each House may determine the rules of its proceed-
ings, punish its members for disorderly behavior, and, with the
concurrence of two-thirds, expel a member for disorderly be-
havior," he would cut off all power of expulsion except for dis-
orderly behavior, a position which no Senator will take.

Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. If the Senator will allow me,
what I wanted to know was the exact reason assigned by him
for making the one general and the other special.

Mr. PLATT. The limitation to punishment is for disorderly
behavior. If a Senator takes a bribe, if a Senator robs a bank,
if a Senator commits murder, that is not disorderly behavior
within the meaning of the Constitution, and the Senator will
not for a moment contend that a member might not bci expelled
for those causes. The clause does not limit itself to disorderly
behavior. Every expulsion which has taken place in the Senate
is a contradiction of the doctrine that the power of expulsion is
limited to cases of disorderly behavior.

Unless the Senator narrows the clause to that, which he will
not do, there is no chance to narrow it at all. I repeat that this
power of expulsion has been asserted over and over again to be
without limitation, a power which was given to the legislative
body, to the Senate, from the very necessity of the case, and be-
cause it was of the highest consequence to the nation that its
legislative bodies should be kept pure, and that traitors and
criminals and vile people should not be allowed to sit here,
whether the acts which made them traitorous and criminal and
vile preceded or succeeded their admission to the body. There
can be no higher reason; and it is a reason so necessary and so
high that it seems to me it is decisive of the question of power,
especially in view of the fact that the power is given without
qualification and without limitation, and has always been asserted
to be without qualification and without limitation. It is well
put in an extract from the report of Mr. Adams in the Smith
case, referred to yesterday in these words:

The power of expelling a member for misconduct results on the principles
of common sense from the interest of the Nation that the high trust of legis-
lation should be vested in pure hands.

Then, supposing that a man blackened all over with treason
and treasonable conduct, as was alleged in the case of Smith, is
proceeded against for expulsion, he said:

Must the assembled rulers of the land listen with calmness and indifference
session after session to the voice of notorious infamy until the sluggard step
of municipal justice can overtake his enormities? Must they tamely seethe
lives and fortunes of millions, the safety of present and future ages, depend-
ing upon his vote recorded with theirs, merely because the abused benignity
of general maxims may have remitted to him the forfeiture of his life?
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To apply that reasoning to this case-I make no charge; I do
not say whether these charges are true-but must we, if they be
true, sit here and legislate against embezzlement when one of
our members is an embezzler? Can he vote on a question of that
sort? No, Mr. President. Mr. Adams goes on:

Such, in very supposable cases, would be the unavoidable consequences of
a principle which should offer the crutches of judicial tribunals as an apology
for crippling the Congressional power of expulsion. Far different, in the
opinion of your committee, is the spirit of our Constitution. They believe
that the very purpose for which this power was given was to preserve the
Legislature from the first approaches of infection; that it was made dis-
cretionary because it could not exist under the procrastination of general
rules; that its process must be summary, because it would be rendered
nugatory by delay.

What have been the precedents of the Senate? The Senate
has taken jurisdiction in at least six cases for acts of Senators
committed before they became members of this body, jurisdic-
tion to the extent of an inquiry, certainly; and that is all which
is at issue here. It is not a question of whether under the facts
and circumstances the Senator ought to be expelled which we
are arguing now; it is not a question whether there is anything
in the circumstances which makes it proper that we should ex-
ercise clemency, and makes it proper that we should forgive or
forget; but it is a question whether the Senate has the right to
inquire; and the Senate has done it six times. It did it first in
the Humphrey Marshall case.

Before alluding to the Marshall case let me say, however, that
I think I agree with the Senator from Indiana that in the im-
peachment case of Blount it was decided that a Senator was not
an impeachable officer. I know the plea raised two questions,
one whether a Senator was an impeachable officer, and the other
whether, having been expelled from the Senate, he was then lia-
ble to impeachment; but, as I have read that case, I think all the
arguments centered around the proposition that a Senator was
not a civil officer of the Federal Government, and that only civil
officers of the Federal Government were by the Constitution
liable to impeachment.

But what has the impeachment case of Blount to do with this?
It is perhaps true that in the expulsion case of Marshall it was
argued that the cases of impeachment and expulsion rested upon
the same principle; but the same Senate which expelled Blount
refused to impeach him. Impeachment is one thing. Impeach-
ment is to punish for high crimes and misdemeanors; expulsion
is topreservo the purity and integrity of the body. Expulsion
is not punishment; impeachment is punishment. So when the
Senate expelled Mr. Blount from the Senate, the House, not
content with expulsion, the same day when the vote was taken
in the Senate inaugurated proceedings of impeachment, the ob-
ject being to punish him and to disqualify him from holding in
the future any office of trust and profit.

What was the Humphrey Marshall case? He was a Senator
from March 4, 1795, to March 4, 1801.

In February, 1796, the Vice-President laid before the Senate a letter from
the governor of Kentucky and a memorial from the Representatives of said
State, which memorial stated that in February, 1795-

Which was a month before his election-
apamphlet was published by GeorgeiMuter and Benjamin Sebastian (two
judges of the court of appeals),in which they said that Humphrey Marshall
had had a suit in chancery in said Court of appeals, in which, it appearing
manifest from the records and documents that he had committed a grossfraud, the court had given a decree against him; and that in the course of aninvestigation he had been publicly charged with perjury.

That was the charge against Humphrey Marshall, that a
month prior to the time when he was elected by the "sovereignState" of Kentucky, which, in the estimation of the Senator
from Indiana, speaking for the other side of the Senate, had the
unquestioned right to say that they would send him here al-
though he had been guilty of perjury. A month before his elec-tion as Senator he had been charged in Kentucky with perjury.
Did the Senate say, "We have no right to inquire"? Not at
all. Mr. Marshall promptly requested an inquiry. It was re-ferred to a committee; the committee investigated it, reported,
and held that there was nothing in the ease to justify the expul-
sion of Humphrey Marshall. The Senate unhesitatingly exer-
cised the power to inquire into the case. In other words, it took
jurisdiction.It is unfortunate, perhaps, that the debates of that day are not
fully reported; but there is nothing either in the report of the
committee or in the Annals of Congress to show that any livingSenator suggested that the Senate could not inquire into the
conduct of a Senator previous to his election. The ease seems
to have been put upon the ground that the Senate had no right
to inquire into the criminal practices of its members under any
circumstances. That was to be loft to the courts. If that was
the decision of the ease, it was overruled very shortly after in
the Blount ease, but it was a case- .

Mr. GEORGE. Will the Senator allow me to ask him one
question right there, not for an interruption at all?

The PRESIDING OFFICER (Mr. MANDERSON in the chair).
Does the Senator from Connecticut yield?

Mr. PLATT. Yes, sir.
Mr. GEORGE. The Senator has emphasized in several parts

of his interesting address this point: The power of the Senate to
inquire, and stopped there. I should like to ask the Senator this
question: Does he conceive that the Senate has the right to make
an inquiry when under no possible result of the inquiry it can
take action; or, in other words, can the Senate institute an in-
quiry merely for the purpose of being informed of the facts in-
quired about, without-reference to the power of the Senate to
take action upon the facts when reported to it?

Mr. PLATT. I do not think the question proposed by the
Senator from Mississippi'is important to this issue, because 11I
succeed in maintaining anything it will be that we have the
power of expulsion, and if we have the power of expulsion, we
have the power of inquiry and the right of inquiry.I understand that in the Hallet Kilbourn case, as it is called,
the Supreme Court is supposed to have intimated that the
legislative body had no right to inquire into a matter where
they could not take any definite action upon the facts. I never
read the decision exactly in that way, but I know that is claimed
to be the effect of that decision.

I have spoken of the Marshall case. The case of John Smith,
which was referred to yesterday, is not important upon this
point, because that was for sohnething that he was guilty of, if
at all, during the time he was a Senator-for a participation in
the conspiracy of Aaron Burr; but it would be a perfect answer
if it were set up that there had been no prosecution, there had
been no conviction, there had been no passing by a court upon
these charges made against the Senator from North Dakota-if
that was the defense set up, then the case of John Smith would
be conclusive that that was not a good reply.

Benjamin Stark presented credentials from the governor of
Oregon on the 6th day of January, 1862, to fill a vacancy in the
Senate. Objection was made, when Mr. Stark's credentials were
presented, to his admission, on the ground that he was disloyal.
The Senator from Indiana would have said, "What difference
does that make? Suppose he is disloyal? The 'sovereign State'
of Oregon is clothed by the Constitution with determining whom
it will send here, and if it sends a disloyal man the Senate has
nothing to do with it." The Senator said yesterday that we
ought not to suppose cases that are not supposable; but this was
not a supposable case; it was an actual case. The State of Ore-
gon had sent a Senator here against whom disloyalty was charged.

The Senator from Indiana would have quoted the Constitu-
tion and he would have said: " Mr. Stark is 30 years of age, he
has been a citizen of the United States nine years, and he lives
in the State of Oregon "-the amendment to the Constitution
was not passed then-" and the Senate can not inquirefurther.
Loyal or disloyal, his State has sent him here, here he must be
admitted, and here he must sit." But the Senate did inquire,
and inquired at great length, and finally passed a resolution ad-
mitting him without prejudice to the Senate's right of expul-
sion. That was how he got in. It was a long case. From the
headnote it is said:

After a debate on the primifaee right of Mr. Stark to the seat, the resolu-
tion was agreed to. February 7-

A whole month; it had been in the mean time referred to the
Judiciary Committee and reported back-
February 7, the committee, "without expressing any opinion as to the ef-
fect of the papers before them upon any subsequent proceedings in the case,"
reported a resolution that Mr. Stark was entitled to take the oath of office.

February 27 the resolution reported by the committee passed after amend-
ment, and Mr. Stark took his seat. February 28-

The very next day-
a resolution was submitted that the papers relating to the loyalty of Benja-
min Stark be referred to the same committee, with instructions to investi-
gate the charges preferred againsthim. March 18 this resolutionpassed the
enate, having been so amended that the papers were referred to a select

committee, instead of to the Committee on the Judiciary.
A great amount of testimony was taken, a great many affida-

vits wore presented, and a very elaborate report was made. It
is true that this report found that Benjamin Stark " is disloyal,"
and it is true that the resolution for his expulsion did not pass
by a two-thirds vote. I do not know that it received even ama-
jority vote. I think it did, however: but I am now on the ques-
tion of inquiry, and the Senate inquired. It did not for a mo-
ment set up this new doctrine, this startling doctrine, that the
Senate could not inquire into the question of whether a man sent
here by a sovereign State was disloyal, though he had all the
other constitutional qualifications. If the Senate has a right to
inquire into the disloyalty of a man, if the Senate has a right to
reject or expel a man for treasonable conduct, for being engaged
in levying war, then it has a right to inquire into some other
qualifications than those which the Senator from Indiana says
are the only qualifications which it may consider.
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If Aaron Burr had been elected by his State to come here to
the door§ of the Senate, even after the dismissal of the proceed-
ingo against him in the court of Virginia, and said, "I am 30

ears of age, I am an inhabitant of the State of New York, and
have been nine years a citizen of the United States," would the

Senate have been powerless to have made any other inquiry into
his qualifications? Would not that great notorious fact, even
though he had escaped the clutches of the law, that he had been
engaged in a treasonable conspiracy against the United States
have been a fact which the Senate could have considered
Would the Senator from Ii.diana then have said that we had no
power to sit upon the morals of a man who may present himself
here, that we had no power to determine whether he was agree-
able to us or not, and that Senators who asked for an inquiry
were Pharisees and hypocrites and inquisitors?

It would not have taken long to settle that question. Had
Aaron Burr presented himself here with the credentials of a
" sovereign State" back of him, the Senate would have discov-
ered that it had some power to inquire into other qualifications
of a person claiming a seat in this body. In the Stark case there
was beyond question an inquiry into acts antecedent to the elec-
tion.

So also in the. Rice case, referred to yesterday, which did not
result in expulsion. I do not know that this inquiry would re-
sult in expulsion. It is possible there is some palliating circum-
stance to be urged in the case of the Senator from North Dakota;
it is possible that the charges so directly and specifically made
may not be proved to be true; it is possible that this Senate may
think that a man fleeing from justice to a sparsely settled State,
living with his crime unknown, and coming back for the first
time to the scene of his acts as a Senator of the United States, is
a concatenation of circumstances which makes it improper for
the Senate to visit the penalty of expulsion upon him; but the
Senate has the right to inquire, a right never denied, and a right
repeatedly exercised by the Senate.

As to the case of Mr. Rice, who was -Senator from Minnesota
from May 12, 1858, to March 3, 1863, I find:

May 12, 1858, the credentials of Mr. Rice were presented, and he took his
seat in the Senate. On the same day the following resolution was submitted
by Mr. Harlan, of Iowa, for consideration:

",Resolved, That a committee be appointed to investigate the allegation of
fraud and extortion made against Henry M. Rice, as agent of the Secretary
of War, in the sale of the Fort Crawford reservation, by settlers on said reser-
vation, and that said committee have power to send for persons and papers.

That was for acts committed before he became a Senator.
There were pretty good Senators and there were pretty able
men in the Senate at that time, but no one of them rose to his
feet and said: "Mr. Rice is 30 years of age, an inhabitant of the
State of Minnesota, and nine years a citizen of the United States,
and that is all you have a right to inquire about." The Senate
passed a resolution-

That a committee be appointed to investigate the allegation of fraud and
extortion made against Henry 1I. Rice, as agent of the Secretary of War, In
the sale of the Fort Crawford reservation, by settlers on said reservation,
and that said committee have power to send for persons and papers.

That was on the 12th of May, 1858. On the 14th of May Mr.
Rice submitted a similar resolution, which was amended, and
agreed to May 15, 1858.

On the 9th day of June a report was made, nearly a whole
month having been consumed in the process of inquiry, in which
it was said that there was-

Nothing in the developments of the investigation which, in the opinion of
the committee, tend to disqualify him for a seat in the Senate; they here-
with submit the record in the case as a part of this report, and ask to be
discharged from the further consideration of the subject.

They went to the merits of the case. They never for a mo-
ment had conceived this new-fangled doctrine, put up for the
first time now, to shield a man against whom there are charges
of the gravest character from an investigation; that is, that the
Senate could only inquire as to how old a man he was, where he
lived, and what his citizenship was. I will not take time to re-
fer to the particular circumstances of three other cases, those
of Powell Clayton, Lafayette Grover, and Stanley Matthews.
They were stated yesterday by the Senator from New Hamp-
shire [Mr. CHANDLER]. In each of these cases the Senate in-
quired into the truth or falsity of charges as to acts occurring
before their election as Senators.

I submit, Mr. President, that after these six precedents in
the Senate, and none to the contrary, and after the House of
Representatives, in a contested case where the question was
made, affirmed the right of inquiry into the conduct of a member
for acts committed prior to election, it is too late to bring for-
ward and press here this narrowest of all the narrow attempts
to construe the Constitution in the direction of State rights.

What Mr. Adams said in the Smith case is quoted approvingly
in a note on page 236 of Kent's Commentaries, Lacy's edition:

The power of expulsion is in its nature discretionary, and its exercise of
a more summary character than the power of judicial tribunals.

Mr. President, the people of this country will he hardly able
to understand the position of the Democratic side of this Cham-
ber. The people of the country will hardly be able to under-
stand the fine-spun arguments upon which an inquiry into these
serious charges is to be denied. There has been a good deal
said by the people of the country, and a good deal, I think, which
is unjust, about the character of the Senate. I have hoard a
Senator on this floor within three days charge that the Senate
was coming under the influence of aggregated capital and cor-
porate wealth.

There is a great deal said among the people about the char-
acter of.the Senate, and they will not understand why it is that
when a resolution is introduced to inquire whether one of its
members, charged since his election with criminal embezzlement
occurring before election-charges unknown at the time of his
election or at the time of his admission here-is or is not guilty
of such embezzlement, the Senate refuses to consider it. They
will hardly understand how it is that the Senate, when that Sen-
ator himself stands up, not denying the charges, but asking to
have them investigated, refuses to investigate and lays the reso-
lution on the table.

They will not follow the Democratic side of the Chamber in
the other excuse which they make. They will not hold that
the Senate is justified in refusing to investigate this charge be-
cause, forsooth, it is said that there are other Senators here who
ought to be investigated. They jmay believe that there are
other Senators here who ought to be investigated, but they will
not hold that to be a valid excuse for laying upon the table and
thus finally disposing of a resolution which proposes to proceed
to the investigation of one Senator.

Mr. President, there are political sides in this Chamber. We
are either Republicans or Democrats or Populists; but whatever
we may be in our political views, we are Senators, and we have
some duties to perform as Senators. For one, speaking for my-
self, I desire to say that no amount of sneers, no amount of in-
sinuations by Senators on the other side of the Chamber will de-
ter me from the performance of what I concaive to be a plain
duty in this matter.

Now, I want to say one other word. If there be any Senator
here against whom any other Senator can bring the charge of
criminal dishonesty for anything he did before he became a
member of this body, I not only will but I want to vote for an in-
quiry into the facts and circumstances of that Senator's conduct.
ragree that the Senator from Indiana is a man who, as he yes-
terday proclaimed, would hesitate about wounding the charac-
ter of any man, and especially the character of any Senator, by
insinuations or aspersions or by giving credence to newspaper re-
ports. I therefore absolve him from any delinquency in this
matter; but if it were believed for a moment, if it had been at
any time in the past five years believed for a moment, that any
Senator was sitting on this side of the Chamber against whom
there was a reasonable presumption raised of having been guilty
of criminal dishonesty before hebecame a member of this body,
there would have been found some Senator sitting on the other side
of the Chamber not so tender-hearted, not so fearful of wound-
ing the sensibilities of his brother Senators as the Senator from
Indiana, who would have introduced a resolution of investigation.

Mr. DOLPH. On this side, too.
Mr. MILLS. Mr. President-
Mr. HARRIS. Will the Senator from Texas yield to me for

a single moment?
The PRESIDING OFFICER. Does the Senator from Texas

yield to the Senator from Tennessee?
Mr. MILLS. I do.

NOTIFICATION TO THE PRESIDENT.
Mr. HARRIS. I should like to have the resolution, which

was passed some days ago, to appoint a committee to wait upon
the President disposed of. The Senator from Massachusetts
[Mr. HOAR] moved to reconsider the vote by which the resolu-
tion was agreed to.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The resolution will be read for
information.

The Secretary read the resolution, as follows:
R soiled, That a committee consisting of two Senators be appointed by

the Chair to wait upon the President of the United States and inform him
that unless he may have some further communication to make the Senate is
ready to adjourn without day.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there objection to the pres-
ent consideration of the resolution? The Chair hears none.

Mr. HOAR. I wish to make a suggestion to the Senator from
Tennessee, if the Chair please. It is my desire, and it is the
desire of Senators on this side of the Chamber, that there should
be a roll call upon the resolution in regard to the investigation
of the Senator from North Dakota [Mr. ROACH]. I understand
that a motion to lay the resolution upon the table has been pro-
posed; indeed, it was made and withdrawn. If that motion
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should be renewed and the call be had on it I should be content,
or if the vote should be on the amendment of the Senator from
Maryland [Mr. GORMAN] I am willing in that case to withdraw
my motion to reconsider the pending resolution, with the un-
derstanding that before the Senate adjourns that question will
be put and voted upon in the Senate. I withdraw the motion
to reconsider the vote by which the pending resolution was
agreed to, as I understand the Senator from Tennessee, as far as
he is concerned, assents to that proposition.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The motion to reconsider be-
ing withdrawn, the resolution has heretofore been adopted by
the Senate,

Mr. HOAR. So I understand.
Mr. HARRIS. The Chair will appoint the committee.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Chair appoints the Sena-

tor from Tennessee [Mr. HARRIS] and the Senator from Ohio
[M1. SHERMAN] as the committee under the resolution.

CHARGES AGAINST SENATOR ROACH.
Mr. MILLS. Mr. President, the inquisitorial proceeding

which is now sought to be instituted by the Senate must rest
upon one of two propositions; either that this body has it in its
power to add to the constitutional qualifications prescribed for
Senators and prevent the Senator from North Dakota from re-
taining his seat by a majority vote, or that the body must exer-
cise its constitutional power to expel him by a two-thirds vote.

It was announced by the Senator who has just yielded the floor
[Mr. PLATT] that it is a "new-fangled" doctrine in this Gov-
ernment that Senators must possess the three constitutional
qualifications of age, citizenship, and residence, and those alone.
I beg to assure the distinguished Senator from Connecticut that
he has not thoroughly investigated the question, or he would not
announce that as a "new-fangled" doctrine either in this body
or in any part of the United States.

One of the most, if not the most, distinguished of all the com-
mentators who have written upon the Constitution, and a gen-
tleman who took the latitudinous views of the Senator from
Connecticut and resided in his own section of the country, long
ago laid down the proposition, which has been announced and
sustained by the great lawyers and statesmen of the United
States for a century, that the Constitution of the United States
prescribes three qualifications for a Senator and three alone, nnd
that the expression of those three excludes all others. He must
have United Statescitizenship for nine years; he must be an in-
habitant of the State which he represents; and he must have
attained to the age of 30 years. There are these three, and onlythese three, qualifications.

As to whether a Senator possesses the other qualifications that
commend him to the acceptance of the people of a State, it rests
with them to determine and not with this body. He may pos-
sess the three constitutional qualifications and* still not be qual-
ified in the judgment of the State to be chosen their Senator.
He may be ignorant, untruthful, untrue to his constituency, or
he may have and maintain political opinions opposed to theirs.
For these qualifications they are the judges, and they alone.
But for the necessary qualifications to hold the office when chosen
the Constitution permits this body to consider but three, and
the three prescribed by the Constitution. Having satisfied them-
selves that a Senator has these three, the investigations and
labors of Senators are at an end.

I call the attention of the Senator from Connecticut [Mr.
PLATT], who has entertained us so learnedly on this question, to
the first volume of Story on the Constitution, section 625. He
says:

It would seem but fair reasoning, upon the plainest principles of interpre-
tation, that when the Constitution established certain qualifications as neces-sary for office, it meant to exclude all others as prerequisites.

It is unnecessary to read extendedly. What I have read is
sufficient. It declares the principle clearly that, no qualifica-
tions can be added to those prescribed by the supreme law.
This is the rule in the courts and should be the rule here. This
principle was ratified in both branches of Congress many years
ago. There were two cases brought to Congress, one to -the
Senate and the other to the House. Both of them came from
the State of Illinois and both arose under the same provision
of her State constitution, which rendered ineligible to Federal
office any officer holding under the State government. In both
cases it was declared that the State itself in organizing the
powers of its government could not add one single qualification
to that prescribed in the Federal Constitution, and that Con-
gress could look no further than to see that the person elected
had the qualifications defined in that instrument.

I call the attention of the Senate to the case of Trumbull, as
reported in Bartlett's Decisions, where it was claimed that he
was disqualified because of the provision in the State constitu-
tion of Illinois. This body at that time had among its members

the ablest lawyers and statesmen then in the country, and it wad
decided by a vote of 35 to 8 that it was not in the power of the
State to add a single item to the qualifications prescribed by the
Federal Constitution. Let me read an extract from the remarks
of Senator Crittenden, who was recognized in his day as one of
the greatest lawyers in the country. He said:

According to the plain meaning of the Federal Constitution, every Inhabit-ant of a State, 30 years of age, who has been nine years a citizen of theUnited States, is eligible to the office of Senator. What more can be saidabout it? It is now supposed by those who contend that Mr. Trumbull isnot entitled to his seat that it is competent fora State, by its constitution-
and I suppose they would equally contend by any law which the Legislaturemight from time to time pass-to superadd additional qualifications. TheConstitution of the United States, they say, has only in part regulated thesubject, and therefore it is no Interference with that Constitution to make
additional regulations.

This, I think it will be plain to all, is a mere sophism, when you come toconsider it. If it was a power "within the regulation of and proper to be
regulated by the Constitution of theiUnited States, and if that Constitution
has qualified it, as I have stated, prescribing the age, prescribing the resi-
dence, prescribing the citizenship, was there anything more intended? Ifso, the framers of the Constitution would have said so. The very enumera-tion of these qualifications excludes the idea that they intended any other
qualifications. That is the plain rule of ordinary construction; but, for a
reason above all technical considerations, it is applicable here. The object
of the Federal Constitution was to have a body framed by a uniform rulethroughout the United States, coming here to constitute this great council
of the country-coming here by the agency of the same elective power, the
State Legislatures-coming here under the same requirements and with the
same qualifications, and standing here upon a perfect and exact equality in
all respects to represent the nation justly and equally, and with a solo re-
gard to the common welfare of the Republic.

Must not this have been the idea in the contemplation of the framers of
the Constitution? Undoubtedly it must. We can notin justice to them im-pute any other view or any other motive. We are told now that they have
onlyregulated the subject inpart, and therefore, as to theresidue, the States
may regulate. That is the argument. How can you say they have only reg-
ulated it in part? I say they have given to it all the regulation which they
intended it should have. They have prescribed but few qualifications. They
have prescribed'a broad and almost universal rule of eligibility. They In-tended to leave the honor of these seats open to every man coming within
the prescribed qualification. This was the broad general principle of re-publicanism on which the Government was founded. Every man of therequisite age, if he has been a citizen for nine years and Is an inhabitant of
a State, is eligible to the Senate of the United States from that State. Outof this broad circle the Legislatures were told to make their own selection.
That is the constitutional principle and the constitutional rule by which theSenate exists, and there is no other.

We are told, however, that the States may snperadd to what the Constitu-
tion of the United States regulates! Why, sir, the whole object of the Con-
stituton of the United States could not be more completely subverted by
eradicating from the Constitution the positive qualifications which it re-
quires than it would be in substance and virtually by superadding qualifi-
cations. If the Constitution has not thought proper to make further quali-
fications, what is the reason of it? It is because its framers did not desire
any other to be made. Did they intend carefully to make these qualifica-
tions, and then to leave it to the States to make any which, according to
their casual will or wish or caprice, they might from time to time make?Was this grave body, intended to be the great council of the country, left to
be changed and diversified by different tests to be made and applied in oneState and in another State?
I suppose, if that were the case, we should now have ringing in our earscalls for conventions to make new constitutions to denounce and disqualifyNebraska-bill men in one State and anti-Nebraska-bill men In another State.In one State we should be told none but a Catholic could be elected, and

in another State none but an anti-Catholic. When these qualifications
were once made, of course the States could change them from time to time
as the publiowhim or public passion, animated and actuated bypersonal in-
terests, by selfish purposes, and selfish projects, might dictate. One party
would proscribe one party to-day and another to-morrow. You might useit for all these purposes; and would that accomplish the purposes of theframers of the Constitution? Surely not.

Now, let me give the vote of those who agreed to the proposi-
tion that the State could not add to the qualifications prescribed
in the Constitution: Adams, Allen, Bell of Tennessee, who was
not a small man; Bright, Brown, Butler of South Carolina, one
of the ablest lawyers who ever sat in this Chamber, I believe at
that time the chairman of the Judiciary Committee; Cass, a
great statesman; Collamer, another; Crittenden, Dodge, Durkee,
Evans, Fessenden, Fish, Foot, Foster, Geyer, Hale, Hamlin. Har-
lan, Sam Houston, Robert M. T. Hunter, James, Mallory, Mason,
Pearce, Reid, Rusk, Sebastian, Seward, Sumner, Toucey, Wade,
Wilson, and Yulee, the vote being 35 to 8.

These are the great lawyers and statesmen who said nearly
forty years ago that no qualifications could be added to those
prescribed by the national Constitution, and I respectfully sub-
mit that it is not a new doctrine, but an old and accepted doc-
trine both in the courts and in Congress. If the States can not
add to the qualifications of the servants they choose to repre-
sent them, certainly the Federal Congress to which they are
sent can not do it, and if both branches can not do it by law,
neither can one do it.

It is said: Suppose a man had just served out his term in the
penitentiary, could he be admitted here? if he had complied
with the provisions of the law, paid the penalty of his crime,
been restored, if it were possible, under the constitution and laws
of his State, to full citizenship, and then his State had thought
proper to send him to represent her here, he is entitled to be ad-
mitted. Is he to be punished twice for the same offense? Is he
to suffer imprisonment by his State and proscription by this
body for the same act? Is the Senate to get itself up on stilts
and say that he shall not sit with us and be one of our members
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because he is not acceptable to us? That he shall not be in fact
what he is chosen to be, a representative of his State; but that
he shall be the creature of the Senate?

It is an old adage, "Like priest, like people," and it applies to
the representative as well as the priest. The representitive
will be a type of his constituency. Democratic constituencies
do not send Republican representatives or Republican constitu-
encies Democratic representatives, unless serious objections
intervene to prevent the operation of the general rule. Prot-
estants do not have Catholic priests nor Catholics Protestant
priests. The people of North Dakota, in accord with the gen-
eral law, have sent a Senator who is the representative of his
people, and Senators think he should represent them and their
ideas. They say that grave charges are made against him and
he must be investigated, and if they think the charges are true
he is not acceptable to them, and his seat must be vacated. Let
us reverse the proposition and see if it does not hold equally
good. Suppose a State, having attained the highest civilization,
touched the highest point of moral perfection, were to send to
this body one of its most illustrious exemplars, and the Senate
should be composed of blackguards, could they hold that the
representative should not be admitted because he did not meas-
ure down to the moral standard of the body?

The position, of course, is extreme and the argument in its
support either way is absurd. The Senate has nothing to do
with the religion or morals of the person chosen, nor with his poli-
tics, nor with any feature of his past life. These are things with
which his constituents have to deal, and they alone are the
judges of everything touching his fitness to represent them ex-
cept his United States citizenship, his age, and his inhabitancy
of the State for which he is chosen; and when they elect a repre-
sentative possessing these qualifications he is entitled to his seat,
and he can not be denied it except by a palpable infraction of
that Constitution which we have all sworn to support.

I invite the attention of the Senate to the case of Marshall, of
Illinois, in the House of Representatives. This case, as I have
said, arose under the same provision of the Constitution as that
of Trumbull. It was decided the same way. The headnote
to that case reads:

The State can not add to the qualifications prescribed for the Representa-
tive in Congress by the Constitution of the United States.

The report in this case was made, by Mr. Bingham, of Ohio,
then one of the ablest Representatives in that body, to which I
refer, but from which I will not stop to quote. I do not know
where any other doctrine prevails, except in this body at this
time, where it is sought to start an investigation which can ac-
complish nothing, and the discussion can accomplish nothing
further than to cast odium upon the representative of a sover-
eign State.

If we investigate, what can we do? Suppose the Senate should
find in their judgment probable cause to believe him guilty, what
then? You say he is charged with embezzlement. Has this
body jurisdiction to try felony cases or even misdemeanors?
This body is a part of the legislative assembly of the nation. Its
duty is to help make laws, not to try and punish offenses. Courts
have power to hear and determine, but this body has not. Courts
have power to summon witnesses and to confront the accuser and
the accused, but this body has no such power except in support
of the jurisdiction given to it by the Constitution.

It has been deemed absolutely essential to the preservation of
free government that the legislative shall be divorced from the
udicial department of the Government, and that the executive,
egislative, and judicial departments should be independent of

each other. If the Senator from North Dakota has committed a
crime, he is entitled to trial under the Constitution and laws of the
United States before a jury of his peers. Until he is convicted
he is presumed innocent. Englishmen have called the trial by
jury the bulwark of English liberty. We have placed it in all
our constitutions and laws, and we have made it the bulwark of
American liberty.

When the Constitution of the United States was made it did
not contain the guaranty of personal liberty, because the Gov-
ernment was one of delegated powers, and the power to try with-
out jury was not given; but the jealous love of liberty caused its
insertion in that instrument at the very beginning of the Na-
tional Government.

The fifth and sixth amendments of the Constitution of the
United States came to us from the revolution of 1688. I read
from the first clause of the fifth article:

No person shall be held to answer for a capital or otherwise infamous
crime, unless on a presentment or indictment of a grand jury-
except in certain cases in the Army and Navy. It is charged
that the Senator from North Dakota has been guilty of embezzle-
ment. If that be true, he is entitled to be tried by a jury of his
peers, not by his enemies in this body, not by Senatorial accusers,
aotby political partisans. He is entitled to a fair public trial be-
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fore the courts of his State and in the district in which he lives,
and to be tried by men who are his peers, who will give him a
fair trial.

In all criminal prosecutions-
The sixth amendment says-

In all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy
and public trial, by an impartial jury of the State and district wherein the
crime shall have been committed, which district shall have been previously
ascertained by law, and to be informed of the nature and cause of the ac-
cusation; to be confronted with the witnesses against him; to have com-
pulsory process for obtaining witnesses in his favor, and to have the assist-
ance of counsel for his defense.

He can have none of these in this body. Hence the Constitu-
tion of the United States prohibits this body from bringing him
to its bar for trial. But it is said we do not propose to try him;
we only propose to investigate him; that is all. We know that
we can not impose any penalty on him; we know that we can
not punish him; we simply want to investigate.

Suppose you begin the investigation. How are you going to
investigate? You must stmmon witnesses. That is the way to
investigate. You have got to take testimony. Suppose a wit-
ness refuses to testify, as Hallet Kilbourn did when the House
of Representatives undertook to investigate something they had
no rightful power to investigate and demanded of him to answer
questions and he refused to answer, then what are you going to
do? You are going toincarcerateyour witnesses in jail, aru you?
Thenwhat? Theysueyoufordamages. Thenwhat? TheGov-
ernment responds in an enormous verdict, as it did in the Ki-
bourn case, and the taxpayers of the country have got to pay for
this little business of investigating where the Senate and House
have no business to investigate. You can not enforce an inves-
tigation. You can not accomplish anything by it. Let me read
a short extract from the opinion of the court in the Kilbourn
case, 103 U. S., page 189:

As we have already said, the Constitution expressly empowers each House
to punish its own members for disorderly behavior. we see no reason to
doubt that this punishment may in a proper case be imprisonment, and that
it may be for refusal to obey some rule on that subject made by the Rouse
for the preservation of order.

So, also, the penalty which each House is authorized to inflict in order to
compel the attendance of absent members may be imprisonment, and this
may be for a violation of some order or standing rule on that subject.

Each House is by the Constitution made the judge of the election and qual-
ification of its members. In deciding on these it has an undoubted right to
examine witnesses and inspect papers, subject to the usual rights of wit-
nesses in such cases; and it may be that a witness would be subject to like
punishment at the hands of the body engaged in trying a contested election
for refusing to testify that he would if the case were pending before a court
of judicature.

The House of Representatives has the sole right to impeach officers of the
Government and the Senate to try them. Where the question of such im-
peachment is before either body, acting in its appropriate sphere on that
subject, we see no reason to doubt the right to compel the attendance of
witnesses and their answer to proper questions in the same manner and by
the use of the same means that courts of justice can in like cases.

Whether the power of punishment in either House by fine or imprisonment
goes beyond this or not, we are sure that no person can be punished for con-
tumacy as a witness before either House, unless his testimony is required in
a matter into which that House has jurisdiction to inquire and we feel
equally sure that neither of these bodies possesses the general power of
making inquiry into the private affairs of the citizen.

I plead to the jurisdiction of this court. It has no power to
invade the sanctuary of a private citizen and inquire how he has
lived or whether he has committed any offense or not. That
belongs to the grand jury of his State and the grand jury of the
district where it is charged that he has committed an offense.
There he may go. There he may have the benefit of counsel to
represent him. There he can have the witnesses to testify in
his behalf and have a fair and impartial public trial, and that
before an impartial jury. He can not have that here. The
Constitution has, fortunately for the American people and for
the liberties which they cherish and which are guarded by that
instrument, slammed the door in the face of the Senate and
House of Representatives against passing bills of attainder.

Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. May I ask the Senator a ques-
tion?

Mr. MILLS. Certainly.
Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. Suppose the Senator who holds

a seat on this floor commits a felony.
Mr. MILLS. I am coming to that question.
Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. Would the Senate be compelled

to wait until he was indicted and tried in the courts before pro-
ceeding against him?

-Mr. MILLS. You may expel him for an offense he commits
here. The gentleman is anticipating me. I am coming to that
question. Perhaps I have said enough on the first point. I
will now come to the other provision. If the Senator can not
be ousted from his seat by a majority vote on the ground that
he has not an additional qualification prescribed by the Senate
in addition to that prescribd by the Constitution of the United
States, then the only way to get rid of him is to expel him. For
what may you expel him and for what may you punish any
member of this body?
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The power of this body is not unlimited. This is not a legis-
lative despotism by any means. This body is clothed with cer-
.tain limited enumerated powers, and the Government has been
declared by the highest court- in the land to be a government
of enumerated powers. This body is vested with certain enumer-
ated powers to enable them to execute the functions charged
upon it by the Constitution. It may compel the attendance of
its members. It may-use whatever force is necessary to compel
the attendance of its members. The decisions of the Supreme
Court say it may imprison. It is a very high exercise of judi-
cial power to deprive the citizen of his liberty. It may fine.
That is lighter, but still it may be a severe punishment. It may
reprimand, and that is regarded both in the Senate and House of
Representatives as an intensely severe punishment. The Con-
stitution fixes the limit to the punishment which it may inflict
by saying that it may expel by a two-thirds vote.

Now let me read what that other new-fangled authority on the
Constitution says on this subject. I read from Story, first volume,
section 837:

The next clause is, "Each House may determine the rules of its proceed-
ings"-

That is a part of the sentence. It is not a whole paragraph.
The subject is not broken-

"Each House may determine the rules of its proceedings, punish its mem-
bers for disorderly behavior, and, with the concurrence of two-thirds, expel
a member".

Expel a member.
No person can doubt the propriety of the provision authorizing each House

to determine the rules of its own proceedings. If the power did not exist, it
would be utterly impracticable to transact the business of the nation, either
at all, or at least with decency,deliberation, and order. The humblest as-
sembly of men is understood to possess this power, and it would be absurd
to deprive the councils of the nation of a like authority. But the power to
make rules would be nugatory unless it was coupled with a power to punish
for disorderly behavior or disobedience to those rules.

Here is where your punishment comes in; first, to make the
rules for your procedure to enable you to carry out the functions
charged to you by the Constitution of the United States. When
you make those rules, then to punish for disorderly behavior in
the execution of those rules or in prohibiting others from exe-
cuting those rules.

Mr. MITCHELL of Oregon. Is not that wholly disconnected
fom the power to expel?

Mr. MILLS. Will my friend just wait until I get to the end
of that? Judge Story says:

But the power to make rules would be nugatory umess It was coupled with
a power to punish for disorderly behavior or disobedience to those rules.
And as a member might be so lost to all sense of dignity and duty as to dis-
grace the House by the grossness of his conduct or interrupt its deliberations
by perpetual violence or clamor, the power to expel for very aggravated
misconduct was also indispensable, not as a common but as an ultimate re-
dress for the grievance.

Now, then, Mr. President, the power to expel follows the power
to establish rules, and the power to expel follows as the highest
exhibition of punishment for misbehavior in preventing the
House in the exercise of its functions from proceeding in the
orderly discharge of its duties. You may imprison. You may
fine. You may reprimand. You may expel. You may not take
life. Now, then, you can choose which horn of this dilemma

ou will hang on. If you want to expel this man, it must be
ecause he has been guilty of disorderly behavior since he has

been a member of this body, infracting its rules, interfering with
its deliberations. That is the consistent, common-sense inter-
pretation of this provision of the Constitution, and that which
is given to it by the most distinguished commentator who has
ever written on that instrument, and, as I said before, not a
strict constructionist by any means.

Mr. GEORGE. Fl-e.
Mr. MILLS. Yes, sir; afree and liberal construer; buthe has

never gone so far as to say that this body or the other, for any
purpose except to punish for disorderly behavior, may exercise
the power of expulsion. The power of expulsion of course,
among civilized and honest men, men who have consciences and
intelligence, must be withheld until the offense becomes so ag-
gravated and so monstrous as that no other remedy exists for
the preservation of order in the body.

Mr. President, I think I have shown that this body can not try.
You can not try for an offense committed against the laws of the
District of Columbia. You can not try for an offense committed
against the laws of North Dakota or any State or Territory in
the Union. You cannot try a Senator foranyoffense he hascom-
mitted against a private citizen anywhere in the United States
before he came here. You can only try him for disorderly con-
duct since he came here. The only power you have to punish a
member of this body is to punish under that provision of the
Constitution one who infracts the rules of this House by his dis-
orderly behavior, and to inflict your punishment in proportion
to the magnitude of the crime which he commits.

I do not pretend to deny that you can find instances, and you

can run over them, where investigating committees have been
appointed. They are the fruits of a mad partisan feeling, and I
do not say that it exclusively belongs to that side of the Cham-
ber. All men are more or less partisan. What I mean to say is,
that whether it occurred fifty years ago or to-day, and however
numerous the instances are, they are infractions of the constitu-
tional right.

The Supreme Court of the United States in this very case called
attention to that fact, very delicately of course, but they intimate
to the Senate and House of Representatives that there have been
tendencies, and sometimes not without success, to encroach upon
the domain granted by the Constitution to the judicial depart-
ment of the Government, and whenever it does so and an appeal
is made to the courts of the country, it is their duty to enforce
the Constitution and the rights of the citizens. We might re-
turn the compliment by saying, in a very delicate sense too, that
they sometimes come very near encroaching upon the legislative
territory confined by the Constitution to the Senate and House
of Representatives.

Construction sometimes becomes very elastic. I do not believe
in the soundness of everything I read in the decisions of the
courts, and yet in a court-house when one is arguing a case he
must of course abide by the decisions of the courts, because they
constitute the law of the land. But in this body, where we make
laws, make them for the government of the courts and for the
government of the people of the United States, we ought to ad-
here rigidly, strictly, narrowly to this great charter of our lib-
erties. We ought to conform our own conduct and require of
every other citizen and every officer of this Government, in what-
ever department he is chosen, to adhere to the letter and spirit
of this instrument; and we ourselves should set the example.

Mr. President, I have said all I wish to say. I have an aver-
sion to saying unkind things about people. I never prosecuted
anybody when I was a practicing lawyer. I undertook it once
and gave up the business. I do netlike it. Iam glad that I can
discuss the question of power and of right without interfering
with persons. These things have always been disagreeable to
me, and I mean now to assert that no Senator has the right,
having sworn to support the Constitution of the United States,
to refuse admission to a fellow-Senator who is sent here possess-
ing the three constitutional qualifications from any State in this
Union. When he does it, and does it upon the ground that a
Senator's moral character is not what it ought to be, he offers a
gratuitous insult to the constituency whom that Senator repre-
sents; for, as I said, the representative will represent his constit-
uency.

Suppose that man should have erred, and erred a long way,
from the path of rectitude and integrity in his younger days,
thank God there is something, especially in the civilized heart
of man, thatforgives. Supposeagreat people have seen ayoung
man struggling and rising out of these embarrassments and es-
tablishing a character that commends itself to their approval,
and they become attached to him and cast the veil of oblivion
and go backward as Japheth did, who threw the cloak back upon
the prostrate body of his father, refusing to look upon it, and
trust him with the high office of ambassador from his State, have
we the right to say that that act of clemency shall become null
and void by the disposition of the Senate of the United States to
go back into the past years of one's life to see if they can not dig
up something between the cradle and the grave to smirch the
reputation of an honorable man who has risen to the high honor
of the representative of a sovereign State in this body and by
the unchallenged consent of the constituency he represents?

I say, sir, we have no right to do anything of the sort. I say
we have no right to add to the qualifications. I say we have no
right to expel except for an infraction of the rules, and hav-
ing no right to do either, we have no right to investigate. If
we attempt to investigate and compel witnesses to testify to en-
able us to obtain the information necessary to render a correct
judgment, and a witness, knowing what his rights are under the
Constitution, stands before your mock tribunal and refuses to
testify, and then if you punish him to make him testify, the re-
sult will be that the Government will have to pay the damages
for having made its officer infract the Constitution and laws and
put in peril the liberty of its citizens.

Mr. HAWLEY. Mr. President, I have had the pleasure of
an acquaintance with the distinguished Senatorfrom Texas [Mr.
MILLS] these many years. We were associated in the House of
Representatives. I have heard him on numerous occasions. I
thought I understood his character tolerably well, but he will
allow me to say to him that there was no such feebleness or lack
of aggressiveness in his character as to induce me to suppose
that he could never prosecute anybody, as he affirms. It often
seemed to me that he was prosecuting his fellow-citizens of the
Republican party with quite as much vigor as it would have been
necessary to display as a State's attorney in a court of justice.
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But if all men were such as he thinks he is, if they had such an
exceeding degree of gentle mercy, there would be no civil gov-
ernment, for somebody must prosecute someone occasionally. It
may be a very unpleasant duty, as unpleasant as that of the sur-
geon.

I do not rise this morning because I find any special pleasure
in it. I might say, indeed, I am up because it is an exceedingly
painful and disagreeable business that everybody must not runaway from. I decided to put myself on record upon what I
thought was the right side after what I heard the Senator from
thew Hampshire [Mr. CHANDLER] and the Senator from Massa-
chusetts [Mr. HOAR] speak. I did not know my colleague [Mr.
PLATT] was to deliver his long and able speech. However, I
will not retreat now, though I will not attempt an elaborate legal
argument, and will only indicate my general position.

Permit a preliminary remark or two concerning some thingsthe Senator from Texas has said. Firstly, the famous Kilbourn
case to which he has referred has nothing on earth to do with
our discussion here. Everybody understands that who listened
to the closing words of his quotation from the decision of the
court upon that subject. The Housegofiepresentatives, by com-mittee, was engaged in a long and laborious investigation.

The committee called up Mr. Kilbourn and attempted to go
into an elaborate inquiry concerning *his real-estate transac-
tions-his private business-not relevant to the legitimate in-
quiry. Nobody could see the relation, and the Supreme Court
expressly gave its judgment in favor of Mr. Kilbourn when he
brought suit against the Sergeant-at-Arms upon the ground not
that inquiries on that subject were not legitimate, but that the
special inquiry of Kilbourn was too remote. That is all.

Now the Senator gives us to understand that a Senator can notbe censured or in respect or degree punished for any crime what-
ever thathbe may commit while a Senator, or at anytime before.
The whole matter must be relegated to the criminal courts, and
there must not be even an investigation by this body. Mhr.
President, the records abound in cases where there have been
investigations into the conduct of members of Congress andthere
have been numerous censures and expulsions, some for offenses
of which the courts of law would have taken no cognizance.

I think it was while the Senator from Texas was in the House
of Representatives that a eertainmember-I do not like to men-
tion nams any more than is necessary-a certain member of the
House was found by the House (and net by a judgment of other
peers in another tribunal) to have been guilty of selling his ap-pointment to a cadetship at WestPoint. Forthwith, by general
consent, he was expelled from the House. Not only that, sir;
his constituents relilected him to the next Congress. The people,who are sometimes spoken of here as if they were divine, do make
mistakes. His constituents reelected him to the House of R4ep-
resentatives, to the next Congress, I think, was it not?

Mr. HOAR. If the Senator from Connecticut will pardon me,
he resigned when the resolution of expulsion was under debate.

Mr. HAWLEY. I thought the vote was taken.Mr. HOAR . No.
Mr. hAWLEY. It is practically the same thing. He was

practically expelled, for he ran away from the coming vote forexpulsion and was reflected notwithstanding this record of dis-'
grace, but the next Congress refused to receive him.

On what ground was Mr. Bright expelled? I will not cataloguethe cases, but on what grounds were these various Senators and
R:aepresentatives censured or expelled? In some cases their of-
fenses were such that they might have been properly taken up
in the ordinary courts of justice; but men have been again and
'again enpeled from legislative bodies in this country and analo-
gous bodies in foreign countries for offenses, if touched by thecivil law, touched by it very slightly. I can easily imagine cases
in which a Senator wouldbe censured or expelled from tpis body,
and yet that for which he would be tried in the criminal courtsmight amount to little or nothing.

My colleague kindly hands me a marked passage in Story'sCommentaries. It is as follows:
It seems, therefore, to be' settled by the Senate, upon full deliberation,

that expulsion may be for any misdemeanor which, though not punishable
by any statute, is inconsistent witch the trust and duty of a Senator.

I thank my colleague. That is exactly what I was endeavor-
ing to say. So the Senator from Texas makes a ridiculous thing
of the power of this great legislative body to protect its honor,
a very ridiculous thing if the Senate can not for its own pur-
poses and necessities decree censure or expulsion in any case
whatever, while leaving the same offenses, in their relation to
public justice, to be punished by the criminal courts. A Senator
might be sent to the penitentiary for burglary and, as the result
of an entirely disconnected inquiry, at the same time expelled
from this body.

It seems hardly necessary to say this. Let me record my pro-
test against the pending attempt to put this whole matter out of

sight, to ignore the bill, in the language of the courts, at the
very threshold, without calling a single witness, making a sin-
gle inquiry of any description, refusing not only to go into a trial,
but refusing to make a preliminary inquiry as to whether we
might do so. I believe, though, the proposition has been made
to instruct the Committee on Privileges and Elections to inquire
whether an offense committed by a Senator before his election
can be the subject of investigation or censure here. But the
pending attempt is to evade the whole question.

Senators on the other side say there is nothing of consequence
in the charges against the Senator from North Dakota; but there
is something very serious in them.

It is a very serious case. It is charged that while a cashier of
a bank in this city some twelve years ago he was guilty of falsi-
fications of books of account and a long series of embezzlements,
amounting to $64,000, a large part of which is still unpaid. That
is the gravamen of the charge; and the man who is in this pain-
ful and most unhappy position went away shortly from the scene
of his offenses and never returned to it until he came here pro-
tected by the Constitution, which forbids the arrest of a Senator
for any offense except treason, felony, and breaches of the peace
while he is here or on his way to or from this place. Is not this
a serious case? And is it made upon idle rumor?

With great particularity and vigor these things are asserted
by men of responsibility, the conductors and publishers of great
journals, asserted everywhere in ordinary conversation and in
the speech of men. They are not trifles; they are not mere,
rumors. The statements are supported by the records of the
bank that was sinned against. They are supported by the rec-
ords and reports in the office of the Comptroller of the Currency.

There are two inconsistent positions taken: one that the facts
are known and properly estimated and do not amount to much.
Why not, then, inquire and vindicate? They are sufficiently
known in such a way as to be accepted as facts indeed by the
people in general, and they have not been denied by any human

eing, so far as I know.
But it is said again that no matter what the case may be, the

occurrences having taken place before the defendant came into
the Senate and before he was elected, the Legislature of North Da-
kota is supposed to be satisfied that, whether guilty or innocent,
he is a fit man to represent them and that is an end of it. There
is a point in the case that has not been mentioned in my hearing.
It does not appear that the Legislature of North Dakota knew
what it was doing when it elected Mr. ROACH. I do not speak
lightly. I am assured by men who would be likely to know that
probably not two men in the Legislature of North Dakota knew
that there were any disagreeable charges or rumors in connec-
tion with the gentleman whom they elected to the Senate.

But it is said that a " sovereign State "sent him here, and that
if he has the three qualifications spoken of in the Constitution, the
requisite age, citizenship, and residence, that is the end of the
law; he can not be called in question. That has not been the
doctrine of any legislative body in the world.

The constitutional provision that the Senate shall be the judge
of the qualifications of its members, in my judgment, goes fur-
ther than the mere legal, bare skeleton of the three points
spoken of. At any rate we may argue as John Quincy Adams
and Story and great men of that kind have argued again and
again, that a body of this description has something more in its
charge than mere technical legal qualifications in the defense of
ts honor and the honor of the United States.

We are asked why does not North Dakota protest? I do not
know. The Legislature has adjourned, and if it protests, if it
asks us to take this matter up, that is the extent to which it can
go. It is absolutely powerless to act, and so are we.

But have the other 65,00,000 people in the United States noth-
ing to do with it? Has the Senate or the Houe of Representa-
tives no responsibilities and duties in such cases as well as the
State from which the offender comes? Is it t9 be really taken
for granted in our extreme devotion to State rights doctrine that
the blessed people never made a mistake?

Sir, the Constitution is full of provisions against the po3sible
omissions and errors and mistakes of the dear people. It isfull
of them. It is taken for granted that they will make mistakes
and will do wrong. What does it mean when the Constitution
says that Congress may prescribe the times and plac!s and man-
ner of electing Representatives? It may; it is not obliged to do
it; but there is the power, because our fathers, who were accus-
tomed to tales of sedition and faction and revolution all around
the world, saw that times might come when the dear people of
the States or of certain localities would not be faithfully dis-
charging their duty in electing Representatives to Congress, and
then as an absolute necessity for the preservation of national life
the Congress of the United States would have the right to come
-in and prescribe not only the times--we have done that already,
because the States did not seem to conduct themselves wisely in
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that matter-but the places, down even to the precincts for voting,
and the manner of it, the manner of putting in and counting and
returning ballots. All that may be prescribed. This may be
done by Congress, because the dear people may do wrong or fail
to do right. The time and manner of electing Senators is al-
ready prescribed in imperative detail, because serious evils arose
under the old manner.

The Senator from Indiana [Mr. VOORHEES] says very truly
that the rational theory is that the States will do their duty and
that the people will do their duty. Certainly; the idea is in the
very foundation of the Constitution that the people will be in-
telligent and patriotic; and yet I tell you, beginning with the laws
against treason and insurrection and regulation of elections, it
is everywhere provided that no mistakes or blunders, no crimes,
no temporary insurrections, no rebellions shall stand in the way
of the preservation of the life and honor of the Republic.

It is well once in a while, I think, to take the side of the Gov-
ernment against that mysterious man so often called "the peo-
ple," and yet it is not against the people, because it is in the
roundabout, conservative, and careful ways provided by the
fathers that the people themselves have guarded against their
own possible mistakes and crimes by constitutions and statutes.
The fifteen amendments to the Constitution were in the nature
of limitations of the power of the people, as that power might be
manifested here in Congress and in State Legislatures.

The Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. HOAR] suggests to me
that this is a question between the Legislature of North Dakota
and the Senate of the United States, both representative bodies,
and not a question between the Senate and the people of North
Dakota. It does not appear what the people of North Dakota
would do to-day upon this matter if with the knowledge of to-
day they were again called to act.

Mr. President, I am not disposed to continue. If my colleague
had not spoken there were certain points that I should have
touched, but with nothing like his ability and his legal acumen.
Indeed, it is a most monstrous proposition that we are absolutely
powerless not only in this case, but in cases of far greater mis-
chief and wrong.

We are told here, we hive heard in various ways, in conver-
sation and in public speech, something very like threats as to
what will be done if we, meaning the Republicans, persist in
demanding investigation. Yet I doubt whether on a free private
ballot of the Senate party lines would be strictly drawn. It is
the intimation that if we insist upon investigation and upon
action in this case there will be retaliation and Republicans will
be assaulted. I can dispose of that very briefly, Mr. President,
and with that I close. That is in the style of children's argu-
ments-" So are you; "You are another;" "Go yourself;" "I
will tell your mother." Or if it be not of that childish kind,, it is
quite analogous to blackmailing.

HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS.

Mr. CHANDLER. Mr. President-
Mr. LODGE. I desire to offer a resolution.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. Without objection the resolution

proposed by the Senator from Massachusetts [Mr. LODGE] will
be read.

The Secretary read the resolution, as follows:
Resolved, That the Secretary of State be, and he is hereby, directed to in-

form the Senate by whose authority the American flag was hauled down
from the Government building at Honolulu on April 1.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. What disposition does the Senator
from Massachusetts desire to have made of the resolution?

Mr. LODGE. I ask unanimous consent for its present consid-
eration, unless there be objection.

Mr. GORMAN. Let it lie over.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will lie over, objec-

tion being made.
Mr. COKE. I ask for the adoption of an order.
Mr. HOAR. Was my colleague's resolution objected to?
The VICE-PRESIDENT. An objection being interposed, the

resolution will lie over.
Mr. HOAR. By whom was an objection interposed?
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The objection was interposed by

the Senator from Maryland [Mr. GORMAN].
Mr. GORMAN. I ask that it may go over until to-morrow

under the rule.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution goes over under the

rule.
WITHDRAWAL OF PAPERS.

On motion of Mr. COKE, it was
Ordered, That leave be granted, subject to the rule, to withdraw from the

files of the Senate the papers in the case of Daniel Woodson and Ely Moore.
Ordered, That leave be granted,, subject to the rule, to withdraw from the

files of the Senate the papers in the case of John A. Whitfield.

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY CONFERENCE.

Mr. DAVIS submitted the following resolution; which was re-
ferred to the Committee onPrinting:

Resolved, That there be printed and bound for the use of the Senate 1,500
additional copies of Executive Document No. 82, Fifty-second Congress,
second session, being the proceedings of the International Monetary Con-
ference.

DISBURSEMENTS BY RECESS COMMITTEES.

Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. I ask leave to call up at this time
the resolution of the Senator from Missouri [Mr. COCKRELL],
reported by me from the Committee on Contingent Expenses
yesterday.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution will be read.
The Secretary read the resolution, as follows:

Resolved, That the Committee to Audit and Control the Contingent Ex-
penses of the Senate be instructed to ascertain and fix the sums necessary
to be disbursed by the various standing or special committees authorized
to sit during the recess; that, when the said sum or sums be so ascertained
ann fixed by the said committee, the expanses of the various committees.
standing or select, authorized to sit during the recess be absolutely limited
to the amount so fixed by the said colmittee.

Resolved further, That the said Committee to Audit and Control the Con-
tingent Expenses of the Senate, in ascertaining and fixing the said sums, be,
and hereby is, directed to so fix the amounts as to keep the aggregate sum
within the appropriation.

Mr. GORMAN. I desire to make a statement in regard to the
resolution. The present efficient Secretary of the Senate during
the last session called the attention of those of us who are on the
Appropriations Committee to the difficulty under which he has
always labored in the matter of the proper distribution of the
contingent fund to the various committees authorized to sit and
investigate questions during a recess. This resolution would
have been offered at the last session, but it was overlooked in the
hurry of business. It was a valuable suggestion, made by that offi-
cer at the time, and one which will relieve him or his successor
from the annoyance and difficulty and trouble of settling ques-
tions of this character between Senators. I wished to make this
statement before the resolution is passed.

Mr. GEORGE. Mr. President-
Mr. HOAR. If this resolution is to give rise to debate to any

extent I must object to its coming in now.
Mr. GORMAN. I thought it was proper that this statement

should be made.
Mr. HOAR. Let the debate proceed by unanimous conzent,

only reserving the right to object hereafter.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. Without objection that course will

be pursued.
"Mr. GEORGE. Is the resolution before the Senate for action

at this time?
The VICE-PRESIDENT. By unanimous consent, subject to

objection.
Mr. HARRIS. It was reported a day or two ago.
Mr. GEORGE. Reported from what committee?
Mr. HARRIS. From the Committee to Audit and Control the

Contingent Expenses of the Senate.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The resolution called up by the

Senator from Louisiana, the Chair will state, was reported by
him yesterday.

Mr. GEORGE. I desire to call the attention of the Senate-
Mr. CHANDLER. I object to the consideration of the reso-

lution for the present.
Mr. WHITE ot Louisiana. Mr. President-
Mr. GEORGE. I am entitled to the floor, I think.
Mr. HOAR. Oh, no.
Mr. GEORGE. I was proceeding to address the Senate. I

shall be through in five minutes.
Mr. HOAR. I expressly reserved the right to object.
Mr. WHITE of Louisiana. I rise to a parliamentary inquiry.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair will hear the inquiry

of the Senator from Louisiana.
Mr. GEORGE. I am entitled to the floor and have been rec-

ognized. I claim the right to the floor, and I object to the Chair
recognizing anybody while I am on the floor without my con-
sent.

Mr. HOAR. I rise to a question of order.
The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair will state to the Sena-

tor from Mississippi 'that when a Senator rises and makes a
point of order the point of order must be stated.

Mr. GEORGE. If a point of order is made on my remarks I
have no objection to its being stated.

The VICE-PRESIDENT. The Chair desires to hear the Sen-
ator from Massachusetts state his question of ofder.

Mr. HOAR. My point of order is, that while another matter
was pending unanimous consent was asked to report this resolu-
tion. I rose and said that if it was to give rise to no debate I
should make no objection, but if there was to be a debate I de-
sired to reserve the right to object and desired that the debate
should only proceed subject to unanimous consent. That the
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